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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, DECEMBER 12, 2019

* % * * * * %

DONNA J. McCORD,

havi ng been first duly sworn to faithfully
and accurately transcribe the follow ng

proceedings to the best of her ability.

M VEKERLY: ood norning. M nane is
PamWckerly. | work as a Chief Deputy D strict
Atorney. |I'mhere this norning to present to you the
Sate of Nevada versus John Eugene Doane. | believe you
all have a copy of the proposed Indictnent whichis
Gand Jury case nunber 18C&189X and that woul d be
narked as Gand Jury Exnibit 1 if that's okay wth you
al. As you can see fromthe proposed | ndictnent there
Is asingle count of nurder charged both under a
wllful, deliberate and preneditated theory as well as a
felony nurder theory where the nurder occurs during the
perpetration or attenpted perpetration of a sexual
assault. It's ny understanding that this Gand Jury has
been instructed on the el enents of nurder as well as
you' ve all been instructed on the fel ony nurder rul e and
sexual assault. |Is there any nenter of the Gand Jury

that would like further instruction on the el enents of

AA 005
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the offense or any law? (kay. Nbot seeing any questions
| wll call the first wtness which is Mrjorie
Davi dovi c.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease rai se your right
hand.

You do sol enml y swear that the testinony
that you' re about to give upon the investigation now
pending before this Gand Jury shall be the truth, the
whol e truth, and nothing but the truth, so hel p you Gd?

THE WTNESS | do.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease be seat ed.

THE WTNESS  Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON You' re advi sed you' re here
today to give testinony in the investigation pertaining
to the offense of nurder invalving John Doane.

Do you understand thi s advi senent ?

THE WTNESS  Yes, | do.

THE FOREFERSON  H ease state your first
and | ast nane and spel|l both slowy for the record.

THEWTNESS M nane is Mrrjorie
Davidovic, MARJ-ORI-E DAMI-DOWVI-C

MARJORI E DAVI DOVI C,

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Gand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as foll ows:

AA 006
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EXAM NATI ON

BY M6 VEXKERY.

Q And how are you enpl oyed?

A | menpl oyed wth the Las \egas
Metropolitan Police Departnent in the forensic
| aboratory as a forensic scientist two in the biol ogy
and DNA detai | .

Q And as a forensic scientist two in the
Mitro | ab, what does that nean that you do day-to-day?

A As aforensic scientist two, or FS2 as we
call it, we're one of the senior forensic anal ysts and
ny job duties entail receiving evidence fromdifferent
types of crines such as honmcides, sex assaults,
robberies or what have you, and evidence can literally
be anything for DNA V& examne the evidence as it
pertains to the case scenario and to that crine testing
it for different biological fluids such as bl ood, senen,
saliva, body tissue, touch DN et cetera. And then we
process those sanpl es for DNA profiles and nake
conpari sons of those DNA profiles fromthe evi dence to
known DNA profiles fromreference standards fromknown
I ndi vi dual s.

Q And vhat is your educational background and
training that allows you to work as a forensi c scienti st
in the DNA | ab?

AA 007
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A | have a bachel or's of science in
bi ochemstry fromSony Brook Lhiversity and a naster's
of science in forensic examnations fromTouro Gl | ege
whi ch are both in New York.

Prior toworking here at Metro | spent
about eight and a half years at the Suffol k Gunty cri ne
| aboratory working as a forensi c research technician and
then pronoted to a forensi c scientist one.

Wen | noved here to Vegas | had enough
experience to be a forensic scientist two and |' ve been
here for about six and a half years. Pior to being
rel eased to individual case work anal ysis, we undergo an
enornous anount of training. Qur training, before we're
al l oned to be rel eased onto i ndependent casework in the
lab, is usually about a year to a year and a half, even
iIf | had al ready had previous experience in New York.
It's an extensive anount of literature, of |aboratory
work, nultiple conpetency and proficiency exans. V¢
have to pass and excel at every single one of these
exans before we can proceed to the next |evel of
training. Ve have multiple noot courts and different
types of examnations throughout the entire process, and
then finally once we' ve been deened conpetent for
| ndependent case work we' re signed off and can do

| ndependent anal ysi s.

AA 008
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Q Now as sort of an overviewof the DNA
processing in Mtro' s |ab, ny understand ng fromwhat
you said earlier is that the first stepis actually
| ooking at, well, itens of evidence that were coll ected
froma crine scene and what a forensic scientist does is
examne the evidence and | ook for ways to potentially
obtain CNA of f an itemof evi dence.

A Yes, that's correct.

Q And then the second step wthin the DNA | ab
woul d be processing that particul ar itemof evidence for
DNAto see if you can anplify or actually get a DNA
profile off anitemof evidence?

A Yes, that's al so correct.

Q And then the third step is conparing it to
a known ONA sanpl e froman i ndi vi dual ?

A That's correct.

Q Now inthe case that you re here to
testify about this norning, isit a case from1978?

A Yes, it is.

Q And fromlooking at you, |'maguessing you
were not working inthe Metro lab in 1978.

A That's the year | was born.

Q S what was your, of those three steps,
what was your role wth regard to the evidence inthis

case?

AA 009
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A Inthis case | was responsible wth
examning al | of the evidence submtted and different
areas of testing to see if there were biological fluids
onit that | described earlier Iike blood or senen or
sperm and then taki ng sanpl es or cuttings or swabbi ngs
of different itens of evidence and pl acing theminto
each individual tubes so then they can nove forward wth
all of the chemstry and | aboratory processes that we
need to devel op a ONA profil e.

Q kay. So | want to talk to you about two
itens of evidence, and | want to show you Gand Jury
Exhnibits 4 and 5. And | realize you mght not knowthe
|l ocation, but looking at 4 and 5, do you recogni ze itens
of evidence that are in these phot ographs?

A Yes, | do.

Q And are they a pair of shoes?

A Yes, they're a pair of shoes and when |
receive these in the laboratory | have ny own
phot ogr aphs of these sane shoes.

Q (kay. |'mjust going to step behi nd you
and put Gand Jury Exhibit 5 sow canlook at it. That
woul d be one of the shoes?

A That's correct.

Q And as | think we just said, you weren't at

the crine scene but these are the shoes that arrived for

AA 010
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you to process at the | ab?

A That's correct. And it's inportant al so
that we obtain as nuch infornati on as possi bl e regardi ng
the state of the evidence at that crine scene, howit
was collected, howit's believed to be related to the
case, was it near the crine scene itself, was it near
the victims body, what's the situation of that evidence
because not only does it natter for howl'mgoing to
anal yze that evidence but it also natters on if these
profiles are then eligible to be uploaded into the
national database or state database. So we do need sone
infornation and | was able to obtain fromthe detectives
the autopsy report, crine scene reports and property and
evi dence col lection reports. SO | needed to understand
were these shoes even related to this case.

Q S | understand you revi ened those reports.
| don't want you to tal k about the contents because
we' Il have another wtness cone in and tal k about those.
But after you reviewed those reports, you woul d have
recei ved these, well, there's actually two of them we
have a picture of one in each picture, but you woul d
have recei ved t hese shoes and woul d they have been in an
evi dence bag?

A Yes, they were submtted i n an evi dence bag

along wth a pair of underwear.

AA 011
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12

Q And were they packaged separately or do you
recall how they were packaged?

A G | refer to ny notes?

Q Qure.

A Nb, they were not packaged separately from
one anot her.

Q Wre all three in one bag?

A That's correct.

Q Ckay. And when you examined or when you
pul | ed the evi dence bag, | guess | shoul d back up, was
there any indication that the bag had ever been unseal ed
prior to you having seen the bag?

A No. If itens of evidence cone in where the
bags | ook torn or sonehow the evi dence i nside coul d be
conpromsed, that woul d be notated in our reports and in
our worksheets rather. So sonetines wth a case this
old, the bags can be a little bit torn or worn, but if
the evidence inside is secured, |ike sonetines they're
I nsi de other bags or other boxes or they' re bi g enough
where they can't get inor out or nothing can get in or
out of thetiny tears, then that evidence is secured and
we can proceed wth anal ysi s.

Q S this evidence that we' re tal king about
this norning was a pair of underwear as well as this

brown pair of shoes?

AA 012
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A Qorrect.

Q Now wthregardto, let's talk about the
underwear first. Gan you just give ne |ike a verbal
description of what it |ooked |ike?

A Yes. It was apair of old, it was kind of
like a crackly ol d, because it was very old naterial,
underwear wth a nal e and fenal e character onit and a
bl ue car pattern and it said the weekend on it. Again,
it looked |ike very old and worn but again this case is
over 40 years ol d.

Q S when you had the underwear, what did you
dointerns of taking a sanple fromit for possibl e DNA
anal ysi s?

A S the first thing that 1 do when examni ng
evidence is | look at the itemas it is received as a
whole. So | took phot ographs and nade docunent ation of
the underwear as | received it, but in order to examne
underwear to see if there's possibl e senen or sperm
Inside any of those areas, | cut along the sides of both
wai stbands to open it up tolay it flat. Ve then
performdifferent types of serological or body fluid
testing to determne if there' s any possi bl e body
fluids.

Q And so the underwear are cut apart so it

can lay flat?

AA 013



© 00 N o o M W N P

N DD NN NDDNNDN P PP PR PR EPR PP PR
o A W N P O ©O 0 N OO0 01 b WO N P O

14

A That's correct.

Q And then you take swabs fromvarious areas
of the underwear?

A That's one of the things | did.

Q (kay. And then you also | think you said
| ook for the presence of bodily fluids?

A Qorrect.

Q Adis that [ikewthalight or wth a
chemncal reaction or --

A Both actual |y, one of which is called,
which the light that the DA nentioned, is we call an AS
or an Alternate Light Source. So what it isis a source
of light that allows us to see stains on naterial that
isinadfferent wavel ength of light than we see wth
our nornal eyes in anbient lighting, staining that we
would not be able to seeinthis nornal lighting, but
these lights have a different wavel ength allowng us to
see possible stains. Al it does is showus -- and
these are sone stained areas | couldn't nornal |y see.
Qnce |'ve located these areas, now | can test them
could this possibly be a biological fluid.

S the next test that | did when | found
sone of these fluorescent stains, or stains that gl owed,
was tested themfor possible senen. And that type of

test is called an acid phosphatase test. Acid

AA 014
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phosphatase is a protein that's found in very high
concentrations in semnal naterial. It's found in other
biological fluids too but not at an extrenely high
content it's found in semnal naterial.

Inthis case | perforned aci d phosphat ase
testing on the entire underwear and it cane out
negative, but in ny experience and also in the
literature that we're used to train on, very, very ol d
itens of evidence, if it does have senen on it, mght
not give a positive result for acid phosphatase. <o
that's when | decided to go forward and take cuttings of
different areas of the underwear that fluorest or
glowned, put theminto a test tube and then proceed wth
chemncal processes to see if there is sperminside the
cuttings or the fibers of the underwear. And | did a
mcroscopi ¢ search and did find actual spermheads t hat
was retained in this underwear.

Q And when you say spermheads, can you
relate to us like what part of the underwear where you
found that was?

A Gn | refer to ny notes?

Q Sure.

A S0 there was a fluorescent staining wthin

the crotch area of the underwear that was about 11

centineters by four and a half centineters, so that's

AA 015



© 00 N o o M W N P

N DD N DNDDNNDN P PP PR PR EPR P PR
o A W N P O ©O 0N OO0 01 b WO N P O

16

about four and a half inches by about two inches. That
was the fluorescent stain on the inside crotch. So |
took various snall cuttings fromthat stained area and
conbi ned themand pl aced theminto the test tube and
then proceeded to extract spermfromthat cutting.

Q And so you take that part of the underwear
whi ch was fromthe crotch area and you actual |y put the
fabric itself in atest tube?

A That's correct.

Q And then the idea is to try to separate out
the spermto see if you can get a ONA profil e?

A Vel |, first | wanted to see is there sperm
inthis area because if we do find sperm the type of
DNA extraction that is perforned is conpl etely different
than a type of DNA extraction if there was no sperm
There's different chemcal properties that we need to
open up the spermheads to get DNA fromthe spermthan
there are fromregular cells or we call themepithelial
whi ch neans any other surface or body cell. So in order
to determne what type of CNA extraction wll be done, |
need to determne do | have spermhere and perforned the
mcroscopi ¢ search fromthe cuttings fromthe inside
crotch and it was positive for sperm

Q And then fromthat point are you doi ng

anything el se wth that particular itemof evidence or

AA 016
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Is that noved on then for another part of the process?

A Vel 1, | alsowanted to see if there was
semnal naterial for a confirnation. V¢ do both types
of testing because, especially on very ol d cases,
because semnal naterial and spermare not the sane.
Senen, or semnal naterial, is the fluid in which sperm
iswthinn. Sinthe g aculate, semmnal naterial has
sperm and not all semmnal naterial has sperm SO we
vanted to test first is there semnal naterial and if
there is does that semmnal naterial have spermbecause
sonetines it doesn't. The nal e coul d be vasect omzed or
have a nedi cal disorder where he doesn't produce sperm
S again, that determines howaml going to then extract
DNA here. So it was positive for senen and positive for
sperm And then fromthat point on that's the end of ny
i nvol venent wth that cutting of the underwear.

Q And just to be clear, that was fromthe
crotch area of the underwear?

A That's correct.

Q Now the other areas of the underwear, were
there any other parts of the underwear, | guess | shoul d
say, that were either senen positive or where you found
sper n?

A No, there was not.

Q S let's nove on to the shoes. Wien you

AA 017
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recei ved the shoes, how di d you go about processing
t hose?

A Hrst | separated themfromthe underwear
and | took photographs of the pair of shoes and
docunented everything that | observed on the shoes. And
then fromny understandi ng of the case scenario | was
| ooki ng to swab or sanple or test different areas of the
shoes based upon what was proposed that coul d have
happened. And so | took various swabbings and di d sone
testing on the shoes.

Q S when you have the shoe, do you swab |ike
the whol e outside and inside in one swab or do you swab
like an inside to get naybe a wearer's profile and then
the outside, you know to separate the two naybe?

A | did both actually. S nce the shoes, as
you see in the picture, were | ocated anay fromthe
deceased, | wanted to determine is there enough CNA in
these shoes to determne who the wearer wvas. So | did
swabbi ngs fromthe inside of the entire insoles of both
of the shoes to collect what's known as touch DNA - And
touch DNAis DNA that could be left behind fromhandl i ng
an object or wearing an itemof clothing. You can't
actually see it, you can't see the cells, you can't test
for it like you could for blood or senen, but we're

swabbi ng or cutting out areas that coul d have been
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handl ed or touched by a person. So that's why |
prepared a swabbi ng of the insides of both shoes.

Q And can you tell us what your findings were
or what, you know were you able to see if you got
anyt hing fromyour swabs of the shoes?

A | put that into a separate tube and that
was the end of ny invol venent wth those swabs. But |
al so took swabbi ngs fromthe outside of collar and heel
area of the shoes and al so of the toecaps.

Q And | think | understand what the toecaps
are and the outside. Wien you say the collar area,
woul d that be kind of around where the ankl e/foot --

A Yes.

Q Ckay. But on the outside?

A Qorrect.

Q And then that's put in atest tube as well?
A Yes. And so the swabbi ng was fromthe heel

collar, kind of like that rimareaif you look at it.
It's like if you were going to take your shoes of f
that's where you could pull it or pull it off. Q if
you were grabbi ng your shoes fromthe end of it, the
toecaps are the end outside part of the shoe. So

I nstead of taking one separate swab of each area,
because |' ml ooki ng for who coul d have handl ed the shoes

fromthe outside as opposed to ny first swabbi ng of who
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coul d be wearing the shoes fromthe inside, | collected
t hose swabbi ngs, those areas all in one general swabbi ng
because again the case is so old, it was sitting out,
you know in the heat, DONA coul d have been degraded or
inhibited, I"'mtrying to collect as nany touch DNA cel | s
as possi bl e on one swabbi ng.

Q Ckay. And then those are put in a test
tube and soneone el se processes t hen?

A That's correct.

Q Now the last thing 1'djust like to ask
you about is if you processed a vaginal swab that was
col l ected at aut opsy?

A Yes, | did.

Q And vhat were your findings wth regard to
t hat ?

A Sorry, just give ne one nonent.

Q Sure.

A Yes, the swabbings that were col | ected from
the victims swabs were positive for spermand al so
posi tive for senen.

Q And once you nade that determination from
the vaginal swab, is it passed on to soneone el se to
process it for DNA?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q (kay. Thank you very nuch. | have no
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other questions for this wtness.

THE FOREFERSON Ay questions by the Gand
Jury? Seeing no further questions.

By | aw these proceedi ngs are secret and you
are prohibited fromdi scl osi ng to anyone anyt hi ng t hat
transpi red before us including any evidence presented to
the Gand Jury, any event occurring or a statenent nade
in the presence of the Gand Jury or any infornation
obtai ned by the Gand Jury.

Failure to conply wth this adnonitionis a
gross misdenganor puni shable up to 364 days in the Qark
Qounty Detention Genter and a $2,000 fine. |In addition
you nay be held in contenpt of court punishable by an
addi tional $500 fine and 25 days in the Qark Gounty
Detention Center.

Do you understand thi s adnoni ti on?

THE WTNESS | do.

THE FORBPFERSON  Thank you. You're
excused.

THE WTNESS  Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease rai se your right
hand.

You do sol enml y swear that the testinony
that you' re about to give upon the investigation now
pending before this Gand Jury shall be the truth, the
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whol e truth, and nothing but the truth, so hel p you Gd?

THE WTNESS  Yes, | do.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease be seat ed.

You' re advi sed you' re here today to give
testinony in the investigation pertaining to the of fense
of nurder involving John Doane.

Do you understand thi s advi senent ?

THE WINESS  Yes.

THE FOREFERSON  H ease state your first
and | ast nane and spel|l both slowy for the record.

THE WTNESS  Leah Govenan, L-EAH
GROMVGEMAN

LEAH GROVENAN,

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Gand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as foll ows:

EXAM NATI ON

BY M VEKERY:

Q How are you enpl oyed?

A |'ma forensic scientist two for the Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Departnent in the biol ogy DNA
detail at the forensic |ab.

Q And how | ong have you worked as a forensic

scientist for Mtro?
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A For Mtroit wll be four years in April so
over three and a half years.

Q D d you work sonewhere el se prior to that?

A Yes, | was an anal yst, a DNA anal yst at two
other places. The first position was Gl I nark, Qchid
Gllnmark. It is aprivate DNAforensics |ab, probably
heard of them they did the Q) case, things |ike that
back inthe day. S | worked for themfor tw years and
then after that | was a ONA anal yst for, a contractor
for the mlitary. It's aplace called AHOL, Aned
Forces DNA I dentification Laboratory. So | worked on
the remains, mlitary renains fromlrag and Af ghani stan
toidentify the sol diers.

Q S0 can you describe just briefly your
educat i onal background that allows you to work as a
forensic scientist?

A Yes. S0 | have a bachelor's in
bi ochemstry froma school in Tennessee called Mryville
Ml lege, and then after that | got ny naster's in
forensic science wth a concentration in forensic
nol ecul ar biol ogy fromthe George Véshi ngton Lhiversity
in Vdshington D C

Q Have you testified before as an expert in
this area?

A Yes, | have.
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Q S we heard fromthe previ ous wtness that
the way evidence in this case has been processed by
Mitro is there's an individual wo sanpl es the act ual
evi dence to determne, you know whether there's
anything usable in terns of ONA and then the second step
s actual |y doing the DONA processi ng.

A Qoxrrect. W& have changed things up a
little bit and inthe future it mght just be two peopl e
that need to cone, so yes, we have teambased work right
now So we had a homici de teamthat worked on this and
| worked on the DNA processing part of it.

Q S you're in step two, the DONA processi ng?

A Yes, correct.

Q S when you actual |y recei ve the evi dence
Isit already in test tubes?

A Yes. S0 Marjorie, wo you just heard from
she's deciding what needs to be tested. She's taking
swabs. Wien | cone in those swabs are already cut and
they're put inlittle plastic sterile tubes for ne to
then start the DNA process.

Q And can you just describe for the nenbers
of the Gand Jury what you do wth those test tubes as
the CNA processer ?

A Yes. And again, multipl e peopl e worked on
this case so | didthe ngority, | did the portions of
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the DNA processing. So the first step is extracti ons so
We' re using tenperature and chemcal s to break open
these cells to get the DNA out of the cells and then the
next step is quantitation. Cristine Wittle, wo
you' re going to be speaking wth --

Q Vé wll hear fromher but not this norning.

A Yes. S0 she took care of the quantitation
step. After that sone of the sanpl es, these were ol d
sanpl es, sone of it needed to be -- wth
quantitation you re seei ng how nuch DNA i s present; do
you have a lot of DNAthat you have to dil ute because
there's just way too nuch there or do you need to
concentrate the DNA because you have very little and
you re trying to get the nost out of it as you can. S
alot of these sanpl es needed to be concentrated. <o |
did that step, concentrated down the DNA (nhce | had
extracted it the next step is anplification. That just
neans basically we're naking billions of copies of the
areas of DNAwe are interested in looking at. So you
can think of it as a ONA Xerox nachine. W' re naki ng
billions and billions of copies of what we are
interested in. And then the final stepis putting it on
acapillary electrophoresis instrunent. It's basically
just a big nachine that is then, and again a different

anal yst naned Allison Ravino did this step for ne. That
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enabl es us to get actual data that we can ook at. Wien
you see, if you ve seen crine shows and they have DNA
profiles, sonetines it wll ook |ike col ored peaks that
are on a graph.

Q S inthis particular case there's a coupl e
itens of evidence that we've heard about. V&' ve heard
about the cuttings that were taken fromthe crotch of a
pai r of underwear.

A Yes.

Q Wre you abl e to process that itemand
generate a ONA profile fromit?

A Yes, so| didwork onthat item 1 also --
to go backwards a little bit.

Q Qure.

A | did do-- wth special itens where we
think there's possibly spermpresent and it coul d be
mxed wth a fenal € s skin cells, we have speci al
extractions called a differential extraction. So the
shoes, you didn't nention the shoes yet but | know we' ||
talk about the shoes, itens |ike that have a regul ar
extraction and we don't do the differentia extraction,
but when we have things that coul d possibly have nal e
spermpresent then we do a differential extraction and
that's just a fewextra steps where we're trying to

separate the fenal e skin cells fromthe nal e sperm
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Q And that was done in this case wth the
underwear or crotch sanpl es?

A Yes. And | actually | ooked under a
mn croscope and was | ooki ng for spermfromthe underwear.

Q And then is a profile generated fromthe
skin or epithelia cells and one fromthe spermcel | s
that have been separat ed?

A Qxrect. Sowthadfferential
extraction, one tube eventual | y becones two separate
itens that we're then carrying on through the ONA
process that | nentioned.

Q And that's part of what you worked on in
this case?

A Yes.

Q And that concerns the underwear cuttings?

A Yes.

Q Now interns of the shoes, were you the
person who generated a DNA profile or processed theml
guess | should say, nore accurately, for DNA?

A Yes, | did.

Q And was a profile obtained fromeither the
inner kind of swab of the shoes or the outside of then?

A h, | donot recall if it was inner or
outside. | could |ook, but again because | stopped
at -- and | apol ogi ze, there's so nany --
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Q That' s okay.

A -- people involved. S nce | stopped at
anplification | technically didn't generate the profiles
for that. Does that nake sense?

Q Vould that be Alison? O Cristine |
nean?

A Chri stine woul d be the one who woul d take
the data, the DNA profiles, and generating statistics
and seeing if there's nale ONA et cetera

Q kay. Sointerns of the shoes, did you do
any DNA processi ng of then?

A S| didthe extraction step, yes, and |
did the anplification step, naking the mllions of
copies, yes. V¢ do batches so all the differential
extractions for this case are done together. | believe
there's a vaginal swab as wel | was done.

Q S you woul d have done t hat ?

A Yes. SO | didthe vaginal swab wth the
cutting of the underwear and then | did a regul ar
extraction where we don't have to try to separate sperm
W reasonabl y believe that spermmght not be present,
it mght be nore touch DNA that we're looking for, so |
didthat as an extraction batch and then carried it
t hrough the process.

Q And then once you' re done wthit, it's
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soneone el se who actual |y | ooks at the data and conpar es
it to a known sanpl e?

A Yes, which |'mcapabl e of doing but we ki nd
of rotate and take turns. And in this particul ar case |
did not do anything wth | ooking at the data and
analyzing it and getting statistical value for it.

Q (kay. So although you can do what |' msort
of referring to as step three, your invol venent inthis
case was step two wth the DNA processi ng?

A Qorrect.

Q And then Qristine Wiittle is the one who
did the ultinate conparison and statistical cal cul ati on?

A Yes. S0 she grabs all that data and she
starts pouring through it, conbing through it and
| ooki ng and seei ng who's present, things |ike that,

vi ctim possi bl e suspect.
Q Thank you.

| have no other questions of this wtness.

THE FOREPERSON Anybody of the Gand Jury
have additional questions? Seeing no additional
quest i ons.

By | aw these proceedi ngs are secret and you
are prohibited fromdi scl osi ng to anyone anyt hi ng t hat
transpired before us including any evidence presented to

the Gand Jury, any event occurring or a statenent nade
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in the presence of the Gand Jury or any infornation
obtai ned by the Gand Jury.

Failure to conply wth this adnonitionis a
gross misdenganor puni shable up to 364 days in the Qark
Qounty Detention Genter and a $2,000 fine. |In addition
you nay be held in contenpt of court punishable by an
addi tional $500 fine and 25 days in the Qark Gounty
Detention Center.

Do you understand thi s adnoni ti on?

THE WTNESS  Yes, | do.

THE FOREPFERSON Thank you.  You're
excused.

THE WTNESS  Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease rai se your right
hand.

You do sol enml y swear that the testinony
that you' re about to give upon the investigation now
pending before this Gand Jury shall be the truth, the
whol e truth, and nothing but the truth, so hel p you Gd?

THE WTNESS  Yes, | do.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease be seat ed.

You' re advi sed you' re here today to give
testinony in the investigation pertaining to the of fense
of nurder involving John Doane.

Do you understand thi s advi senent ?
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THE WTNESS  Yes, sir.
THE FOREFERSON  H ease state your first
and | ast nane and spell both slowy for the record.
THE WTNESSS  D[Dan Long, DAN L-ONG
DAN LONG
havi ng been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Gand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as foll ows:

EXAM NATI ON

BY Mb VEGHERLY:

Q Sr, howare you enpl oyed?

A | amwth the Las Vegas Metropolitan Folice
Departnent. | retired and then |'ve cone back as a
I nvestigator in homcide col d cases.

Q Wien you retired where were you assi gned?

A Hom ci de.

Q And how | ong had you wor ked t her e?

A Sevent een years.

Q Ad --

A In homcide 17 years. | was wth the
departnent over 27 years.

Q Wen was it that you retired fromhomci de?

A July of '17.

Q Ckay. And then you' ve since cone back as a
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col d case detective?

A Yes.

Q Vds one of the cases you worked on a case
involving a victimby the nane of Garol Lun?®

A Yes, na am

Q And was part of your role in devel oping the
col d case obtai ning a buccal swab froman indivi dual ?

A Yes, na am

Q And was that individual naned John Eugene
Doane?

A Yes.

Q Wen you -- well, actually in Septenter of
this year, | think it was Septenber of this year, did
you obtain a buccal swab fromhin?

A Yes, | did.

Q And that woul d have been out of -- you
woul d have done that personal | y?

A Yes, | did.

Q Sr, I'"'mgoing to show you two phot ogr aphs.
This is Gand Jury Exhibits 2 and 3.

A Yes, na am

Q Do you recogni ze what those are?

A Yes.

Q |'mgoing to put Gand Jury Exhibit 2 on
the overhead and |' |l stand back here. Wat are we
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| ooking at in this?

A That's a Las \Vegas Metropolitan Police
Departnent buccal swab kit. V& use these in order to
get the buccal swabs froman individual. They have a
cotton swab nuch like a very large Qtip which wll take
the epithelial cells fromthe inside of the cheek. W&
then i npound those into those packages and then send
themto our | ab.

Q S thisis apicture of the envel ope of the
buccal swab that you took fromM. Dbane?

A Yes, that's ny handwiting. It's called a
R nuniber back in 1978 which is on there.

Q And that's in the upper right here?

A Yes.

Q And that's 78 for the year of the case?

A Yes, na am

Q And then | think | said June but the date
onthat is --

A July 16 of 2019.

Q And then you woul d have filled out this,
the individual that you got the buccal fron?

A Yes, na am

Q And then this is your nane and P nunier
show ng you' re the one that inpounded it?

A Yes, na' am
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Q After you inpound it do you nake sure it's
seal ed?

A Yes.

Q And then it is submtted for testing based
on |ike your request or, you or ancther detective; is
that right?

A That's correct, yes.

Q Thank you.
A Qre.
Me VEKERLY: | have no other questions of
this wtness.
BY A JLRR

Q Just out of curiosity, why did you reopen
this case after all these years?

M VECKERLY: So I'mgoing to instruct the
wtness that he cannot answer that question. You w |
be hearing fromadditional wtnesses.

THE WTNESS  Thank you.

THE FOREPFERSON Ay other questions by the
Gand Jury? Seeing no further questions.

By | aw these proceedi ngs are secret and you
are prohibited fromdi scl osi ng to anyone anyt hi ng t hat
transpired before us including any evidence presented to
the Gand Jury, any event occurring or a statenent nade

In the presence of the Gand Jury or any infornation
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obtai ned by the Gand Jury.

Failure to conply wth this adnonition is a
gross misdenganor puni shabl e up to 364 days in the Qark
Qounty Detention Genter and a $2,000 fine. |In addition
you nay be held in contenpt of court punishable by an
addi tional $500 fine and 25 days in the Qark Gounty
Detention Center.

Do you understand thi s adnoni ti on?

THE WTNESS  Yes, sir.

THE FOREPFERSON Thank you. You're
excused.

THE WTNESS  Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease rai se your right
hand.

You do sol enml y swear that the testinony
that you' re about to give upon the investigation now
pending before this Gand Jury shall be the truth, the
whol e truth, and nothing but the truth, so hel p you Gd?

THE WTNESS | do.

THE FOREPERSON  H ease be seat ed.

You' re advi sed that you re here today to
give testinony in the investigation pertaining to the
of fense of nurder invol ving John Doane.

Do you understand thi s advi senent ?

THE WTNESS | under st and.
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THE FOREFERSON  H ease state your first
and | ast nane and spell both slowy for the record. And
I f you coul d nove up close to that mcrophone, please.

THE WTNESSS  Ananda Shum AMANDA
SHUM as in Mry.

AVANDA SHUM

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Gand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as foll ows:

EXAM NATI ON

BY M6 VEXKERY.

Q How are you enpl oyed?

A | work for the Las Vlegas Metropolitan
Pol i ce Departnent as a forensic | aboratory technol ogi st
in the biology ONA detail .

Q And how | ong have you worked for Metro in
that job?

A About a year and a half now

Q And what does that nean that you do, you
know day-to-day?

A M lab duties include receiving evi dence
whi | e nai ntai ni ng chai n of custody and examni ng t hese
Itens of evidence for any possible biological fluids

such as bl ood, senen or saliva and then taking on the
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sanpl es through the lab processing to try and devel op a
DNA profile before passing it onto a forensic
scienti st.

Q And what' s your educational background or
training that allows you to work in that job?

A | have a bachel or's of science in
nol ecul ar, cellular and devel opnental bi ol ogy fromthe
Lhiversity of Gllifornia at Santa Guz and a naster's of
science incrimnalistics fromthe Gilifornia Sate
Lhiversity at Los Angel es.

Q And when you hired on wth Mtro were you
given any training wthin the lab itsel f?

A | recei ved about six nonths of internal
training fromqualified LMMPD anal ysts as well as an
external training programl| did wth the National
Forensi cs Science Training Genter, or known as N-STC
and this included | earni ng about the screeni ng process
and as well as the | ab processi ng process whi ch i ncl uded
lots of literature and scientific articles and nock
casewor k which was neant to mmc evidence itens that |
was likely to recei ve i n casework.

Q Now in the case that we're here tal king
about this norning, were you asked to | guess process
what' s known as a buccal swab?

A Yes.
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Q And I'mgoing to put on the overhead G and
Jury Exhibit 2. Do you recogni ze that ?

A | do.

Q (kay. |Is that a picture of an evidence
bag?

A Yes, of a buccal swab kit.

Q (kay. And that is sort of what we know as
a known sanpl e of ONA froman i ndi vi dual ?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Now totheright is sort of a Post-it note
wth sone words and nunbers wittenonit. |s that your
witing?

A Yes, that is ny witing. They are actually
the what we call lab case identifiers and it's the event
nuniber that the itemcane under, the |ab nunier that the
Itemcane under into the lab and also the ab item
nuniber that we designate. And those are ny P nunber and
initials and the date that | took the picture.

Q S now we know you' re the one who processed
It and that it relates to this case and when you did it;
Is that right?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Wien you recei ved this itemof evidence was
it intact?

A Do you nean as in |like properly seal ed?
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Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q (kay. And so when you take the buccal swab
out what do you do to process it?

A | take the itemof evidence and cut it and
put it into a plastic tube and the swab actually j ust
looks like a giant Qtip and then| wll add the
chemcals to try and get the DNA out of the sanpl e and
take it through the process to try and devel op a DNA
profile.

Q Ater youre done wthit it's soneone el se
who conpares the profile to questioned evi dence; is that
fair?

A Yes. SO | wll pass onthe data to the
forensic scientist and inthis case it was Forensic
Sientist Gristine Wiittle.

Q Ckay. Thank you very nuch.

| have no other questions of this wtness.

A Thank you.

THE FORBPFERSON  Does anyone in the G and
Jury have any additional questions? Seeing no
addi tional questi ons.

By | aw these proceedi ngs are secret and you
are prohi bited fromdi scl osi ng to anyone anyt hi ng t hat

transpired before us including any evidence presented to
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the Gand Jury, any event occurring or a statenent nade
in the presence of the Gand Jury or any infornation
obtai ned by the Gand Jury.

Failure to conply wth this adnonitionis a
gross misdenganor puni shable up to 364 days in the Qark
Qounty Detention Genter and a $2,000 fine. |In addition
you nay be held in contenpt of court punishable by an
addi tional $500 fine and 25 days in the Qark QGounty
Detention Center.

Do you understand thi s adnoni ti on?

THE WTNESS | under st and.

THE FOREPFERSON Thank you. You're
excused.

M VEKERLY: And we'll be back on a
different day wth additional wtnesses regarding this
case. Thank you for your attention this norning.

(Proceedi ngs conti nued.)

- -00000- -

AA 040




© 00 N o o M W N P

N DD N DNDDNNDN P PP PR PP EPR PP PR
o A W N P O ©O 0 N OO0 01 b W N P O

41

REPCRTER S CERTI FI CATE

STATE OF NEVADA )
. SS
COUNTY OF CLARK )

|, Donna J. McCord, C. C R 337, do hereby
certify that I took down in Shorthand (Stenotype) all of
t he proceedings had in the before-entitled matter at the
time and place indicated and thereafter said shorthand
notes were transcri bed at and under ny direction and
supervi sion and that the foregoing transcript
constitutes a full, true, and accurate record of the
pr oceedi ngs had.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada,

Decenber 18, 2019.

/ SI DONNA J. MCCORD
Donna J. McCord, CCR 337
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AFFI RVATI ON

Pursuant to NRS 239B. 030

The undersi gned does hereby affirmthat the preceding

TRANSCRI PT filed in GRAND JURY CASE NUMBER 18CGJ189X:

X Does not contain the social security nunber of any

per son,
-OR-

Contai ns the social security nunber of a person as

requi red by:

A. A specific state or federal law, to-wt:
NRS 656. 250.
-OR-

B. For the adm nistration of a public program
or for an application for a federal or
state grant.

/' S/ DONNA J. MCCORD Decenber 18, 2019
Si ghat ure Dat e

Donna J. McCord
Print Nane

Oficial Court Reporter
Title
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30/20 31/1 34/18 35/9
35/12 35/19 35/25
39/19 40/11

THE WITNESS: [21]
6/9 6/11 6/16 6/19
21/16 21/19 22/1 22/7
22/10 30/9 30/12 30/19
30/25 31/3 34/17 35/8
35/11 35/18 35/24 36/3
40/10

$
$2,000 [4] 21/12 30/5
35/4 40/6

$500 [4] 21/14 30/7
35/6 40/8

'17 [1] 31/24

--00000 [1] 40/18
-OR [2] 42/1042/14

/

ISIDONNA [2] 41/17
42/18

1

10 [2] 4/7 418
11[1] 15/24
11:09 [1] 1/16

12 [3] 1/152/15/1
16 [1] 33/19

17 [1] 31/21

18 [2] 41/15 42/18
18CGJ189X [3] 1/9
5/14 42/5

1978 [3] 9/18 9/21
33/12

2

2019 [6] 1/15 2/15/1
33/19 41/15 42/18
221[1] 3/4

239B.030 [1] 42/2

25 [4] 21/14 30/7 35/6
40/8

27 [1] 31/22

3

31[1] 3/5

32 [2] 4/5 46

337 [3] 1/25 41/6 41/18
36 [1] 3/6

364 [4] 21/11 30/4 35/3

40/5

4

40 [1] 13/10

6

656.250 [1] 42/13

7

78 [1] 33/15

A

A-M-A-N-D-A [1] 36/4
a.m [1] 1/16

ability [1] 5/7

able [4] 11/12 14/16
19/4 26/10

about [25] 6/7 8/6 8/11
8/15 9/18 10/10 11/17
11/18 12/23 13/2 15/24
16/1 16/1 18/1 20/11
21/24 26/6 26/7 26/20
30/17 35/16 36/19
37/13 37/17 37/23
accurate [1] 41/12
accurately [2] 5/6
27/19

acid [4] 14/25 14/25
15/5 15/10

actual [3] 15/16 24/3
26/1

actually [14] 9/3 9/11
11/20 14/10 16/7 18/15
18/23 24/6 24/14 27/3
29/1 32/12 38/13 39/6
add [1] 39/7

addition [4] 21/12 30/5
35/4 40/6

additional [10] 21/14
29/20 29/20 30/7 34/17
35/6 39/21 39/22 40/8
40/15

administration [1]
42/15

admonition [8] 21/10
21/16 30/3 30/9 35/2
35/8 40/4 40/10
advised [4] 6/13 22/4
30/22 35/21
advisement [4] 6/16
22/7 30/25 35/24
AFDIL [1] 23/10

affirm [1] 42/4
AFFIRMATION [1] 42/1
Afghanistan [1] 23/12
AFORESAID [1] 1/4
after [7] 11/19 23/9
23/19 25/8 34/1 34/14
39/11

again [7] 13/8 13/9
17/13 20/3 24/24 25/24
27124

again because [1]
27124

aka[1] 1/10

all [13] 5/13 5/16 5/23
10/2 10/8 12/7 14/18
17/8 20/2 28/14 29/13

34/14 4177

Allison [2] 25/25 28/5
allowed [1] 8/14
allowing [1] 14/17
allows [4] 7/24 14/13
23/15 37/5

along [2] 11/25 13/19
already [3] 8/16 24/15
24/18

ALS [1] 14/11

also [12] 2/20 9/13
11/2 11/9 14/5 15/7
17/2 19/8 19/9 20/19
26/12 38/16

Alternate [1] 14/12
although [1] 29/7

am [2] 17/13 31/13
AMANDA [3] 3/6 36/4
36/6

ambient [1] 14/15
amount [2] 8/13 8/17
amplification [3] 25/17
28/3 28/13

amplify [1] 9/11
analysis [4] 8/12 8/25
12/22 13/13

analyst [4] 23/4 23/4
23/9 25/25

analysts [2] 7/11 37/14
analyze [1] 11/9
analyzing [1] 29/6
Angeles [1] 37/10
ankle [1] 19/12
ankle/foot [1] 19/12
ANNAMARIE [1] 2/8
another [4] 11/18 12/6
17/1 34/5

answer [1] 34/16
ANTHONY [1] 2/16
any [27] 5/24 6/1 6/1
12/11 13/19 13/22
16/19 17/21 21/2 21/6
21/7 21/8 28/11 29/24
29/25 30/1 34/19 34/23
34/24 34/25 36/24
37/12 39/21 39/25 40/1
40/2 42/8

Anybody [1] 29/19
anyone [5] 21/5 29/23
34/22 39/20 39/24
anything [9] 7/15
16/25 19/5 21/5 24/5
29/5 29/23 34/22 39/24
apart [1] 13/24
apologize [1] 27/25
application [1] 42/15
April [1] 23/1

are [34] 7/3 8/4 10/14
10/16 10/25 11/10
13/24 14/19 16/18
16/24 17/5 19/11 19/22
20/7 21/4 21/5 22/20
24/18 25/19 25/21 26/4
28/15 29/22 29/23
31/12 32/22 32/25
34/21 34/22 36/13
38/13 38/17 39/23
39/24

area [10] 15/24 16/3
16/7 16/13 17/18 19/9
19/11 19/18 19/23
23/24

areas [11] 10/3 13/19
14/2 14/19 14/20 15/12
17/20 18/7 18/25 20/2
25/19

Armed [1] 23/10
around [1] 19/12
arrived [1] 10/25
articles [1] 37/19
ask [1] 20/10

asked [1] 37/23
assault [2] 5/21 5/24
assaults [1] 7/13
assigned [1] 31/16
Assistant [1] 2/6
attempted [1] 5/20
attention [1] 40/16
Attorney [2] 2/215/11
autopsy [2] 11/13
20/12

away [1] 18/16

B

bachelor's [3] 8/1
23/17 37/6

back [7] 12/10 23/8
31/14 31/25 32/25
33/12 40/14
background [3] 7/23
23/15 37/4

backwards [1] 26/13
bag [7] 11/23 11/24
12/7 12/10 12/11 12/12
38/5

bags [3] 12/14 12/17
12/19

BAILEY [1] 2/7

based [3] 18/8 24/9
34/4

basically [2] 25/18
25/23

batch [1] 28/23
batches [1] 28/14
becomes [1] 27/9
been [16] 5/5 5/22 5/23
6/23 8/10 8/23 11/22
12/11 18/25 20/4 22/14
24/2 27/7 31/6 32/16
36/7

before [14] 1/4 6/8
8/13 8/20 21/6 21/25
23/23 29/24 30/18
34/23 35/17 37/2 39/25
41/8

before-entitled [1]
41/8

behind [2] 10/20 18/21
being [1] 8/11
believe [3] 5/12 28/15
28/21

believed [1] 11/5
best [1] 5/7

big [2] 12/19 25/24

billions [3] 25/18 25/21

25/21

1

biochemistry [2] 8/2
23/18

biological [5] 7/17
10/3 14/21 15/3 36/24
biology [5] 7/6 22/22
23/21 36/16 3717

bit [3] 12/17 24/8 26/13
blood [4] 7/17 10/4
18/24 36/25

blue [1] 13/8

bodily [1] 14/6

body [5] 7/18 11/7
13/21 13/22 16/19
born [1] 9/22

both [12] 5/17 6/19 8/4
13/19 14/10 17/3 18/15
18/19 19/2 22/10 31/3
36/2

boxes [1] 12/19
break [1] 25/2

briefly [1] 23/14
Brook [1] 8/2

brown [1] 12/25
buccal [9] 32/7 32/14
33/3 33/4 33/10 33/21
37/24 38/6 39/3

C

C.C.R[2] 1/2541/6
C346036 [1] 1/9
calculation [1] 29/12
California [2] 37/8 37/9
call [5] 6/2 7/11 14/11
16/18 38/14

called [6] 14/10 14/25
23/10 23/18 26/18
33/11

came [3] 15/6 38/15
38/16

can [24] 5/16 7/14 8/20
8/24 9/11 10/7 10/21
12/3 12/17 12/20 12/22
13/3 13/25 14/20 15/18
15/21 16/11 19/3 23/14
24/21 25/14 25/20 26/1
2917

can't [4] 12/20 18/22
18/23 18/23

cannot [1] 34/16
capable [1] 29/3
capillary [1] 25/23
car [1] 13/8

care [1] 25/7

Carol [1] 32/4

carried [1] 28/23
carrying [1] 27/10
case [37] 1/9 1/9 5/14
7/16 8/12 8/24 9/17
9/18 9/25 10/1 11/6
11/15 12/16 13/9 15/5
18/6 20/3 23/7 24/2
24/25 26/5 27/1 27/13
28/15 29/4 29/9 32/1
32/3 32/7 33/15 34/14
37/22 38/14 38/20
39/15 40/16 42/5
cases [3] 17/4 31/15
32/3
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C

casework [3] 8/14
37/20 37/21

CCR[1] 41/18

cell [1] 16/19
Cellmark [2] 23/5 23/6
cells [10] 16/18 18/23
20/5 25/3 25/3 26/17
26/25 27/6 27/6 33/6
cellular [1] 37/7
Center [9] 21/12 21/15
30/5 30/8 35/4 35/7
37/16 40/6 40/9
centimeters [2] 15/25
15/25

CERTIFICATE [1] 41/1
certify [1] 41/7
cetera [2] 7/18 28/9
chain [1] 36/23
changed [1] 24/7
character [1] 13/7
charged [1] 5/17
cheek [1] 33/6
chemical [3] 14/9
15/14 16/16
chemicals [2] 25/2
39/8

chemistry [1] 10/8
Chief [2] 2/215/10
Christine [5] 25/4 28/5
28/7 29/11 39/16
CLARK [10] 1/2 21/11
21/14 30/4 30/7 35/3
35/6 40/5 40/8 41/4
CLAUDIA [1] 2/5
clear [1] 17/17

close [1] 36/3
clothing [1] 18/22
cold [3] 31/1532/1
3217

collar [3] 19/8 19/11
19/18

collect [2] 18/20 20/5
collected [5] 9/4 11/5
20/1 20/12 20/18
collection [1] 11/14
College [2] 8/3 23/19
colored [1] 26/3
combined [1] 16/4
combing [1] 29/14
come [6] 11/18 12/13
24/9 24/18 31/14 31/25
compares [2] 29/1
39/12

comparing [1] 9/14
comparison [1] 29/12
comparisons [1] 7/20
competency [1] 8/18
competent [1] 8/23
completely [1] 16/14
comply [4] 21/10 30/3
35/2 40/4
compromised [1]
12/15

concentrate [1] 25/13
concentrated [2] 25/15
25/16

concentration [1]

23/20

concentrations [1]
15/2

concerns [1] 27/15
confirmation [1] 17/3
CONKLIN [1] 2/8
CONRAD [1] 2/9
constitutes [1] 41/12
contain [1] 42/8
Contains [1] 42/11
contempt [4] 21/13
30/6 35/5 40/7
content [1] 15/4
contents [1] 11/17
continued [1] 40/17
contractor [1] 23/9
copies [3] 25/18 25/21
28/14

copy [1] 5/13

correct [21] 9/8 9/13
9/16 10/23 11/2 12/8
13/1 14/1 14/7 16/9
17/19 19/15 20/9 20/24
24]7 24/13 27/8 29/10
34/7 38/9 38/22
cotton [1] 33/5

could [15] 12/14 14/21
17/11 18/8 18/21 18/24
18/25 19/20 19/24 20/1
20/4 26/16 26/22 27/24
36/3

couldn't [1] 14/19
count [1] 5/17
COUNTY [11] 1/2 8/6
21/12 21/14 30/5 30/7
35/4 35/6 40/6 40/8
41/4

couple [1] 26/5

court [7] 1/11/521/13
30/6 35/5 40/7 42/22
courts [1] 8/21
crackly [1] 13/6

crime [8] 7/16 8/6 9/5
10/25 11/4 11/6 11/13
26/2

crimes [1] 7/13
criminalistics [1] 37/9
crotch [7] 15/24 16/2
16/7 16/23 17/18 26/7
2712

CRUNDEN [1] 2/10
Cruz [1] 37/8
curiosity [1] 34/13
custody [1] 36/23

cut [4] 13/19 13/24
24/18 39/5

cutting [4] 16/517/16
18/25 28/19

cuttings [7] 10/5 15/11
15/15 16/3 16/22 26/7
27/15

D

D-A-N [1] 31/4
D-A-V-I-D-O-V-I-C [1]
6/21

D.C[1] 23/22

DA [1] 14/11

DAN [3] 3/531/4 31/5
data [6] 26/1 28/8 29/1
29/5 29/13 39/14
database [2] 11/11
11/11

date [3] 33/17 38/18
42/18

Dated [1] 41/14
DAVID [1] 2/13
DAVIDOVIC [4] 3/3 6/3
6/21 6/22

day [6] 7/9 7/9 23/8
36/21 36/21 40/15
day-to-day [2] 7/9
36/21

days [8] 21/11 21/14
30/4 30/7 35/3 35/6
40/5 40/8

DC[1] 1/9

deceased [1] 18/17
December [5] 1/15 2/1
5/1 41/15 42/18
decided [1] 15/11
deciding [1] 24/17
deemed [1] 8/23
Defendant [1] 1/11
degraded [1] 20/4
deliberate [1] 5/18
department [6] 7/5
22/22 31/14 31/22 33/3
36/15

Deputy [3] 2/4 2/21
5/10

describe [2] 23/14
24/21

described [1] 10/4
description [1] 13/4
designate [1] 38/17
detail [3] 7/7 22/23
36/16

detective [2] 32/1 34/5
detectives [1] 11/12
Detention [8] 21/12
21/15 30/5 30/8 35/4
35/7 40/6 40/9
determination [1]
20/21

determine [6] 13/22
16/20 16/21 18/17
18/18 24/4
determines [1] 17/13
develop [3] 10/9 37/1
39/9

developing [1] 32/6
developmental [1]
3717

did [33] 13/11 14/4
14/22 15/15 15/16 18/1
18/9 18/15 18/18 20/13
23/3 23/7 24/25 24/25
25/16 25/25 26/12
26/15 27/20 28/10
28/12 28/13 28/18
28/19 28/23 29/5 29/12
32/13 32/15 32/18
34/13 37/15 38/20
didn't [2] 26/19 28/3
different [14] 7/12 7/17

8/21 10/2 10/6 13/21
14/14 14/17 15/12
16/14 16/16 18/7 25/24
40/15

differential [5] 26/18
26/21 26/23 27/8 28/14
dilute [1] 25/11
direction [1] 41/10
disclosing [4] 21/5
29/23 34/22 39/24
disorder [1] 17/12
DISTRICT [4] 1/11/5
2/21 5/10

DNA [62]

do [52]

DOANE [9] 1/10 1/10
5/12 6/15 22/6 30/24
32/10 33/10 35/23
documentation [1]
13/16

documented [1] 18/5
does [11] 7/9 9/511/8
14/18 15/9 17/10 28/4
36/20 39/20 42/4 42/8
doesn't [2] 17/11 17/12
doing [3] 16/24 24/6
29/3

don't [3] 11/17 26/21
28/20

done [8] 16/20 27/1
28/15 28/16 28/17
28/25 32/17 39/11
Donna [7] 1/255/4
41/6 41/17 41/18 42/18
42/20

down [2] 25/16 41/7
DR [1] 33/12

duly [5] 5/5 6/23 22/14
31/6 36/7

during [1] 5/19

duties [2] 7/12 36/22

E

each [3] 10/7 11/21
19/23

earlier [2] 9/3 10/4
educational [3] 7/23
23/15 37/4

eight [1] 8/6

EIGHTH [1] 1/1
either [2] 17/22 27/21
ejaculate [1] 17/7
electrophoresis [1]
25/23

elements [2] 5/22 5/25
eligible [1] 11/10
else [6] 16/25 20/8
20/22 23/3 29/1 39/11
employed [5] 7/37/4
22/20 31/12 36/13
enables [1] 26/1

end [4] 17/15 19/7
19/21 19/22
enormous [1] 8/13
enough [3] 8/9 12/19
18/17

entail [1] 7/12

entire [3] 8/22 15/6

1

18/19

entitled [1] 41/8
envelope [1] 33/9
epithelial [3] 16/18
2716 33/6

especially [1] 17/4
et [2] 7/18 28/9
EUGENE [4] 1/10 1/10
5/12 32/9

even [2] 8/1511/15
event [5] 21/7 29/25
34/24 38/14 40/1
eventually [1] 27/9
ever [1] 12/11

every [1] 8/19
everything [1] 18/5
evidence [44]
EXAMINATION [4] 7/1
22/18 31/10 36/11
examinations [2] 8/3
8/22

examine [3] 7/15 9/6
13/17

examined [2] 3/2 12/9
examining [3] 10/2
13/14 36/23

exams [2] 8/18 8/20
excel [1] 8/19
excused [4] 21/19
30/12 35/11 40/13
EXHIBIT [9] 4/4 4/5 4/6
4/7 4/8 5/15 10/21
32/24 38/2

Exhibit 1 [1] 5/15
Exhibit 2 [2] 32/24
38/2

Exhibit 5 [1] 10/21
EXHIBITS [4] 4/1 4/3
10/12 32/20
experience [3] 8/10
8/16 15/7

expert [1] 23/23
extensive [1] 8/17
external [1] 37/15
extra [1] 26/24
extract [2] 16/5 17/13
extracted [1] 25/17
extraction [11] 16/14
16/15 16/20 26/18
26/21 26/21 26/23 27/9
28/12 28/20 28/23
extractions [3] 25/1
26/18 28/15
extremely [1] 15/3
eyes [1] 14/15

F

fabric [1] 16/8
Failure [4] 21/10 30/3
35/2 40/4

fair [1] 39/13
faithfully [1] 5/5
federal [2] 42/13 42/15
felony [2] 5/19 5/23
female [2] 13/7 26/25
female's [1] 26/17
few [1] 26/24

fibers [1] 15/15
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F

filed [1] 42/5

filled [1] 33/20

final [1] 25/22

finally [1] 8/23

find [2] 15/16 16/13
findings [2] 19/3 20/14
fine [8] 21/12 21/14
30/5 30/7 35/4 35/6
40/6 40/8

first [19] 5/5 6/2 6/18
6/23 9/3 13/3 13/14
16/12 17/9 18/3 19/25
22/9 22/14 23/5 25/1
31/2 31/6 36/1 36/7
flat [2] 13/20 13/25
fluid [3] 13/21 14/21
17/6

fluids [6] 7/17 10/3
13/23 14/6 15/3 36/24
fluorescent [3] 14/23
15/23 16/2

fluorest [1] 15/12
following [1] 5/6
follows [4] 6/25 22/16
31/8 36/9

foot [1] 19/12

Forces [1] 23/11
foregoing [1] 41/11
forensic [21] 7/57/6
7/8 7/10 7/11 7/24 8/3
8/7 8/8 8/10 9/5 22/21
22/23 22/24 23/16
23/20 23/20 36/15 37/2
39/15 39/15
forensics [2] 23/6
37/16

Foreperson [6] 2/3 2/4
6/23 22/14 31/6 36/7
forward [2] 10/7 15/11
found [6] 14/22 15/1
15/2 15/4 15/20 17/22
four [3] 15/25 16/1
23/1

FS[1] 7/10

FS-2[1] 7/10

full [1] 41/12

further [3] 5/25 21/3
34/20

future [1] 24/8

G

G-R-0O-V-E-M-A-N [1]
22/12

GARLAND [1] 2/7
general [1] 20/2
generate [2] 26/11
28/3

generated [2] 27/5
27/18

generating [1] 28/8
George [1] 23/21
get [11] 9/11 12/20
12/20 16/11 16/17
18/13 25/3 25/14 26/1
33/4 39/8

getting [1] 29/6
giant [1] 39/7

give [11] 6/7 6/14 13/3
15/10 20/16 21/24 22/4
30/17 30/22 35/16
35/22

given [1] 37/12

GJ[1] 1/9

glowed [2] 14/23 15/13
go [3] 15/11 18/1 26/13
God [4] 6/9 22/1 30/19
35/18

going [9] 10/20 11/8
17/13 19/19 25/5 32/19
32/24 34/15 38/1

Good [1] 5/9

got [3] 19/4 23/19
33/21

grabbing [1] 19/21
grabs [1] 29/13
GRAND [39] 1/42/1
2/20 4/3 5/14 5/15 5/21
5/24 6/8 6/24 10/11
10/21 21/2 21/7 21/8
21/9 21/25 22/15 24/22
29/19 29/25 30/1 30/2
30/18 31/7 32/20 32/24
34/20 34/24 34/25 35/1
35/17 36/8 38/1 39/20
40/1 40/2 40/3 42/5
grant [1] 42/16

graph [1] 26/4

gross [4] 21/11 30/4
35/3 40/5
GROVEMAN [3] 3/4
22/11 22/13

guess [4] 12/10 17/21
27/19 37/23

guessing [1] 9/20

H

had [10] 8/9 8/16 8/16
12/11 13/11 24/10
25/16 31/18 41/8 41/13
half [7] 8/6 8/11 8/15
15/25 16/1 23/2 36/19
hand [4] 6/5 21/22
30/15 35/14

handled [2] 19/1 19/24
handling [1] 18/21
handwriting [1] 33/11
happened [1] 18/9
has [4] 5/21 17/7 17/8
24/2

have [50]

having [6] 5/5 6/23
12/12 22/14 31/6 36/7
he [2] 17/12 34/16
heads [3] 15/16 15/18
16/17

hear [1] 25/6

heard [5] 23/7 24/1
24/16 26/6 26/6
hearing [1] 34/17
heat [1] 20/4

heel [2] 19/8 19/17
held [4] 21/13 30/6
35/5 40/7

help [4] 6/9 22/1 30/19
35/18

her [2] 5/7 25/6

here [14] 5/11 6/13 8/5
8/9 8/11 9/17 16/21
17/14 22/4 30/22 32/25
33/13 35/21 37/22
hereby [2] 41/6 42/4
high [2] 15/1 15/3

him [1] 32/14

hired [1] 37/11
HOLMES [1] 2/3
homicide [5] 24/10
31/15 31/17 31/21
31/23

homicides [1] 7/13
how [14] 7/3 11/4 11/5
11/8 12/2 17/13 18/1
22/20 22/24 25/10
31/12 31/18 36/13
36/17

HUNT [1] 2/5

I'd [1] 20/10

'l [1] 32/25

I'm [14] 5/11 7/4 9/20
10/20 11/8 19/24 20/5
22/21 29/3 29/7 32/19
32/24 34/15 38/1

I've [3] 8/10 14/20
31/14

idea [1] 16/10
Identification [1] 23/11
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, DECEMBER 19, 2019

* * X X * X *

DONNA J. McCORD,

having been first duly sworn to faithfully
and accurately transcribe the following

proceedings to the best of her ability.

MS. WECKERLY: Good aftermoon. My nare iIs
Pam Weckerly. With me is Parker Brooks and this
aftermoon 1*11 be presenting two additional witnesses
for you on the State of Nevada versus John Eugene Doane
which 1s Grand Jury case nurber 18CGJ189X. 171l get the
next witness who iIs Jan O"Rourke.

Come on 1n and stay standing.

THE FOREPERSON: Please raise your right
hand.

You do solemly swear that the testimony
that you"re about to give upon the Investigation now

pending before this Grand Jury shall be the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

MS. WECKERLY: Do you affimm that you"ll
give truthful testimony?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: And pllease be seated right

AA 053
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in front of that microphone.

You"re advised that you"re here today to
give testimony In the iInvestigation pertaining to the
offense of murder involving John Doane.

Do you understand this advisement?

THE WITNESS: Yes, | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please state your first
and last name and spell both for the record, please.

THE WITNESS: Janet O"Rourke, J-A-N-E-T,
last nare iIs O apostrophe R-O-U-R-K-E. At the time my
last name was Lesniak, L-E-S-N-1-A-K.

JANET O"ROURKE,

having been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Grand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MS. WECKERLY:
Q And may I call you Miss O"Rourke?
A Sure.
Q Okay. Back In 1978 how were you employed?
A I was a detective with the Las Vegas
Metropol itan Police Department.
Q What year did you hire on with Metro as a
patrol officer?

AA 054
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A 1974 1s when 1 went through the academy. |
had worked for the Sheriff"s Department for a year prior
to that In 1973.

Q Okay. And then by 1978 or maybe a little
bit earlier you were a detective?

A Yes, | was.

Q And as a detective were you assigned to a
particular detail?

A Yes, | was assigned to homicide.

Q And as a homicide detective did you onlly
respond to hamicide cases or did you respond to
different types of cases?

A We responded to homicide, attempted
homicide, sexual assault, rape cases, any serious
physical type cases.

Q And back In 1978 was there sort of a
rotation or particular days that you were on duty to
respond to cases?

A Yes.

Q How did that work in 1978?

A We had two squads, two sergeants and four
detectives per sergeant so there were eight of us full
time. There were a couple of other detectives that did
work with us but not on a daily basis. And when you had
a homicide you would be called, erther your sgquad was up

AA 055




14:40:17 or the other squad was up. On weekends we took tums as

to who was on call.

Q Okay. Now, when you would respond to a
homicide back at that time, was there a practice of one
14:40:37 of the detectives or detectives writing reports
associated with the case?

A Yes.

Q And how woulld Metro nurber or classify the
reports in order to know how it would correspond to a
particular event?

A They used what"s called a DR nuvber, daily
report. Any crimes that care Into the department, not
Just hamicide, but any crimes or any incidents that
occurred are given a DR nurber for that particular date
and time.

Q And so the DR nurber consists of maybe the
year and then the call that Metro responded to the
nunber of the call?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And those are unique to each case?

A Yes.

Q Now, would the DR nurber for a particular
event remain the same for any subsequent work that was
done on the case?

A Yes. Once an incident is issued a DR

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

=
o

14:40:52

o & & B R

14:41:09

8 b & N &

14:41:19

5 R 8RR

14:41:31

AA 056



14:-41:

14:-41:

14:42:

14:42:

14:42:

14:42:

35

52

01

11

22

31

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

B RBRRISBEIEGEEREBRKES®DL

nurber, all subsequent reports from all departments use
that particular number.

Q Okay. In homicide cases did crime scene
analysts or ID specialists respond to scenes as well as
detectives?

A Yes.

Q And did they write reports typically?

A Yes.

Q Would those reports have the same DR number

as the detectives®™ reports?
Yes.
SO everybody®s using that same nurber?
Everybody uses the same nurber.
And 1T evidence were booked Into the
evidence vault for a particular event, would it
correspond to that sare DR nurber?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, you and I have spoken before
about this particular event; is that fair?

A Yes.

Q And do you recall being one of the
detectives that responded to It?

A No.

Q Okay. From looking at reports fraom other
detectives, do you see your name listed iIn the report as

O > O
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responding to the scene?

A Yes, | do.

Q And so you probably wouldn™t have any
reason to dispute that you were actually at the scene?

A No, | don™"t have any reason to dispute
that. 1 would have a much better memory had 1 actually
worked the case, but because 1 was just the 1nitial
detective that responded on the case and 1t was handled
by another team, 1 really didn™t have, 1t really wasn™t
necessary for me to get that involved iIn it.

Q Okay. 1™m going to show you what"s been
marked as Grand Jury BExhibit 7. Do you recognize who"s

in that photograph?
A Yes, that"s me.
Q  Okay.
A Forty-one years ago.

Q So this i1s you In 1978 at the scere; iIs
that fair?

A Yes.

Q Okay. 1"m going to put that on the
overhead behind you. And this iIs Grand Jury BExhibit 7
for the record. Let me back this up. Okay. So we know
because we can see you iIn that photograph that you were
at this particular scene?

A Yes, | wes.

AA 058



14:43:41

14:43:56

14:44:17

14:44:-27

14:44:41

14:44:-56

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

B RBRRISBEIEGEEREBRKES®DL

11

Q And because you don"t have any recollection
of 1t, do you remember, you know, where even it took
place or would you have to rely on reports?

A I would have to rely on ny reports.

Q IT the reports Indicated that the scene was
near Vegas Valley along Hollywood, do you remerber that
location?

A As pertaining to this incident, no, but I
know the general area at that particular time, yeah.

Q So that area back 1n 1978, that was In
Clark County?

A Yes.

Q And how would you describe that area? Was
it developed, undeveloped?

A No, It was open desert.

Q  Okay.

A It was close to some chemical fields or
something fram one of the factories out iIn that general
area. But, no, the mgjority of that area was desert,
Just open desert.

Q Now, at the time iIn 1978 did a detective
typically go to the autopsy of a deceased victin?

A Yes.

Q And from reviewing these reports do you —
well, do you acknowledge that you were the detective

AA 059



14:44:59 1 | that actually went to the autopsy?
2 A Yes.
3 Q Now, at autopsy when you had a deceased
4 | female victim where there was a possibility of sexual
14:45:08 5 | assault, were there samples taken from the victim at
6 | autopsy?
7 A Yes.
8 Q And woulld those include fingemail
9 | scrapings, vaginal swabs and maybe the victim™s
14:45:22 10 | clothing?
11 A Yes.
12 Q Would all of that have been impounded by an
13 | ID tech or a crime scene analyst also at the autopsy?
14 A Yes.
14:45:31 15 Q But the detective iIs present as well?
16 A Yes.
17 Q And when 1t"s impounded Is i1t also
18 | impounded under that same DR number?
19 A Yes.
14:45:40 20 Q Okay. Now, In terms of evidence that"s
21 | located at a crime scene, that™s also Impounded by crime
22 | scene analysts or ID techs as well; is that right?
23 A Yes.
24 Q Now, I want to show you, this is Grand Jury
14:45:55 25 | BExhibit 6, and 1t looks like a hand sketch; i1s that
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fair?

A Yes.

Q Okay. 1"m going to put this on the
overhead. Now, can you see where I™m pointing right

Unh-huh.

Is that yes? [1™m sorry.
Yeah, 1 can see It.

Is that a DR number?
Yes, It Is.

Q And so that"s the nurber, that 7871010 1s
the nurber associated with this event and all reports
associated with 1t?

A Yes.

Q And so the evidence that might have been
collected at the scene would have been Impounded under
that event number?

A Yes.

Q Okay. We discussed just a second ago that
you also attended the autopsy, and you don™t remember
that 1ndependently but you reviewed a report that
indicates you did; iIs that correct?

A Yes.

Q Back then did the coroner®s office use
thelr omn numbering system that™s independent of the

> O r» O r
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Metro DR number?

A Yes.

Q And did each autopsy have a specific case
number?

As far as | know, yeah.

Q Okay. Thank you very much.

I have no other questions of this witness.

THE FOREPERSON: Any questions by the Grand
Jury? Seeing no questions.

By law these proceedings are secret and you
are prohibited from disclosing to anyone anything that
transpired before us including any evidence presented to
the Grand Jury, any event occurring or a statement made
In the presence of the Grand Jury or any information
obtained by the Grand Jury.

Faillure to comply with this admonition is a
gross misdemeanor punishablle up to 364 days in the Clark
County Detention Center and a $2,000 fine. In addition
you may be held In contempt of court punishable by an
additional $500 fine and 25 days in the Clark County
Detention Center.

Do you understand this admonition?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. You®re
excused.
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THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON: Please raise your right
hand.

You do solemly swear that the testimony
that you"re about to give upon the Investigation now
pending before this Grand Jury shall be the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS: | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please be seated.

You"re advised that you"re here today to
give testimony In the iInvestigation pertaining to the
offense of murder Involving John Doare.

Do you understand this advisement?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: Please state your first
and last name and spell both slowly for the record.

THE WITNESS: My name is Christine Whittle
and 1t"s spelled C-H-R-I-S-T-1-N-E  W-H-1-T-T-L-E.

CHRISTINE WHITTLE,

having been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Grand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

///

///

///
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EXAMINATION

BY MS. WECKERLY:

Q How are you employed?

A I"m employed as a forensic scientist for
the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department.

Q How long have you worked as a forensic
scientist for Metro?

A For Metro since May of 2015. In gereral in
this job I worked for approximately ten years for the
Florida Department of Law Enforcement in the same
capacity.

Q And that would be In the area of DNA
analysis and comparison?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q Prior to that or can you give us some sense
of your educational background that allows you to work
as a forensic scientist?

A I have a bachelor®s degree 1n microbiology.
I also did genetic research whille 1 was in college.

From that point 1"ve taken some graduate casework iIn
molecular biology and also in genetics and statistics as
it relates to molecular biology. Additionally when 1
was hired by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement |
inttially undervent a six-month training program in how
to screen evidence for body fluids and find sources of
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14:50:05 DNA for evidence. And then from that point when 1 was
pranoted 1 went through a 14-month training program
where 1 underwent training and testing in the background
of the DNA analysis we do In testifying, in actual
interpretation of profiles and underwent that process
again when 1 was hired by Metro in 2015 for a year.

Q Now, can you give us just a sense of how
evidence now is tested at Metro as opposed to maybe how
It was tested or broken up, the testing was broken up
maybe now versus two years ago?

A SO In order to get through more cases to
try and increase the public safety and do as much as we
can with the staff that we have, we"ve broken up

casework Into different portions, the initial portion

14:50:21
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o & & B R

14:50:58 being screening for biological evidence where we"re
looking for sources of DNA then subsequently from that
the lab work where you"re actually extracting DNA,
determining how much DNA you could extract and then

actually running through the process of the DNA typing

8 b & N &

14:51:14 and that™s —— so one person does the screening, one
person does the lab work and one person does the

interpretation of the results. In this case | was the

B8R R

interpreting analyst.
Q Okay. A just briefly, 1n a forensic
setting when we are looking at DNA evidence, you"re

BN

14:51:28
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typically comparing a profile developed off of a piece
of evidence to a known profile of an individual or a
victin?

A That"s correct.

Q Okay. And In a forensic setting iIs the
profile different 1t the sample is fram blood or sperm
or skin or does someone®s DNA profile remain consistent
regardless of the biological source?

A So your profile i1s determined at the point
of conception and It remains consistent throughout your
life and all of your body fluids. So if I were to test
hair, semen, saliva, blood from a single individual it
should theoretically give me the sane type. Most
individuals, all individuals have unique profiles with
the exception of identical twins. They would have the
same DNA profile in the kind of typing that we perform.

Q Now, you | think said a couple minutes ago
that you were the person who analyzed the DNA data In
this particular case?

A That"s correct.

Q In using or In doing the analysis, 1Is part
of your analysis done with 1 guess a program called
STRmix?

Yes.
Q What 1s that or explain what that 1s?
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A So as the march of technology has gone on
we have gained the ability to get more DNA information
and so the testing process itself has become more and
more sensitive. And what you"re detecting a lot of
times 1s a large conversation from multiple people. Ad
you can™t necessarily make heads or tails of all of It
because there®"s a lot of factors that go on iIn the
presence of biological materials on sornething. And so
along with that march of increase of sensitivity where
you get more and more DNA information, there have
luckily been these fantastic both statistical
scientists, software engineers and biological scientists
who got together and created a software progran to take
into account all the factors that we know occur In
nature, In our laboratory and take Into account all the
factors of how DNA behaves and analyze them all at once
to be able to interpret entire profiles rather than just
the loudest voices iIn a profile.

Q And 1s that something that you utilize when
you did your analysis In this case?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q Okay. So 1°d like to kind of move to the
actual items of evidence If that™s okay.

A Yes.

Q And the first item of evidence 1°d like to
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14:54:11 discuss with you are swabs that were taken from the
waistiand of a pair of underwear.

A Yes. Which report would you like me to
refer to?

Q The September 19th, 2019.

A I have it.

Q Okay. So when we"re talking about the
swabs from the pair of underwear —

A Yes.

14:54:23
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14:54:41 Q —— and you"re conducting your analysis,
what i1s the first thing you determine or what is the
first thing that you know about the profile from that
item of evidence?

A When 1™m looking at a DNA profile iIn
gereral, inttially I"m looking at what i1s the quality of
this profile, do | have enough information to even put
It In that software program to even start to analyze
because sometimes you don"t. Sometimes It°s just a
mishmash of like whispers of multiple people®s DNA and
that"s not suitable for being analyzed In this software.

So inttially 1 make a qualitative assessment of the DNA

o & & B R
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profile to determine is this sonething 1 can even use,
IS this something | can even Interpret. From that point
iIT 1 determine that 1t 1s, | look at the profile ad
determine how many people I think are iIn the profile ad

B R B

14:55:28

AA 068



14:

14:

14:

14:

14:

14:

55:

55:

55:

56:

56:

56:

32

46

52

06

21

35

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

B RBRRISBEIEGEEREBRKES®DL

21

that information iIs put into the software and the
software does the computational analysis.

Q Okay. And you did that with all of the
1tems of evidence that we"re going to discuss this
aftermoon?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q Including the swabbing from the waistband
of that underwear?

A Yes.

Q Now, with regard to that, the swab from the
waistiand of the underwear, what were your conclusions
regarding the number of possible contributors to that
DNA snab?

A Reading from my report, 1 reported that
there were three contributors with at least one being
male.

Q Okay. And were you able to include or
exclude individuals as being a potential source of that

DNA mixture?
A Yes.
Q And what were your findings?
A I was able to individually include Carol

Lynn Lum and John Robert Doane.
Q Okay. And then iIn terms of the STRmix
program, does that give some sort of statistical
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framework by which, you know, lay people are able to
kind of hear the likelihood of how that DNA might occur
in the random population versus 1f we consider 1t as
being a source from these two individuals?

A Yes. So initially when 1 put a profile
into the software it runs by itself without any of these
profiles being conpared. And I look at the analysis
that comes from the software and 1 decide if that is a
good analysis or a bad analysis. 1T I think I1t"s an
accurate reflection of the profile, 1If | think It's
modeling i1s working correctly, then 1It"s used to compare
to people In a case. So before 1t was ever compared to
people In a case, | went through the profile and 1ts
analysis to check the validity of what was done then it
was compared. And for each single person that"s
compared you get a statistical significance of their
possible inclusion in the DNA evidence.

Q Okay. And what was the statistical | guess
framework that you — or how would you put 1t? What was
the statistical conclusion regarding the possibility of
these two being the source of that DNA?

A So the math that™s performed iIn the
software is called a likelihood ratio and all 1t really
i1s 1s telling you hov much more likely of an explanation
It is to see If this, like If a person you“re comparing
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14:58:05 IS In the evidence versus 1T | chose a randam person.

So 1t"s telling you how good of an explanation this
person iIs for this piece of evidence. So when stated it
says this person 1s X many times more likely to be in
this profile considering this than 1If | chose a randam

person.

14:58:19

Q And then In terms of the swab from the
waistband of the underwear, what was the likelihood

ratio?
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14:58:32 A So for each individual individually, for
Carol Lynn Lum 1t was at least 31.2 times ten to the
12th. For John Robert Doane it was at least 60,600.
And then the combination of them included, 1™m going to
read from my report, the probability of observing the
mixture DNA profile is at least 7.46 sextillion which is
ten to the 2list times more likely if it originated from
Carol Lynn Lum, John Robert Doane and one unknown random
contributor than 1If 1t originated from three unknown
random contributors.

Q And when we say 7.46 times ten to the 2ist,
that"s like 21 zeros after?

A Correct.

Q And that 1t"s more likely that it
originated from these two and a third individual than —

A It"s basically saying which one is a better
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explanation, are these people and one unknown person in
this mixture a better explanation than me pulling random
people from the population and canparing them to this
mixture.

Q Okay. A 1s that typically, or | guess
now, how mixture DNA results are reported in most labs,
most accredited labs?

A It"s about 50/50. Most laboratories who
switched to this software, the only statistic that you
do in the software i1s a likelihood ratio and there are
still laboratories that are doing manual statistical
calculation which is random, i1t"s called a random match
probability and that"s different. So it"s mixed based
on who switched over to kind of using software to model

DNA profiles.

Q And this is | guess the more modem
approach?

A It i1s.

Q Okay. All right. Let"s move on to
cuttings from the crotch of the underwear. Now, with
regard to this particular evidence we had testimony that
when we"re dealing with a swab that is from this area
the epithelial or skin cells are, there's an attenpt to
separate those fram the sperm cells; is that correct?

A Yes. In gereral the sperm cells have a
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little bit more structural re-enforcement than your
regular skin cells and we use that property to be able
to chemically digest one or the other. SO In that
extraction process there"s initial digestion where we
aim to digest the epithelial cells which is the outer
skin covering from the outside of your body or the
inside of your body. So if you were taking like
samples, vaginal swabs or cervical swabs, the kind of
cells that would be there would be epithelial cells. So
we attenpt to separate those kind of cells from sperm
cells using their chemical properties, and so from one
sample you create two samples and so for this one sample
a cutting fraom inside the crotch of the underwear 1 have
two reported results.

Q Okay. So let's start with the epithelial
cells. What are your reported results for those, for
that part?

A For the epithelial cell fraction the number
of contributors was two with one male. Individually
included In the epithelial cell fraction is Carol Lymn
Lum with a statistic of 2.67 times ten to the 15th, and
John Robert Doane with a statistic of 45.9 times ten to
the 6th. \Would you like me to read the corbination?

Q Yes, please.

A So that was for them separately. For them
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together In that mixture, the probability of observing
the mixture DNA profile is at least 451 sextillion which
IS ten to the 2ist times more likely 1f 1t originated
from Carol Lynn Lum and John Robert Doane than if it
originated from two unknomn random contributors.

Q Okay. Now, let"s talk about the second
part, the sperm fraction from the crotch of the
underwear. What were your reported results with regard
to that?

A For that fraction, the sperm cell fraction,
there was one male contributor. Individually included
was John Robert Doane with a statistic of at least 10.6
trillion and excluded was Carol Lynn Lum.

Q And did you generate sort of the
probability of observing that profile if it originated
from him versus a random contributor?

A Yes. The probability of observing this DNA

profile is at least 10.6 trillion times more likely if
It originated fran John Robert Doane than If It
originated from an unknowmn random contributor.

Q Okay. So let"s move on to another 1tem of
evidence, and we"ve had previous testimony that there
were swabs taken from the insoles and the underside of a
tongue iIn a pair of shoes.

A Yes.
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Q What were your findings with regard to that
evidence?

A For that sample there were, It was a
mixture of two individuals with at least one male.
Inconclusive In that comparison was Carol Lynn Lum and
excluded from that comparison was John Robert Doane.

Q And were there any further results that you
had with regard to that sort of wearer profile of the
shoes?

A NO.

Q Okay. The next swabbing that 1 would like
to discuss are swabs that were taken from the outside of
the shoes, the collar heel area and the toe caps of
those shoes. Were you able to generate results or do
you have reported results regarding that rtem of
evidence?

A Yes. For that rtem there were three
contributors with at least one male. Individually
included was Carol Lynn Lum with a statistic of at least
19.6 times ten to the 21. John Robert Doane, 1tem six,
with a statistic of at least 9.04 times ten to the
sixth. And the conbination of them both when compared
to the mixture, the probability of observing the mixture
DNA profile 1s at least 334 octillion which iIs ten to
the 27th times more likely if it originated from Carol
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Lynn Lum, John Robert Doane and one unknoan random
contributor than 1If 1t originated fron three unknown
random contributors.

Q Okay. Now, the last item of evidence |
would like to discuss are vaginal swabs. And for those
swabs was there an attempt to separate any sperm from
the epithelial cells?

A There was.

Q And what were the results with regard to
the vaginal swabs?

A For the epithelial cell fraction of the
vaginal swabs the profile was consistent with Carol Lynn
Lun. For the sperm cell fraction, no DNA profile was
obtained.

Q Okay. And with regard to that sperm
fraction from the vaginal swabs, iIs there any further
testing or amplification or anything else that could be
done to try to gernerate a profile or results fron that
fraction?

A So there®s nothing you can really do to
rehab a non-result because If there®s nothing there"s
nothing so yeah.

Q So there™s nothing else?

A There®s nothing 1 can tell you.

Q Okay. Thank you very much.
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That concludes the questions | have for
this witness.
BY A JUROR:

Q I was just curious, how did they originally
identify Mr. Doane as someone to do the testing against
or did It just come from a random sample that you ran
and his name care up iIn the database?

THE WITNESS: Can 1 answer that?

MS. WECKERLY: Actually this isn"t the
witness who can answer that question. 1 will be calling
addirtional witnesses at the beginning of January who can
probably answer that for you.

A JUROR: Thank you.

BY A JUROR:

Q Basically your underlying conclusion is
that this gentleman had sex with this woman?

A That wouldn™t be a conclusion 1 would draw.
The conclusion 1 would draw is there"s most likely sperm
or semen from this individual on her underwear. So how
It got there, we can never say how 1t got there, when It
got there, why It got there, but 1 can tell you what is
there. 1 did gererate a second report. The CODIS
report, that"s what | didn™t know If you wanted me to
talk about it.

MS. WECKERLY: We probably won"t talk about
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the CODIS report this aftermoon but thank you.

THE FOREPERSON: Any other questions by the
Grand Jury? Seeing no further gquestions.

By law these proceedings are secret and you
are prohibited from disclosing to anyone anything that
transpired before us including any evidence presented to
the Grand Jury, any event occurring or a statement made
In the presence of the Grand Jury or any information
obtained by the Grand Jury.

Faillure to comply with this admonition is a
gross misdemeanor punishablle up to 364 days in the Clark
County Detention Center and a $2,000 fine. In addition
you may be held 1In contempt of court punishable by an
additional $500 fine and 25 days in the Clark County
Detention Center.

Do you understand this admonition?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. You®re
excused.

MS. WECKERLY: Sorry, 1 just would like to
ask one question for the record.

BY MS. WECKERLY:
Q The other reports that you generated, do

they change anything about the results that you
discussed this aftermoon?
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A So the Inittial report 1 generated, 1t was
Just a comparison to the victim and 1t also had an entry
into CODIS which 1s our DNA system that we compare
unknowns and knowns against. And then from that point
there was the report that 1 read from you generated
where both iIndividuals were compared and giving you the
comparison of them both together.

Q Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON: Do you remember your
admonition we just read?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. You®re
excused.

MS. WECKERLY: There will be additional
witnesses that 1711 be calling at the beginning of
January as | mentioned In response to the one question
by a Grand Juror. If you don"t need a break I can move
on to the next case.

(Proceedings continued.)

--00000--
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VS.
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Defendant.
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, JANUARY 9, 2020

* * X X * X *

DONNA J. McCORD,

having been first duly sworn to faithfully
and accurately transcribe the following

proceedings to the best of her ability.

MS. WECKERLY: Good aftermoon. My nare iIs
Pam Weckerly. With me is Marc DiGiacomo and we will be
presenting two final witnesses iIn the case of State of
Nevada versus John Eugene Doane which is Grand Jury case
number 18CGJ189X. So we"ll call those two witnesses
this aftermoon and we"ll be asking you to deliberate
after that.

THE FOREPERSON: Please raise your right
hand.

You do solemly swear that the testimony
that you"re about to give upon the Investigation now

pending before this Grand Jury shall be the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS: | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please be seated.

You"re advised you"re here today to give
testimony In the Investigation pertaining to the offense

AA 091
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of murder involving John Doane.

Do you understand this advisement?

THE WITNESS: | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please state your first
and last name and spell both slowly for the record.

THE WITNESS:  Jennifer Comeal,
J-E-N-N-1-FE-R C-ORN-E-A-L.

JENNI FER CORNEAL,

having been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Grand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR. DiGIACOMO:

Q Doctor, how are you employed?

A I"m a medical exaniner at the Clark County
Office of the Coroner Medical Examiner.

Q And how long have you been with the medical
examiner"s office?

A Since July of 2015.

Q And 1 assume you“re licensed to practice
medicine In the State of Nevada?

A I am.

Q And just gererally explain what your
responsibilities are.
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A I"m a physician. 1 perform autopsies and
extermal examinations on deceased individuals In an
attempt to determine cause and manner of death.

Q Now, at the coroner™s office when somebody
comes 1n, a deceased individual is brought in, iIs there
sane way of uniquely identifying that particular case to
the coroner”s office?

A Yes.

Q What is that?

A We have unique case numbers that we assign
10 each decedent.

Q Are there times In your capacity when you
are asked to look at cases that involve other medical
examiners who have conducted autopsies and made previous
conclusions as to cause and manner of death?

A Yes.

Q In this particular case were you asked to
review an autopsy of an individual that originally came
In as a Jane Doe but ultimately was identified as a
Carol Lynn Lum, L-U-M-M (sic), under case nurber
1239-70?

A Yes.

Q What 1s 1t that you had to review iIn order
to form the opinions that you formed In this case?

A I have an autopsy report by Dr. Green, an
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investigative report from one of our Investigators from
the time of 1978 and some photographs taken 1 believe by
the police department.

Q After reviewing those 1tems were you able
to form an opinion as to the cause of death of Miss Lun?

A Yes.
Q And what i1s that opinion?
A Strangulation.

Q And do you have an opinion as to the manner
of death?

A Yes.

Q And what iIs that?

A Homicide.

Q Now, In order for you —— | want to just

basically go through some of the basics of what you saw
that caused you to form that opinion. You indicated
that you had reviewed some photographs or photographs
from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department?

A Yes.

Q 1"m going to show you what"s been marked as
Grand Jury BExhibits 9, 10 and 11. Are those some of the
photographs that you looked at?

A They are.

Q And this first one is an identification
photo, Miss Lum wearing her clothes. Let me put It up
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here for a second. It Indicates that the autopsy was
conducted on Noverber 26th of 19787

A Yes.

Q And that is a unigue i1dentifying nurber to
the materials associated with Miss Lun®s autopsy?

A Correct.

Q And then in Grand Jury BExhibit Nurber 10
were there, and 1 know 1t"s hard to see iIn this
washed-out picture on the screen, but were there areas
In this photograph that you were able to see that helps
you reach your conclusions?

A Yes, there are petechial hemorrhages, small
pinpoint hemorrhages caused by capillaries bursting iIn
the skin over her eyelids and her cheeks and some of her
forehead. There were same other Injuries that are iIn
that photograph that aren™t related to the strangulation
per se, but she®"s got scratches on her nose and a black
eye that you can also see there.

Q 1"'m going to talk about, so In addrtion to
the fact that she, that her cause of death was
strangulation, she had evidence of other iInjuries?

A Yes.

Q And you Indicated there were scratches on
the nose, she has a black eye. The black eye, blunt

force trauma?
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A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, as It relates to petechia
hemorrhaging, why iIs that relevant to your ultimate
conclusion?

A Petechia are not pathognomonic or specific
for asphyxia but when corbined with other findings which
she has 1In her autopsy are consistent with a
strangulation or an asphyxial death.

Q Now, in addition to the black eye and the
scratches on the nose, showing you Grand Jury Exhibit
Nurber 11, what are we looking at in that photograph?

A That 1s Miss Lum®s scalp reflected back
showing hemorrhage In the scalp consistent again with
some blunt force trauma.

Q So in addition to being strangled to death
It appeared that she had some blunt force trauma
associated with or injuries associated with her body?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, you said the petechia
hemorrhaging can be combined with other findings that
would lead to your opinion. What other findings were
there that you were able to recover from your review of
the materials?

A There were hemorrhages in the muscles In
the anterior neck as well as some of the soft tissue of

AA 096



:08:25

12

:08:45

12

12

:08:58

:09:13

12

12

:09:21

:09:32

12

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

B RBRRISBEIEGEEREBRKES®DL

11

the anterior neck that is much consistent with a
strangulation injury. There"s also hemorrhages in the
pharynx which is the back of the throat and airway area.
All of this i1s consistent with strangulation.

Q Now, In your time as a medical examiner,
have you had the opportunity to conduct autopsies on
women where there has been an allegation at least of
some sort of sex assault?

A Yes.

Q Do those autopsies always have findings
associated with penetration?

A NO.

Q In this particular case did you find any
reference to any physical findings associated with sex
assault?

A No.

Q Merely because there were no findings, that
does not mean there wasn"t a sex assault; is that fair?

A Yes.

Q Thank you, Doctor. That completes my
questions.
BY A JUROR:

Q What was the original conclusion from the
original autopsy?

MR. DIGIACOMO: I"m sorry, sir, 1™m going
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to have to interject that she cannot testify to what
samebody else®s opinion was, It"s hearsay, and so |
cannot allow her to answer that question.

THE FOREPERSON:  Any further questions?
Seeing no further gquestions.

By law these proceedings are secret and you
are prohibited from disclosing to anyone anything that
transpired before us including any evidence presented to
the Grand Jury, any event occurring or a statement made
In the presence of the Grand Jury or any information
obtained by the Grand Jury.

Faillure to comply with this admonition is a
gross misdemeanor punishablle up to 364 days in the Clark
County Detention Center and a $2,000 fine. In addition
you may be held In contempt of court punishable by an
additional $500 fine and 25 days in the Clark County
Detention Center.

Do you understand this admonition?

THE WITNESS: | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. You are
excused.

THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

THE FOREPERSON:  You do solemly swear that
the testimony that you“re about to give upon the
Investigation now pending before this Grand Jury shall

AA 098




12:

12:

12:

12:

12:

12:

10:

10:

11:

11:

11:

11:

50

58

06

12

15

26

© 00 N o o ~ W N B

B RBRRISBEIEGEEREBRKES®DL

13

be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS: Yes, 1 do.

THE FOREPERSON: Please be seated.

You"re advised that you"re here today to
give testimony In the iInvestigation pertaining to the
offense of murder involving John Doanre.

Do you understand this advisement?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE FOREPERSON: Please state your first
and last name and spell both slowly for the record.

THE WITNESS: Dan Long, D-A-N L-O-N-G.

DAN LONG,

having been first duly sworn by the Foreperson of the
Grand Jury to testify to the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MS. WECKERLY:

Q Sir, how are you employed?

A 1"m with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department homicide section. 1 am nowv a cold case
homicide Investigator.

Q Before working as a cold case investigator
what was your assignment?
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A I was a detective with the homicide section
of Metro.

Q How long did you work for homicide or iIn
the homicide section as a detective?

A Seventeen years.
And now you"re in cold case?
Yes, ma“am.
Prior to that did you also work for Metro?
Yes, ma“am.
How long 1In total did you work before cold

o > O r O

case?

A Twenty-seven years. | worked hamicide,
gangs ad 1 was iIn patrol.

Q Okay. So within the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department can you explain to the members of the
Grand Jury what an event nunber 1s?

A Sure. We have to classify each case using,
what we use i1s the date and then a sequential number.
So the event nurber for today would be 2001, today”®s,
what, the 9th, 09, and then the sequential nurber for
that day. So 1t could go up to about 4,000.

Q And with regard to a particular case or
incident, iIs that event nurber unique?

A Yes, each case will have a unique event
number .
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Q And any evidence that would be impounded
with regard to that case, would 1t be impounded under
that event number?

A Yes, ma"am.

Q And any photographs?

A Yes, ma"am.

Q Now, you, I"m sure in your work, have

attended autopsies as well?

A Many .

Q Now, does the coroner”s office also have a
unique nurber for each autopsy?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q And their number for thelr autopsy Isn"t
the same as the Metro event nurber; is that fair?

A No, but we take everything from the autopsy
and put 1t Into our event nurber.

Q Okay. Now, as a cold case iInvestigator did
you participate in the investigation of the murder of

Carol Lynn Lum?
A Yes, ma“am.
Q And that was a case from 19787
A Yes.
Q Now, my guess iIs you don"t have the event

number memorized?
A 1 do.
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Q Oh, you do? Okay. What"s the event
number?

A It"s 1978, so 1t"s 78, and they used what
was called DR numbers back In those days instead of
event nurbers, but 1t"s 78-71010.

Q So when you were working as a cold case
Investigator, that was the event number assigned to her
murder?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q Did you review the photographs that had
been taken and were 1mpounded or memorialized under that
event nurber?

A 1 did.

Q And would you recognize all those?

A Yes, ma“am.

Q Sir, 1™m showing you Grand Jury BExhibits 4

through 11. I you could just look through those and
let me know If you can recognize those as being
associated with this event nurber.

A Yes, | recognize them all.

Q And all of those would have been what, or
at least part of what was available as photographs taken
associated with this event?

A Part, yes.

Q And 1t looks like on, for instance, Grand
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Jury Exhibit 11 there®s a different nurber than that 78
nurber that you gave us. Would that —

A That would be the coroner®s number.

Q For thelr autopsy number?

A For thelr autopsy. The date 1s at the end
and 1t"s a sequential number at the beginning.

Q Okay. Thank you. And then our last two
exhibits, 1 think you discussed these the last time you
testified, these are Grand Jury BExhibits 2 and 3. Those
are more recent photographs of evidence envelopes; is
that fair?

A That"s correct.

Q And that"s because you took a buccal swab
of Mr. Doane?

A 1 did.
Q And you were the iImpounder?
A I am.
Q Thank you, sir.
I have no other questions of this witness.
THE FOREPERSON: Any questions by the Grand
Jury?
BY A JUROR:
Q I think the last time that you testified |

had a question and you said It might be answered this
time. Is this the right time to ask that question?
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MS. WECKERLY: 1 think you were asking, if
I remember right, your question was about how this
person became known to then?

A JUROR: Yes, to do the buccal swab.

MS. WECKERLY: So 11l ask a general
guestion and hopefully it will answer at least partially
your question.

BY MS. WECKERLY:

Q Did Mr. Doane come to your attention as a
potential suspect because of a nationwide database?

A Yes.

MS. WECKERLY: And 1 would just instruct
the members of the Grand Jury that you can™t draw any
negative inference from the fact that he was 1In a
nationwide database.

BY MS. WECKERLY:

Q Thereafter though you got your omn DNA
sample fram hin?

A Yes, | went and met with him and took a DNA
sample from him.

A JUROR: Thanks.

THE FOREPERSON:  Any further questions by
the Grand Jury? Seeing no further questions.

By law these proceedings are secret and you
are prohibited from disclosing to anyone anything that
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transpired before us including any evidence presented to
the Grand Jury, any event occurring or a statement made
In the presence of the Grand Jury or any information
obtained by the Grand Jury.

Failure to comply with this admonition is a
gross misdemeanor punishablle up to 364 days in the Clark
County Detention Center and a $2,000 fine. In addition
you may be held 1In contempt of court punishable by an
additional $500 fine and 25 days in the Clark County
Detention Center.

Do you understand this admonition?

THE WITNESS: Yes, | do.

THE FOREPERSON: Thank you. You“re
excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Sir.

MS. WECKERLY: With that we"ll let you
deliberate.

(At this time, all persons, except the
members of the Grand Jury, exited the room at 12:16 and
returned at 12:17.)

THE FOREPERSON: Al right. Madam District
Attormey, by a vote of 12 or more Grand Jurors a true
bill has been retumed against defendant John Doane
charging the crime of murder In Grand Jury case number
18CGJ189X.
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REPCRTER S CERTI FI CATE

STATE OF NEVADA )
: SS
COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, Donna J. McCord, C.C.R. 337, do hereby
certify that 1 took down in Shorthand (Stenotype) all of
the proceedings had in the before-entitled matter at the
time and place indicated and thereafter said shorthand
notes were transcribed at and under my direction and
supervision and that the foregoing transcript
constitutes a full, true, and accurate record of the
proceedings had.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada,

January 11, 2020.

/S/DONNA J. MCCORD
Donna J. McCord, CCR 337
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C-20-346036-1 DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES January 10, 2020
C-20-346036-1 State of Nevada
Vs
John Doane
January 10, 2020 11:00 AM  Grand Jury Indictment
HEARD BY: Bell, Linda Marie COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 17A

COURT CLERK: Estala, Kimberly
RECORDER: Vincent, Renee

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Pamela C Weckerly Attorney for Plaintiff
State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Lawrence Holmes, Grand Jury Foreperson, stated to the Court that at least twelve members
had concurred in the return of the true bill during deliberation, but had been excused for
presentation to the Court. State presented Grand Jury Case Number 18CGJ189X to the
Court. COURT ORDERED, the Indictment may be filed and is assigned Case Number C-20-
346036-1, Department lIl.

State requested a warrant, argued bail, and advised Deft is in custody. COURT ORDERED,
NO BAIL; INDICTMENT WARRANT ISSUED, and matter SET for Arraignment.

Upon Court's inquiry, the State advised there are no material withess warrants to quash.
COURT FURTHER ORDERED, Exhibits 1-11 to be lodged with the Clerk of the Court; Las
Vegas Justice Court case no. 19F19856X DISMISSED per the State's request. In addition, a
Pre-Trial Risk Assessment will be prepared if one was not previously done.

[.W. (NIC(COC-NDC))

02/04/20 9:00 A.M. INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT (DEPT IIl)

Printed Date: 1/11/2020 Page 1 of 1 Minutes Date: January 10, 2020
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FILED IN OPEN COURT

IND . STEVEN D. GRIERSON
STEVEN B. WOLFSON CLERK OF THE COURT

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
PAMELA WECKERLY

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006163

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff , f’;: o 346036—1 S,
{ ND |
DISTRICT COURT : o
crariccommnEvana. ]| |||\||\||\|||||!||||\||H|||)| |
THE STATE OF NEVADA, .
Plaintiff, CASE NO: (C-20-346036-1
-Vs- DEPT NO: 1III

JOHN EUGENE DOANE, aka,
Robert Eugene Doane, #0291337

Defendant. , INDICTMENT

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
The Defendant above named, JOHN EUGENE DOANE, aka, Robert Eugene Doane,

accused by the Clark County Grand Jury of the crime(s) of MURDER (Category A Felony -
NRS 200.010, 200.030 - NOC 50000), committed at and within the County of Clark, State of

SS.

Nevada, on or about the 26th day of November, 1978, as follows: did willfully, unlawfully,
//
//
1
/
/!
/
I
//

w;\zo|9\20AA56§|_91§|‘_9A6-IND-001.d0¢x
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feloniously and with malice aforethought, kill CAROL LUM, a human being, by strangulation,

the said killing having been (1) willful,

deliberate and premeditated, and/or (2) committed

during the perpetration or attempted perpetration of a sexual assault.

DATED this Gl)( day of January, 2020.

ENDORSEMENT: A True Bill

N

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

7

By | dMnda |
PAMELA WECKERLY
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006163

“Yoreperson, Clark County Grand Jury

W:2019\2019F¥9 ANJ'Q;GQD-OOI .DOCX
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Names of Witnesses and testifying before the Grand Jury:
BORNEAL, JENNIFER — ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101

DAVIDOVIC, MARJORIE - c¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
GROVEMAN, LEAH - ¢/0 CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
LONG, DANIEL — LVMPD #3969

O’ROURKE, JANET - c/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
SHUM, AMANDA — ¢/o CCDA, 200 Lewis Avenue, LV, NV 89101
WHITTLE, CHRISTINE — LVMPD #15283

Additional Witnesses known to the District Attorney at time of filing the Indictment:
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - CCDC

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD COMMUNICATIONS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD RECORDS

HEFNER, KENNETH — LVMPD #2185

JACOBSEN, GARY — LVMPD #1332

18CGJ189X/19F19856X/ed-GJ
LVMPD EV# 780000071010
(TK2)
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C-20-346036-1 DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES February 04, 2020
C-20-346036-1 State of Nevada
VS
John Doane
February 04, 2020 09:00 AM Initial Arraignment
HEARD BY: Herndon, Douglas W. COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 16C

COURT CLERK: Schlitz, Kory
RECORDER: Garcia, Trisha

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

John Eugene Doane Defendant

Joseph K Abood Attorney for Defendant
Pamela C Weckerly Attorney for Plaintiff
State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

DEFENDANT DOANE ARRAIGNED, PLED NOT GUILTY, and WAIVED the 60-DAY RULE.
COURT ORDERED, matter SET for status check; trial date SET. Upon Court's inquiry, Ms.
Weckerly indicated the matter went before the Death Review Committee, and the State is not
seeking death. COURT STATED the transcripts have been filed on January 11, 2020. COURT
ORDERED, pursuant to Statute, Counsel has 21 days from today for the filing of any Writs, if
the Transcript has not been filed as of today; Counsel has 21 days from the filing of the
Transcript. Pursuant to Administrative Order 17-05 this COURT ORDERS the case
REASSIGNED to Department 3.

NIC (COC-NDC)
4/15/2020 9:30 A.M. STATUS CHECK: TRIAL READINESS
9/17/2020 9:00 A.M. CALENDAR CALL

9/28/2020 10:00 A.M. JURY TRIAL

Printed Date: 2/11/2020 Page 1 of 1 Minutes Date: February 04, 2020

AA 117

Prepared by: Kory Schlitz
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Electronically Filed
7129/2021 8:47 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COUE :I
MOT Cﬁ?«n—f”

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

PAMELA WECKERLY

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006163

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,

-Vs- CASE NO: C-20-346036-1

JOHN EUGENE DOANE, aka, DEPT NO: X
Robert Eugene Doane, #0291337

Defendant.

STATE’S NOTICE OF MOTION
AND MOTION TO ADMIT EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES

DATE OF HEARING: 8/20/2021

TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 AM
HEARING REQUESTED

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through PAMELA WECKERLY, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and files
this Notice Of Motion And Motion To Admit Evidence Of Other Crimes.

This Motion 1s made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

/1
/1
/1
/1
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NOTICE OF HEARING
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned

will bring the foregoing motion on for setting before the above entitled Court, in Department
X thereof, on Friday, the 20th day of August, 2021, at the hour of 8:30 AM, or as soon
thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this __ 28th  day of July, 2021.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ Pamela Weckerly
PAMELA WECKERLY
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006163

STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Case Before this Court

On November 26,1978, at approximately 10:45 am, the body of 14-year-old Carol Lum
was discovered in what was then a desert areca near Vegas Valley Drive and Hollywood
Boulevard in Clark County, Nevada.

The circumstances of the discovery of her body and the crime scene suggested a
homicidal death involving a sexual assault.

She was face down, wearing pants and a shirt. However, her underwear was not on her
body. It was nearby in the desert area. In addition, both shoes were off and similarly in the
desert area.

On November 26, 1978, Dr. Green performed the autopsy and found the cause of death
was strangulation and the manner of death was homicide. Dr. Green noted that he did not
observe any injuries consistent with a sexual assault.

Lum's underwear and shoes were impounded at the time.

In late 2016, LVMPD Cold Case detectives requested that Lum's underwear and

clothing be tested for DNA evidence.

V:\2019\487\311201948731 C—NO'A(AAT\EL ilg OBA)-001.DOCX
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In April of 2019, the Metro lab reported detecting an unknown male DNA profile from
sperm fractions from cuttings of the crotch area of Lum's underwear.

This profile was entered into the local and state CODIS databases.

In late April 2019, Metro reported a CODIS hit to John Eugene Doane.
Doane had been in prison in Nevada since 1979. Nevertheless, Doane's DNA sample was not
collected for CODIS entry until late 2018.
B. 79C044644

On February 20, 1979, Doane was driving a car when he saw 15-year old Cheryl Parker
walking to school. Cheryl accepted a ride from Doane. He drove in the direction of the school
and then past it. He ended up driving to a desert location near Lake Mead. At that time, he
threatened Cheryl with a screwdriver and had her remove her clothing. Once she did, he
sexually assaulted her by putting his penis into her vagina against her will as well as other
non-consensual sexual acts. After the sexual assault, Doane choked Cheryl into
unconsciousness and hit her in the face with a rock and left her in the desert.

In that case, Doane signed an affidavit regarding his conduct and acknowledged the
conduct in a guilty plea.

Lum was last seen alive at 1445 Palm St. in Henderson which is approximately three
miles from the area where Doane picked up Cheryl. Cheryl was attacked on February 20,
1979, less than three months after Lum's murder.

The State moves to introduce evidence of Doane’s subsequent conduct in the instant

case.
ARGUMENT

A. The Conduct of the Defendant After Lum’s Murder is Admissible Under NRS

48.045(2).

NRS 48.045(2) provides that evidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts are admissible
to prove motive, opportunity, intent, identity, knowledge, preparation, plan, and lack of

mistake. In Flowers v. State, 136 Nev. 1, 456 P.3d 1037 (2020), the Nevada Supreme Court

3
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noted both that NRS 48.045(2)’s list of permissible non-propensity purposes is not exclusive
and that there is a presumption of inadmissibility with other bad act evidence. “Before
admitting other-bad-act evidence, the district court must determine, outside the presence of
the jury, that (1) the other bad act is relevant to the crime charged, (2) the State can prove the
other bad act by clear and convincing evidence, and (3) the non-propensity probative value of
the other-bad-act evidence ‘is not substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair
prejudice.””’ Id. at 5, 456 P.3d at 1043 (citing Tinch v. State, 113 Nev. 1170, 1176, 946 P.2d
1061, 1064-65 (1997), modified by Bigpond, 128 Nev. 108, 270 P.3d 1244; see Petrocelli v.
State, 101 Nev. 46, 692 P.2d 503 (1985), superseded in part by statute as stated in Thomas v.
State, 120 Nev. 37, 44-45, 83 P.3d 818, 823 (2004)). On appeal, the Nevada Supreme Court

reviews a district court’s decision to admit or exclude other bad act evidence under an abuse

of discretion standard, Newman v. State, 129 Nev. 222,231,298 P.3d 1171, 1178 (2013), and

will not reverse except on “a showing that the decision is manifestly incorrect.” Flowers, 136
Nev. at 5,456 P.3d at 1043 (citing Rhymes v. State, 121 Nev. 17, 21-22, 107 P.3d 1278, 1281
(2005)).

In Flowers, the defendant was charged with sexually assaulting and murdering S.Q.
The State moved to introduce evidence of another case in which Flowers was charged with
sexually assaulting and killing another woman, M.C., pursuant to NRS 48.045(2). Before
admitting the evidence, the district court held a hearing and made findings as required by Tinch
and Petrocelli. On appeal, the Nevada Supreme Court described the analysis conducted by the

trial court:

The district court deemed the [M.C.] crime relevant to identity and intent
because it was close in time and distinctively similar to the [S.Q.] crime.
Important to the district court: Both [M.C.] and [S.Q.] were sexually assaulted
and manually strangled in their Las Vegas apartments, less than two months
apart; both women knew Flowers, having met him through women he’d dated;
and DNA evidence directly implicated Flowers in both cases. These facts, the
district court held, tended to show that Flowers, not Brass or someone else,
sexually assaulted and killed both women. The district court also found the State
could prove the [M.C.] assault and murder by clear and convincing evidence

4
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and that the undeniably prejudicial effect of the [M.C.] evidence did not
substantially outweigh its probative value.

Id. at 6, 456 P.3d at 1043-44.

In affirming the admission of the other bad act evidence at the trial, the Nevada
Supreme Court explained that the evidence was relevant to the issue of identity. “The jury
had to decide who raped and killed [S.Q.]. The identity exception in NRS 48.045(2) applies
‘where a positive identification of the perpetrator has not been made, and the offered evidence
establishes a signature crime so clear as to establish the identity of the person on trial.”” Id. at
6, 456 P.3d at 1044 (citing Rosky v. State, 121 Nev. 184, 196-97, 111 P.3d 690, 698 (2005)
(quoting Mortensen v. State, 115 Nev. 273, 280, 986 P.2d 1105, 1110 (1999))).

Significantly, the Nevada Supreme Court also recognized that crimes or acts need not

be identical in order for them to be admissible as evidence of identity. The court explained:

Both victims were African-American. Both were manually strangled, as their
internal neck hemorrhages confirmed. The vaginal lacerations and tears each
suffered were similar. Both women knew Flowers; both were killed during the
day at home in their Las Vegas apartments with no sign of forced entry into the
apartment. Several items of personal property were taken from both victims’
apartments, which were otherwise left undisturbed. The perpetrator used hot
water at both crime scenes to destroy evidence. Though Flowers argues
otherwise, these similarities are distinctive and go beyond commonplace
evidence in sexual assault/murder cases. We recognize there were
dissimilarities, too: [S.Q.] was 18 years old while [M.C.] was 45; [S.Q.] was
vaginally penetrated while [M.C.] sustained both vaginal and anal penetrations;
and [S.Q.]’s body was found in the bathtub, drowned, while [M.C.]’s body was
found in the living room with burns in her pubic area. Despite these
dissimilarities, the similarities do not allow us to say the district court abused its
considerable discretion or was manifestly wrong when it deemed the [M.C.]
evidence relevant to identity.

Flowers, 136 Nev. at 6, 456 P.3d at 1044.
As in Flowers, there is significant similarity between how Doane committed these

crimes. The victims are both school aged girls. Each was left in a then-remote desert area

V:2019487\311201948731 C-NO'A(AAT\EL 212 OBA)-001.DOCX
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after the sexual assault. Each was sexually assaulted. Though Cheryl Parker did not die from
strangulation like Lum, she was choked.

In addition to being relevant to the issue of identity, the other bad acts conduct in this
case 1s relevant to the issue of intent. In Flowers, the Nevada Supreme Court noted that intent

1s intertwined with consent. The court explained:

The district court also permissibly deemed the [M.C.] assault and murder
relevant to intent. Flowers suggested that he had consensual sex with [S.Q.].
Because the two crimes were similar, and because the State found only Flowers’
DNA at the [M.C.] crime scene, the [M.C.] assault tended to show that the
presence of Flowers’ DNA in [S.Q.] meant that he sexually assaulted her too. It
seems unlikely that Flowers happened to have consensual sex with two women
who each shortly thereafter was sexually assaulted, strangled, and killed by
unknown assailant(s).

Not only is the subsequent conduct relevant to question of identity, it is relevant to the
question of motive or lack of consent regarding a sexual assault. The doctor did not note
injuries associated with sexual assault on Lum’s body. Given how she was found, though, the
evidence is suggestive of sexual assault. This evidence is all the more relevant because one

of the theories of liability is a felony murder theory based on sexual assault.

B. Evidence of Doane’s Other Conduct is Admissible Pursuant to NRS 48.045(3).

In 2015, the legislature amended Nevada’s evidence code: NRS 48.045(3). NRS
48.045(3) supersedes NRS 48.045(2)’s restriction on admissibility of other bad act conduct
for purpose of showing propensity in sexual offense cases. The amendment applies to “court
proceeding[s] that [are] commenced on or after October 1, 2015.” 2015 Nev. Stat., ch. 399, §
27(4), at 2246

! Interestingly, the Nevada Supreme Court referenced this statute in Flowers. However, because the amendment post-
dated the Flowers trial, it did not consider it.

NRS 48.045(3) provides: “Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the admission of evidence in a criminal
prosecution for a sexual offense that a person committed another crime, wrong or act that constitutes a separate sexual
offense.” We do not address this provision because it was added to NRS 48.045 in 2015, after the trial in this case, and
so the district court did not consider it. 2015 Nev. Stat., ch. 399, § 21, at 2243; see Franks v. State, 135 Nev. 1, 3-4, 432

6
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In Franks v. State, 135 Nev. 1,432 P.3d 752 (2019), Franks was charged with lewdness

with a child under the age of 14. During trial, the State elicited testimony about four other
prior incidents of misconduct. On appeal, Franks argued that the district court improperly
allowed admission of testimony regarding the prior, uncharged instances of misconduct. Id. at
2,432 P3d at 755.

In interpreting the statute, the Nevada Supreme Court unambiguously found that it
permitted the admission of “propensity” evidence in sexual offense cases. The court

explained:
Turning to the language of NRS 48.045(3), the statute plainly provides that
“[n]othing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the admission of
evidence in a criminal prosecution for a sexual offense that a person committed
another crime, wrong or act that constitutes a
separate sexual offense.”! (Emphasis  added.) Therefore, in  criminal
prosecutions for sexual offenses, NRS 48.045(3) allows for the admission of
evidence of a prior bad act constituting a sexual offense “to prove the character
of a person in order to show that the person acted in conformity therewith” that
would otherwise be barred under NRS 48.045(2). Reading NRS 48.045(3) as
restating that prior sexual offenses may be considered for other purposes under
NRS 48.045(2) but not for propensity purposes would render NRS 48.045(3)
meaningless, as NRS 48.045(3) provides a specific admissibility standard in
criminal sexual offense cases, replacing the general criteria set forth in
NRS 48.045(2) and superseding subsection 2's restriction on propensity
evidence in such cases. Therefore, we conclude that NRS 48.045(3)
unambiguously permits the district court to admit prior sexual bad acts for
propensity purposes in a criminal prosecution for a sexual offense.

Id. at 4, 432 P.3d at 755.
The Nevada Supreme Court also explained the evidentiary restrictions associated with

admitting evidence pursuant to NRS 48.045(2) do not apply to the admission of evidence under
NRS 48.045(3). The court said:

P.3d 752, 755 (2019) (noting “that NRS 48.045(3) unambiguously permits the district court to admit prior sexual bad
acts for propensity purposes in a criminal prosecution for a sexual offense” and applying the statute to a criminal case
filed before but tried after its October 1, 2015, effective date).

Flowers v. State, 136 Nev. 1, 18 n.1, 456 P.3d 1037, 1052 n.1 (2020).
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Before admitting evidence of a prior bad act pursuant to NRS 48.045(2), this
court determined that the district court must hold a Petrocelli hearing outside of
the presence of the jury to determine that “(1) the prior bad act is relevant to the
crime charged and for a purpose other than proving the defendant's propensity,
(2) the act is proven by clear and convincing evidence, and (3) the probative
value of the evidence is not substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair
prejudice.” Bigpond v. State, 128 Nev. 108, 117, 270 P.3d 1244, 1250 (2012).
As  discussed, however, NRS 48.045(3) unambiguously removed
prior sexual acts from NRS 48.045(2)’s ban on propensity evidence. Therefore,
the Petrocelli framework established for admitting evidence of a prior act for
purposes other than propensity is not applicable in cases where the State seeks
to present evidence of separate acts constituting sexual offenses for purposes of
showing propensity in a current sexual offense prosecution.

Id. at 4-5, 432 P.3d at 755-56.

The court explained the proper framework for assessing admissibility under NRS
48.045(3). Unlike NRS 48.045(2), a Petrocelli hearing is not required. Nonetheless, the State
must request the district court’s permission to introduce evidence of the prior sexual offense
for propensity purposes outside the presence of the jury. “The State must then proffer its
explanation of how the prior sexual offense is relevant to the charged offense, i.e., tends to
make it more probable that the defendant engaged in the charged conduct.” Id. at 5, 432 P.3d
at 756 (citing NRS 48.015).

Analogizing to the federal evidence code, the Nevada Supreme Court also noted that
trial courts must make a preliminary finding that a jury could reasonably find by a

preponderance of the evidence that the other act occurred. Id. (citing United States v.

Enjady, 134 F.3d 1427, 1433 (10th Cir. 1998) (internal quotation marks omitted); see
also United States v. Oldrock, 867 F.3d 934, 939 (8th Cir. 2017); United States v. Dillon, 532
F.3d 379, 387 (5th Cir. 2008)).

Next, to assess whether the probative value of the evidence is substantially outweighed
by the danger of unfair prejudice, the Nevada Supreme Court sanctioned a standard set forth
by the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in United States v. LeMay, 260 F.3d 1018 (9™ Cir.
2001).
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In order to address the highly probative yet prejudicial nature of this evidence,
the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals set forth a modified balancing analysis,
stating that the district court must consider several nonexhaustive factors prior
to allowing its admission:

(1) the similarity of the prior acts to the acts charged, (2) the closeness in time
of the prior acts to the acts charged, (3) the frequency of the prior acts, (4)
the presence or lack of intervening circumstances, and (5) the necessity of
the evidence beyond the testimonies already offered at trial.

Id. at 1028 (internal quotation marks omitted). We conclude that the factors
articulated by the Ninth Circuit are useful and account for the legislative intent
to permit propensity evidence in sexual offense prosecutions—the purpose of
NRS 48.045(3)—while also taking into account the risk of unfair prejudice that
accompanies this strong evidence.

Id., at 6, 432 P.3d at 756-57.

Applying the LeMay factors to the instant case, admissibility i1s warranted. First, all of
the conduct centers around Defendant’s crimes against teen girls. Second, the conduct all
occurred within a narrow window of time. Third, the frequency at which Defendant Doane
was victimizing young girls weighs in favor of admissibility. Fourth, there are no intervening
circumstances which weigh against admissibility. The fifth factor, the necessity of the
evidence beyond the testimonies at trial, also weighs in favor of admissibility. Regarding this
factor, the court explained in Franks: “Lastly, while evidence regarding the prior bad acts may
not have been necessary to establish the State's case, the ‘evidence need not be absolutely
necessary to the prosecution's case in order to be introduced; it must simply be helpful
or practically necessary.’” 1d. at 7, 432 P.3d at 757 (citing LeMay, 260 F.3d at 1029).

/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
/1
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CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, the State respectfully asks the Court to allow the State to

present evidence regarding Doane’s subsequent conduct.

DATED this __ 28th day of July, 2021.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s/ Pamela Weckerly
PAMELA WECKERLY
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006163

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE
I hereby certify that service of the above and foregoing, was made this 29" day of July

2021, by emalil to:

David Lopez-Negrete, Deputy Public Defender
lopeznde(@ClarkCountyNV.gov

BY: /s/ Stephanie Johnson
Employee of the District Attorney’s Office

19F19856X/PW/sj/MVU
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DEPARTMENT VIIT ‘ = FILED IN OPEN GOURT —~
RUB L iggrg. 19
LORETTA qujw' CLERK .

CASE NO. (44644

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVBDA o
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK -
L I N T
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
STATEMENT OF FACTS 1IN

vs. SUPPORT OF GUILTY PLEA

JOHN BUGENE DOANE,

Quu—vvvuuuw

Defeandant.

COMES NOW, JOHN EUGENE DOANE, represented by and through his -
attorney, WILLIAM P, HENRY, Deputy Public Defender for Clark ‘
County. and pursuant to the NON-TRIAL DISPOSITION to be stated in
open Court on the date that this instrument is fxled informs the '
Court of the following: _ '

On or about the 20th day of February, 1979, at and within

the County of Clark, State of Navada

1. I was operating my automobile when I saw a
youny woman later identified to me as CHERYL
PARKER walking to school. 1 stopped and in-
vited her into the automobile, and she accept~
ed my iovitation. I then drove on toward her
school and beyond it. Thereafter, I threaten-
ed her with a screwdriver and directed her to
remove her clothing,
Upon arriving at a desert location near Lake
Mead, I subjected CHERYL PARKER to sexual

assault by penetrating her vagina with my

©
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1 penis against her wlll. B
211 3. 1 then choked CHERYL PARKER unconscious. B
3 and struck her in the face with a large
4 rock. o
5 4. I then left CHERYL PARKER in the dé‘_sex;‘_i;, _
6 got in my automdbilé'and'drove Baékifo'the”'éw
. ‘highway. During this return trlp, I not;cédf 
8 CHERYL PARKER's belongings which I had made
0 ~ her put :in the-backSea; uf-my-car, 1 then ;;_.
10 went through her pu:se 1qoking for money of
11 .other valuablas which I wanted T found
12 nothing I wanted and took noth1ng.
13 . | A
14]]  OAaTED this 8 day of August, _-1_9?9.
15 v
'lﬁ
17
18)} prepared by:
19! cLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
20 By - -
91 HENRY, Deput
221t
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
.-
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LUBET A BOWMAN - </
v LERK -

Ll THE JUSTICE'S COURT OF LAS VLGAS TOWNSHIP
COMTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NLVADA

TLL 3T7ATL OF MNLVADA,

Y Plaintif?, CASE HO. 669

va, DOCKLT HO, 79F

JULD EUQILTE DOAE, . A. NO. 79-F-66Y

befendant,,

Tl et Rl Mol Tt Ve R S Bl gl Tt

REPORTER'S 1'RANSCRIPT
OF

PRISLIMINARY HRARING

-~
-

HITORL THL HOUORARLL DMNIIRL AHLETRON, JUSTICE OF 111 PRACE

Nonday, tlarch 12, 1979

SUPLAICHS

For the Statoe: RAYHOND D, JEFFERS, LGSQUIRL
Deputy District Attorney
Clark County Courthouse
Las Vogas, Nevacda

Por thin befondants WILLIAM P, HENRY, ESQUIRL
Deputy Public Defender
309 South Third 5t., 9226
Lan Yegaa, llovada

s 38 %3 ®Yys
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INDLY OF WITHESSLS

Page No.

wm HOWARD LELN 2

Pirect Dxamination by Hr. Jaffers:
Voir Dire Exanination by Mr, llenry:
Cross~ixanination by My, lenry:
Fedireet Uxamination by Mr, Jeffars:
fwcross-iixamination by Mr, Henry:

. CHERYL PARKL
Direct Uxarination by Mr, Joffera:
Cross~-ixanination by Mr. Henry:
rxdi rect Lxardnation by Mr, Jeffers:

GAREGAY LS (AGLEY 8

Direct Ixanination by !tir, Joffora:
Croas-Lxanination by Mr, lianry:

JRILT LESHINGe

Dipect Lxarination by Mr, Joffers:
Voir Dire L:iarination by Hr. lenry:
Croas-ixamination by nr, Henry:

RN ORRLCI
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Pingerprint bxemplar 30 31
Fingeyprint lxemplar 30 31
Pinqgerprint Lxemplar 30 31
Photograph 29 30
‘“wo Vialg 29
Photograph & Affldavit %g 153-65
rhotoyraph poMAINE L. OLSON

Lvidence Bag  CARNO. 108 oA 51 51

FPantice 51 ?;ﬁl
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- & F examination. The

LAS VBGAS, NEVADA, MOHDNY, MARCH 12, 1978, 9100 A. M.
i ‘COURT:  0663-79F, State of Nevada versus
John Lugene DoAne ., o -

ey
1

“This is the time sat for pfaliﬁinary

State of Hevada has indicated thPy are ready

an

“to proceed, defensa hau 1ndicdtad they are ready to prcceed

_ ~MR. JEFFERS: Your Honor, may we go forward at
" this time? | ' '

CTHE COURT' I 3uat called it, we arxe ready. £ S

you have any ‘preliminary motions or anything clse «-

MR. JEFFERS: I would like to make a couple of -
statenants_té_the CQ@rt. ‘One of the things alleged by the Sgate'
is a matté:"oﬁ’permancnﬁ disfigurement as well as substantial
bodilyfinjﬁnyl I havc prav;ously had, which I exhiblted to
counsel, phctographs marked, some of the victim taken prior to

.1nc1dent in question, some a matter of hours later, iowever,.
there has been some remedial surgery on the young lady., For tﬁe:
recorxd, her jaws are wired shut. It may be difficult for the

court reporter,

I have a photographex from the iﬁentification
lureaun of Metro, and I wouid liké leave of the Court and counsel
for him to lay some few foundation questions on some evidence
that I'm going to offer.

Ite has a camera with him, I would then like
to call this victim, and for this record, have a photograph taken
of her here in the courtrcom for the purposes of marking it the
State's Proposed Exhibit next in order so that this record can
show the disfigurcment of thoe youny lady as the Court sees the
victim here in the courtroom today,

MR, HPFHRY: Mo objection, your llonor,

THE COuURT: All right.
ROMAINE L. OI.SON
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’-1,that ara. going to bo vitneases in this caaef either for the’

. MR, JEFFERS: Call Officer Been as.the firat |
MR, UEWRY: Dafonse would invoke the exclusionary 1.
fHL COURTt For the record, any o£ you folks

- prusacution or the defense, you are as?gd to axcuse yourselqes.
' remnin outaide tho courtroom,  You are admonished not to digicuss
' your tnatimony among youraelvea or with any ‘of the prav1qus
.witnesses. _ . _
MR, JEFFERS: .I-mighﬁ add;'thera'arajﬁo_witnessea
of the State in lere at thia t;imé . you,t*'-"ll-onor. At the time tho ‘1
tes:ti'mony of the youny lady, sha's four}féan years old, I would |
_ask the Court, as we discussed with couﬁﬁel before, to consider
I.cl_'osing the courtroom except for the mo’che.r. of the yoﬁng 1ady.
' THE COURY: ALl right, At the time we start’
1 will solve that. |

Whereupon,

g E 1 N, having baen
first duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing
but the truth, testified as follows:

THE CLLRK: State your full name and spell your

laat name, pleasac,

THE WITHEES: William lloward Been, Bep=g-n,

DIRECT BXAMINATION

BY MR, JEFFERSG:
Q. Your occupation?
A, I'm a Spec Two identification lab, Metropoli~
tan Police Department,

Q. that are your duties, sir?
ROMAINS L. OLSON
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A. '~ Process crime scenes, photograph crime ;

=scﬁneé, pick up evidence, process for finqerpfints. |

- Q. What training deo you have for that, sif?_; ‘
_ N A, In 1958 X cﬁmﬁleteﬂ.q course in criminal ?f
. investigation, 1959 completed the institute of aﬁplied science_”
: . ili":._finrjérprintinr_; and phqtographf. 1 have takelhn couraes '1n'l_--' _ o
phhtt}qmplyy. I have been in the cfi'me"-,_iab for the past e;even'.-
yQﬁrs working in this Eield. .

. - 1'm nhowing you here what'a ﬁeen marked as
Exhibit Ten.in this matter. Do you recognize that eﬁidende_
envelope?

N, Yes, sir, _ _

Q. Did you bring 1t here to this court today
" in its presgent soaled condition?
| A. Yes, air,

Qs Whare did you obtain it from?

ha Prom the crime lalb, from the evidence vuu;t
in the crime lab.

Qe Would you open the seals, remove the contents
of the envelope and identify them?

Mita JEFFERS:  Hay he open the scals, your Honor?

THID COURT:  Yeas,

e (Dy Mr., Jeffers) If you'll break the seal
on the top portion of the envelope, remove the contentz and
identify what you remove, sir,

A, The first item is a rubber-~handled screwdrivex
which I found at the scence of the c¢rime,

($38 ALl right. What is that the screwdriver is
contained in, is that a plastic bag?

Ao Yes, sir, contained in a plastic bag,

(O How (o you Lldentify the scrowdriver as being
the one you rocovered?

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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n. Bocaune I have put it in the baq, sealed it,“"'nn

3 put my inirxala, dnte and caua number ‘on it.

_ 9. In there anything else tn the l:ag, in the
'evidanue bag marked as Proposed Bxhibib Ten?f' _; " .

' ' . .A. YaB., Thaso are coins, mlauailaneous coins
“ picked up at thu entrance to the road leading up to the crima
3gacene, tha 1nterbect10n of the lake highway. And T placed thenm .
:;in thia plaatlc bag, xnitialed it and dated it and put the DR -
Iﬁﬁ;number on jt, _ _

: _ MR. HEURY: "May I take ghe;bfficer'gn voir_di#e
:3£or juﬂt a, moment° | .

TUE COURT: I suppose,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINANPION

BY MR, RENRY:
| Q. Did you recover those coins personally?
A, Yes, air.,
MR. HENRY: No further Questiona.‘
THE COURT: ‘thank you,

DIRGCT EXAMINATION (Cont'd.)

BY MR, JBFFERS:

O Showing you hare the photograph marked

Proposed Lxhibit One in this matter, do you recognize that
photograph? .

Yes, I do,

Vhat is that photograph of, sir?

That's a photograph of coins,

Are those the coins you just idontified?

Yes,

bid you take that photograph?

Yan, I did,

RON%gNsl.g}SON
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I3 . .

Q. Where and when did you take it?

: _ : HKQ ' That would be roughly 1:30 in the afternoon 
L on the ?Oth of February. )

. '\Né vacia ? '
' A;. Yes, éir.. _

: _Q;' Showing you the photograph marked as
state 8 Proposed Exhibit Two do you recognize that photogxaph?
| A, Yaa, sir. -

Q. *And where wéa that photogxaph taken?

'A. That is an overall shot of the crime scene

at the end of thu ravine, .

Q. Is picture one located in the picture markasd

A, | ﬁo. éhig one is at the entrance from the
nain highway., This\iu approximatcly -- I don't know, I:think
it was four-tenths of a mile, I bélieve.

Q.  Number Two, did you locate the screwdriver,

is 1t located in that photograph?

A, it can't be seen, but it ie in that photograph,

Q. And is that photograph in clark County, ﬁevad(

Ay Yas, air..

Q, Both of those photographs accurately depiet
what they purport to portray?

A Yes, air,

(s What else do you have in the evidence bag

marked as Yen?

A, At the crime scene I also picked up two gold-

colored hair barrettes, I believe they are galled, near the
screwdriver. Aand these were put in a plastic bag and initialed
by myself and dated,

Qs And the pennies are in a separate bag, the
ROMA!NB L OISON
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" Proposed Hxhibit Ten,

“barrettes in a.sep&rata baé and the;acrewdpiver in a larger
" plastic bag?
| he YGG,_sir. N
Q;_, Nould you place all that back in the
. - Dig you bring any other items into court
_hafe with yﬁu_tbda&? o
o e n;' I hrouth ‘some fingerprint exemplars ‘that
~:; took from the victinm whila she was in the hoapital = ’f .
- Q, Showing you hara the photOgraphs markad as
Lxhibit Seven and Fight, do you recognize those twn photographs“
: W I didn't take these two.
Do you recognize the’ person depigted therein?
Yas, _ . _
Is that the ﬁersoﬁ ybu £ook the exemplar
prints of? |

M. Yes, =sir,

G o you have those cards here with you? -

A.  Yes, 1 do.

Q. liow many cards do you have?

A, There's four, I took two of cach hand,

0. All right,’ '

MR, JEPFERS: I would like to have these marked
as State'’s Proposed next in orxder.

Q. {(By Mr, Jeffers) Showing you what's been
markad for identification as State’s Proposed Exhibits Nleven,
Twelve, Thirtcen and Pourteen, it's your testimony that those are
cards that vou took of the person pictured in State’s Lxhibit
soven and Eight?

A Yer, sir,

Qs would you ralate where ahd when those were
done, sir?

ROMAINE L. GLSON

CER NO. 108
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA,

-G




N It was in Southern Nevada liospital on the
22nd of 'f;‘ebruary, and I believe it was in the afterncon,
| :Q.- And how do you establish those as being
axemplar prints that ydu_gook fromrtheﬁpefaon pictured in
Seven and Eight? ' '

N, I!ocaulae I have signed my name to them and
had her sign her name to it, |

0, All rignt, si;. Thank you,

: Now, wien ybu tonk that screwdriver, did
you seal it in the envelopa marked as Ten and book it into
eyidence? .

| W Yos, sirc,

s These photegraphs you testified Lo also

took place in Clark County, Hevada?
A. Yes, sir,

R JUFPLRG:  Pass the witness,

CROGS-BXANTINATION

BY tIR, IXHRY:

. Qfficecr, other than the ltemg you testified
cancerning being the screwdriver, the coins, the hair barrettes,
Proposed One, a photo of the ¢oins, Proposed Two, a vhoto of
what you've described as the orime scena, Proposed Seven and
Light, photos of who you describoed as the victim, and the finger-
irint exemplars of the person you described as the victim, daia
you discover or have yvou made any othor physical evidence

connected with this casae?

A, I recovered blood or a substance appearing
to be blood at the crime scene and placed it in a vial and

booked it inte evidence.
(s Where did you find this?

A The blood?
ROMAINE L. OLSON
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Was it on tha gxoand?

Yes, it was on the ground, acaked into tha K

_ Q- no you know iﬁ any heat had baan parformsd
fmlumtstummw '

Ae I underatand that one or our - criminalists“:
-:d;d run a test on it.‘ _ ' -
Q. bia you racover any cther itams you
-uc0n51dared to ha phyaical avidence? - ' '
o A, Ho, o
Did you ekpoaézéhy qthéf'photdg#apha?f
&0. .. _ .
Did you take any other exemplnrs?.
Ho, just the ft)ur.. |
Axe you aware of any other avidence;
. physic’:gll'evidencm in this case othar than what you've tertified
'(._.‘:oncerning this morning?
A, Not to my knowledge,
. Directing your attention to the pergon
-altting to my left, have ydu had occasion to see him boforen
A, This is wy first time,

MR, HEHRY: Thank you. 1 have no further

questions, vour tonor,

REDIRECYT EXAMINATION

BY MR, JUPFLRS;

Q. I would like to show you hare -- You have
heen asked «uestlonsg by counsel rogarding the blood that fou
'racovured ag well as other evidence jitems, Showing you haere
"Propoaad Fifteen, o you recognize that photoqgrapi? ,}

A, Yos, pir.

Q. And what, if any, re.ationship does it have

RO&IMNB I... (&l.SON
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to. the photoygraph you praviously ideﬁtifidd as Two?
e Thia is a closeup af the ground where the

: 'aerdravex was and where the hlood was or what appeared to ba

th& bloﬂda

Q. And that is the photograph, the photoqraph
herL marked as o is contalned - This ia a closaup of that

 area, Humb&r Pifteen, for the rccord?

A, Yes, sir. o _

e How, the s&réwdriver that's iﬁ the plastic
bag that was removed from the evidence bag Ten,.ia that BCrew-
diivnr-picturad in that picture? '

Al Yes, six, it is right by the rock here,

Q. Now, you testified regarding blood that you -
removed from the scene. Is that also in that picture, Fifteen?

A, Yes, sir, the blood smear is right here,

e You brought an evidence bag with you here
today withh that item in ie?

A. Yos, sirc,

MR. JEFI'ERS: I would like to have this marked
as Sthte's Froposed next in ordor.,

e {8y Mr. Jeffers) Showing you here the
evidence bag which i sealod, exhibiting it to counsel, for the
record --

HR. HENRY: ‘Thank you,

MR, JEFFERS: T will show the exhibit to the Court

. for the seals.

PTIL COURes ALL right,

Q. (By Mr, Jeffors) I would liko to ask that
you Lreak the seals, romove the contents, identify what you
remove,

MR, JEFFLRS:  T'or the recoxd, the scals at  the top

flap are being broken in open court,

ROMAINS L. OI.SON
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T A E e L T

“lQ. (UY Mr. Jeffars} -what hqﬁa’yqu:zemoqed; .

' for the record, from tha bag?

A. o v;aln containiuq dlrt and what appears'”
thgg réd_apains. L '

u; F0r the record, thasa are clear plastic

"3.via15 uith a whita top._-Cun-you xdcntify-the two in soma wa§?7
B _ } A; Yes, sir. When T aealed these up, 1 initiala&"ﬁ
; it. put the DR numhut on it, hhe date aﬂd whero it was found. L
' o 0. All riqllt ' Hm-f, 1 aae hore, “for the racord,
';thera 8 a amall two on one of these plastic v1a19. What;is.
* that? ' ' f' ,
A, That'a Diana Orrock , thdt's=0¢g of ourl.
‘eriminalists, -.'_ o l_ffl | i
. - (. Would you dcncriﬁe the other oneﬁ?
A, Thin isg tho snme, ib‘a a snall piece of
rock and soil with what appaarq to bc hlood stains on it.
. Does it have some distinqguishing number an
it? |
A, Yes, sir, it aléo has number three, signed
by biana Orrock, our criminalist,
Q. Ail right, sir. ﬂou;d.you_plapa those b#ck

dn the plastic bag, Do they appear to be in assentially the same

23 condition as they were when you hooked thiem into that evidence
24 hag?
25 A,  Yos, sir.
28 . These items heye wore also taken in Clark
27 County, is that correcu?
28 : N Yag, sir.
el MR, JEPFERSt I have no further questions,
30
31
I
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. _ . PECROSS&EKN!INATION
BY MR W RY s ' |
. Q. Officer'-you. have refe:.rred‘several“tims'
" to the érinnscune. You didn't witness any crimes committed
at i:he location of yeur investigation, did you?

A. Mo

O Al right, .So actuaily you are just
raferring to a location that you were directed to by other
officers? '

A. Yoa, sir, that's right,

MK, HEHRY: Thank you, ¥othing Ffurther.

THE COURT All right, Thank you, Mr, Been,
fnf your testimony.

MR, JEFFLERS: Could we ask leave of the Court
to have this officer remain, and I'1l call as the next witness
Miss Cheryl Parker and have her identified and sworn, have him
take a picture of her to be made a permanent part of this record
and marked as State's -- 1 would ask that the Court direct that
the number, Seventeen, be assigned, and that ho take the photo-
graph, retuin te the lab, process it and have it directed that
it be brought to the court clerk, marked and placed into evidence
to show what the appearance of the victim was here in the court-
toom at the tiwe of testifying in this prelininary hearing,

'THE COURT: Hr. llenry, you previously indicated
you have no objection to that procedure.

MR, liEHRY: 1 have no oblection if, perhaps, she
could helphotographcd, and that is made part of the record, to be
accompanied by an affidavit by the officer so we have proper
foundation.

HR, JUI'PERS: I will ask that a copy be made
‘available to counsel for the defendant, a copy for ﬁhe State
and one to go into the record, marked as State's Uxhibit Seventeen

ROMAINE L. O1LSON
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'  And i would move for its admiasien at this time, just for tha o

- racbrd, conditioned on e _ _ ' _

- - THE COURT: fhe a?fidaqit of his qualifications,

 fwﬁ§£'ﬁdppened;' o L L ' . N

i : HR.:JEFﬁERS}.'Thay;h;}l;bégﬁdrkeﬁ,all a8’

: | uR, HENRY: If that procedure is followed, 1

" 3 have, no objection to the admismon of Seventeen.

HB COURY: That will he -the order.

MR, JETFTERS: Alliriqht.  May I hqvé the Court's

indulgenée? . | . |
PHE COURTY Attach the affidavit to the photograpt :
THE WITHESS: All right, |

Whereupon,

sworn to tell the bruth, the whole truth and nothing but the

tyuth, testified as follows;

DIRECT BXAMINATION

BY MR. JEPPLURG:

Q. Tell this lady your name,

A, Cheryl Parker,

Q. All right,

MR, JEPPERS: Your Honor, I would like at this
time to ask that the officer take a picture of har in the
courtroon,

THID COUnT:  All right, go ahead,

For the record, Mr. Been has just photagraphec
the second witness, Cheryl varker, I assume we are going to be

talking about photographs in the plural?

MR, JEFFERG: May I ncka this suggestion to thoe
ROMAINE L. OLSON

CSRA NG, 104
LAS VEGAR, HEVADA </ j

-]1dw=




Court; Hay I ask the officer to have them developed, then I’ 11'
meat with counsel, then we‘ll agrne at that time ‘as tu'ﬁhat
p;otographa we'll offer. And we can do it that way if that a:
; a._qra_a_a_bl_,_e. -_w.i,th Mr. tlenxry. o
e QR. HFNQY: I ﬁave ud objection'to that.=:i
_ R coun*r ' M. Been, how long do you. u\;nk it
'3”:will take you to devolop those photouraphs?
- MR, DEEN: Mayha tomorrow. | |

:_ MR. HENRY: Pardon me.: Perhaps ve could avoid
a lot of difflcultlas, procadural diffioultlaa, if the Court
raaerved decision until aﬁter we have the photographs. "Then
ve could mova for thelr adm;asion and do this. regularly.

MR, JBF PERSf I'm going to have to call a doctor,
. 1f I can't get these photographﬁ, 1 believe, unless the Court
wanta to taLe recognxtion oF the disfigurement for the record

. RT3 LOURT: Why that lpng?

MR, BILH:; I'm taking a quess. Act;uaily. it goes
through a machine up there,

THE COURTQ Who i in charge of it?

MR. BEEN: Huddy Harxdy. _

FiE COURT:  Wonld you ask Buddy -~ We want those
photograplis, Judge Ahlstrom would like it if he would get thaﬁ
developed Lofore noon today?

M. BEBH: I will ask him, lle mway have to do it
by hahd.

THE COURT: I'm sure he can work it out, You tell K
him #e are in a court proceeding, and you can relate what's
developed, And 1 would appreciate having them back here.

MR, BEEN: All right, sir,

MR, JEFFERG: IF contact prints get out faster,
that's all right,

(Piscugsion at the bench,)
Romms l. 0180N
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MR, JEFFERSS - Your Noncx, the witness iﬁ-bnly
fourtcﬁﬁ:years old, and thia is very seonsitive testimony. ;-
would ask the Court, as- I have discussed with counsel at the
' hench, the Court to conaider, in aceordance with the . statuta,
doclaring this a closed examination insofar as her testimony
;B_concerned. |

| MR, HEURY: T have explained to the defendant,

: 1 your Honor, the constitutional. rights 1nvolved in the law in
) the State of Hevada, and the defense has no ohjectlon to
¢nunsel‘s notion,
' YIE COURT: Wall, based upﬁn that, those
representations and the Court's viewing Sf-MiSS Pafker, she
appears to the Court to be a rather young-appearing fourteen,
and on the basis of that, I think I will probably honor the
State of Hevada'y request,

| 50, folks, the courtrobm is going to be
closed for her testimony,

MR, JRFFLRS:  TIs there any objection if the
rother of the withess remains?

i, HEMKRYs Defense las no objecﬁion.

MR. JEPFPERS: All right,

Q. (By tw. Jeffers) All right. Cheryl, how
old are you?

Fourteen,

FPourtean?

Yes,

Okay. Do you live in Clark County, Cheryl?

Yo,

Showing you this photograpl: here that's
been marked «~-

MR, JEFFERS How, for the record, this isg a

phothraph that’s been furnislied the State by the mother of the

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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'fwitnaaé; 1t dig contain originall; three individuals. However.
.];-we ve dlscuqscd th1s with counsel, and I ve cu; the portion of
@tha photograph which partains to a pictura of this witness out

'and had it marked as tate ] Propnsed Nina..' P

Qe (By Mr, Jeffera} Do jou recognize that :
L ) Yas.._ |
'Is that you?
Yes, _ _
And vhen and ;he:a_waé.tha; taken? . _
It was t&kéh'in Décemﬁar in a photograﬁh: |
shop in Vegas, | ' ' .
Q. In becember éf 19782
A, ?eah. .
Q. That's how you lookaed at that time?
i .Yea..l
MR, JUFFERS: I would offer State's Propoged
Hine .as State's Exhibit Mine.
MR, NFHRY: Mo obieetion.
THE COURT: State's Hine will be received,
Q. {8y Mr. Jeffers) All right., Cheryl, were
you living in Henderson on the 20th?
A Yea,
THE COURT: Dixcuoe me, cowunsel, 20th of?
Q. {y Mr. Jeffers) 20th of Februaxy of 19792
A, Yes.
' e Okay. What were you doing on the early
'1"ﬁofniﬂj of the 20th, do you remembor?
- A, Walking to school.
o Tell us what time did you leave the house,
Cheryl,

Around 7130,
ROMAINE L. OI.SON
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7:30 in the morning?

Yes, o L

Where did you go? .Where.did you live fheﬁ?

150 chpef'Strget. T _

Were you going to sbhool Qﬁen?ﬁ

Yes, | _. |

where did you go.éo school?

Dasic High, |

vhat grade were you in thbreé

dinth. |

and tell uwg what youw did that ﬁorning after
you left hone, )

' N I walked to school and I stopped at
Safeway, then I yent to the park and sat down for a few minutés;
| | Q. What park was that?

A, Morrell, T think, that way,
e And what happened then?

i This guy came up and asked if I gcen some

Who was it that came up?
Some guy named Jolhn.

Do you see that guy here in the courtroom

Yos,
{flould you point at him,

Hu's sitting over there, the man in the

Q. I3 he sitting noxt to the man in the brown,
in the blue suit?
A, Yos,
Mz, JEPPERS:  Would the record indicate this
witness has identified the defendan®.?
ROMAINE L. OLSON
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THL COURT: 7The record will so reflect,:
Q. (By Mr. Jeffors) llow did you happen to

gee hin, was he in a car?

MR, HEMRY: ‘May I approach tho witness? I'm

having troublq understanding her,
| TiHL COUﬁT: I'm sure you can astand over there.

(e {By Nr, Jeffers) oOkay. Was he driving a
car whcn.youiaaw.him?
| f A, '1"('!.(,_111. o

Q.  Would you reccognize that car?

A {Witness nods lLead in an affirmative nanner.

Q. Sh;wing you here =~
T COURT Cheryl, ny court reparter takes down
everytbing you say, and it's difficult for her to take down
when you nod your head. %o if you will, just say yes or no
inustead of nodﬁing your head., It will make her job ecasier,

Q (y Mr, Jeffers) Showing yvou herc this
photograph that's marked as Proposed Lxhibit Jumber Three, do
you recognize the vehicle pietured there?

A. Yen,

0. Hlow o you recoqnize it, Cheryl?

Because the guy was driving it,

What?

e was drivinan it,

Do you reconnize the license number?

Yoalh,

Vhat is

CYNGQY,

And how many tives did you see him that
morning on the first part of the norning?

i Twice,

e Toll us aboul the first time you saw hin,

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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W 1‘irst. t:.ma I saw hm 1 wag” aitting J.n the ;
park o He cawe up, asked me if I seen, cane up in the car, gotii'
i;_out of the car, came over to whare T was, as?ed me Lf 1 Been
;_some guy named Rick. |

' ' .  What aid he aak ahout' him?
A, He asked £f I seen him. Bacaﬁée he Qﬁnted }
to sell him gone duwuers, or that guy wanted to sell him uome
or Bomﬂthlng. _ _ _
What did you tell him?-- . %
told him, no, I hadn't seen ahjone,i'
Then what did he 00’
.He got back in the car and he left
And did you see him later on?
Yeah, . | |
_ Where were you then.mhen_you-saw hiﬁ the
secénd timé? _ |
| ¥alking up the path to Basic.
HWalking up the path to Basic?
Yeah,
_ Was he in his car when you saw him this time
ox how did you see him?
A, He was in his car.
Q. . Did you talk to him?
A Yeah. le asked me if T wanted to ride the
rest of the way to school,
Q. What did you tell him?
M. Yas,

nid you get in the car?

Did you ¢get in the front right?
Uh-huh,

And then what happened? What happened
ROMMNE L. OlSON
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. after that?

A, . WQll thqn he took e ko school. I told

1;fhim he could let mo off at that ona cornar,_and he didn't evenff '
 ';§fhurn the corner.~ Then he got out a scrawdriver, stuck it in _7f'rﬁ'h
.my stomach. o ' }

_ Q. "hen what did hu say . when he stuck the
'screwdriver ln your stomach?

' Ao De told me to behave, not ‘to make any
“trouble or anythinq, of he would kill me.' Said he didn'e wang
to hurt me or anything,

' Q. But he said if you did, he would kxll you?

A. He said he might have to. o S

Qs ALl right. Then what did you do then?

A, Well, then he told me to scoot over next
to him, 8o I did. e had me put my books and purse and avery=
:thing in the back.

Q. Did you do that?

A.  Yoah,

Qs -Then what happened?

A, Phen Qe went out to the highway and went
down towards Boulder City, |

| Q. Then what happened?

A, Wont over teo the lake,

Q. Did you have your clothes an?

A Yas,

€. Go ahead and tall us what happened then,

A, Then we was driving down there, 1 told hlm
I might as well take my clothes off then, so I startod to.

Q. Did you take them off?

A, ¥eah,

Q. Thon where did you qgo?

A.  Then we went down to this one area, I don't
ROMAINS ’L. OLSON
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}knowiwhure, out by the lake. And he stopped the car. o

. I o And after he stopped the car, then tell

ug “hatltuwenad T

SR A weli;-tl_aen - | | |

L Q.;' I know it's ha;d,ibut ydu‘ve.got to teii;_"

:ﬁﬁ;ﬁhaf hnﬁpened, | - | o

R A Then he had sex with me, .
O.-' bid he put his penis in your vagina?
A, Yos, _

_ MR, NENRY: TI'p goiﬁg tb have to object_tp
counsel's leading. o '

THE COURT; 1It's ovérruled. It's a rather
sensltiva matter, she’s -having a little trouble, I'm going _
R =0 permit it,

_z Q. (By Mr. Jeffars) llow long did he have
iﬁﬁéréourse with you? -

A, 1 don't know., Around five minutes or =o.

Q. Were you afraid?

A, Yea,

Q. Did you willingly lat him have intercourse

Yed,
Because you were afraid?
Yos.,
_ Q. All right. Did he say anything to you
1 after ha.comploted the act? '
| - A, Well, he told me he was going to take me
| back,
Did he?
Ho.
What happened then?

Woll, firat he got out -- Hefore he took me
RONMNBLOMK
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': bﬁCK;'he_qot out, went to the ﬁathfﬁbﬁ; 1 ﬁaﬁ_€§"g5sw§§hﬁhgé
o Q. shy? S e e
A, . lle thought T was gojng to- ateal hia car.
MR. HITHRY ¢ didn't underatand what she uaid
'after she got out. _ _ ‘)
' MR, JEFFERS: Ho had.to: go to thé'battiﬁoﬁm.
_ _ B Q, (By Mr. Jeffera) All right. What did you
;7 do at that tamn whnn you qot out? ‘pid you look at the car?
o Ac o Yes, | '
.:-Qe What did you look at?
;A. e 1%cen5e plate,
Q. pid yéu:mamnrize the license plate?
A, Yeb.
Q. What mﬁde you think to do that?
A I -giguféd that would be the first thing
anyone would ask, o ' '
Qe All fiqht. After he went to the bathroom,

then what happened?

A, Well, then we went back, got back into the

" Then where did you go?
We went to another place, and he decided

to stop again, ' |

(s Then yhat happened? Did you have your
ciothes back on ﬁt this time?

A You.

Q. All right, When you stopped at the second
place, vhat happened? Cheryl, can you tell us what happened

F

at the second place?

A I'm thinking. te got out.of the car, then
he had me get down on my handas and knees, and he had intercourse
wilith me again.
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Q. what happenad aftor that? ”'”_ _ _
A, Then he’ had. me lay down flat on’ my back,
: and ‘he had intercourse with me. again aftar that. i i
' @ Do you Lnow whather any of thase two times:?
w:-that you've talkad about here whather ha raached a climax or |
xi;:'not? ' ' ' -

YA, 1 don't know.

0. Al riqht. After he had intarcnuraa with g
ynu on your back, wore you afraid, and your Lneas, as youf
discuascd, woere you afraid of him then? '

A, Yes,

la After he completad intércouraefﬁith;you

13 . on yoﬁr back, then what happened? A
14 _ A,  Then we got back in the car and he want
.“15" to look for a place to turn around so he could take ne back
 ﬁ6 Then he SLOppLd at this other place just a little ways out

17 from the second place, and then he stuck the screwdriver right_

18 here and said ha was going to kill me. And I started c¢rying

¥ | and asking him not to. And he said if I wouldn't tell on him,

20 he wouldnte, _
21 - Q. Then what did you do?
.:22 A. We got out of the car, aﬁd I went down on
23 him,
24 0. Did hie make you put his penis in your mouth?
25 ' A, Yas,
26 i Q. hat happened after that?
2t o ' A, Then I stood up,
28 Q. Did he reach a climax while he had his penis

29 in your mouth?

30 , A, You,
N Qs After that happened, then what did he do?
32 ' A.

Well, then I was facing -- we was at the back
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'of tha car and my handa wera down on. tha car, and he atarted
R:atrangling me. _ B : _  T
Q, Then he had intercourue with you?
MR, HLNRY: Object, 1eadlng.
THE COURT: Iﬁ's.ofarruled.
Q. (By e, Jeffors) How, you sﬁid-that aftor.
'ha put his ponis in your mouth, you got up and put your handa'.

on the Lack of the car. .

A. T turned around. I don't remember exactly

'Gﬁﬁﬁ happened then, Well, something happened, and I ended up

to wherﬂ my hands were back on the back of the car,.flat, like
that,

whaﬁ.did_hé do then?

He put his hands around my neck, started
strangling me,

fle didn't have intercourse with you then
again?

A, I don't think so,

{J. Tell us wvhat happened after you put your
hands on the car?

A, lle started strangling me, Then somehow 1
ended up down on the ground, le started putting dirt and vocks
in my mouth,

O, Were you scercaming?

N Yan,

Q. He put dirt and rocks in your mouth?

H Yos,

e Then what did he do?

N e kept on strangling me, and I passed out,

Q. You passed out. VWhat's the next thing =-
¥You lost conscicusnesa?

Fi Yes,

ROMAINE 1. OLSON
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Q. Wwhat'zs the next thing you renanber?

A, Making up, and Ho vas gone, Go I got up,
and i was bleedinq ani stuff. And I saw this camper like this
.ovev in the dtwtance, so 1 was.qolnq Lo qo over ‘there fox help.

anG I cawe to the laku, and 1 was standan thern getting the

blood and stuff off my hands, and some rangers came. And they
took me down to the car and cailcd aﬁ ambulance.

Je ALl right. Showing you Bxhibit Three here,
do you rucognizc tiat as being the car he was driving?

A, Yos.

MR, HENRY: -Object, Leading,

o CoURT:  It's overrulad.

. (By Mr, Jeffers) Showing you here Dxhibit
Four, do you rocognize that picture?

i Yo,

Qe What do you see thoere?

A My purse, mny coms, my coat.

e All right. Is thak your purse in the
soat of the car?

e YO

t7hat is that right there? Is that your

Vert,
what do you have there in your lap today?
The helbt to the coat,

Did you just happen te think to bring that

witihh you today?
H Yes.

Q. That's the belt to the coat that's in the

{loor of that car?
N You,

MR, JLFPEXS: I would like to havae thia wmarked
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 :gﬁﬁ bffetad as State's Exhibit next in order. o |
:'.“" - Q. (By Hr, Jeffers) M1 right, low would i
st vou desoribe that? 1o that your purse’ in the front ‘seat of
the car there? R o e e
_ L Q. rfow, yc;u -saidl sorﬁethiﬂg abb.i.t..t:_'l:'i.i Go'ﬁ\bi. Can
YOu poing: that: out? : : | : . .L £ |
L o HA.L hyha corts ié right thera. j£ 6038 to a haiy T

'fﬁiyer.

Q. ML right. and that's in this car that's

;fp;gtﬁred in Thf#ﬁ_ﬁcre?
Al Yo, _ -

Q. - Showing you this photograph here marked’
as State's Prbpode_d l'i}d.lil)it..':;ix, do you roecognize that plcture?

D Yoa! Thoge ave my books,

(!; And those are the ones he told vyou Lo throw
in i:he back seat?

A, Yes.,

Q. That's i:;aidu of the car marked as Three
hero?

A, Yay,

D That is a picture marled as Three? tlow,
here you've testificd regarding a place that he took you to.
Showing you a photograph, Two, do you recognize that pictura?

Yus,

s that where vou went?

Yes,

Woe previoualy had testimony from an officer
here regarding Fifteen, he said that it was in Two, thera's a
screwdriver pictured there, Do you racognize that?

MR, HEHRY: Object, leading,

THE COURT: It's overrulcd. Come on, this is
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- prelininary avidence.

Q. y i Jaffnra} Do you recognize that .-

:screudrxvur pletured there?
) . Yos, _ _ _ _
_ Q. Bhnwing you here a Burewdriver in a plastlc_
buq that I'm- removing from the avxdﬂnce marked Tan, oes that
- look like the ucruwdrlver you doscribed? '
A.  Yos, R
Q. Shﬁﬁing You herb.& plaééiélbng that I'm
temovinq fron the evidenco hag ﬁarked*ﬁs'Téﬁ;'wiﬁh two iters
in it, do you recognize those?
Yas, |
tihat are thuy?'
My barrattos,
Andd were they left at ﬁhnt acene?
Vod,
Showing you a plastic bag with some change
in it, did ave any change with you?
Yag,
Uhdt was it in?
It was in my pants pocket,
vou couldn't gsay, of course, whmthur that
change is the game change, Did you lose the change in your
pants pocket?
A Yuos, I think so,
Mit, JEPELVH: I'm ogoing to offer State's Proposed
Lxhibits Onhe, Wwo and Three ab this time and Ton ond its contants|
the three plastic bags,
MR, ULHRY: o objection to Yen. X would ask
ghat the baga Lo marked as 10~7, D and ¢ for purposass of the
record,

I3

FR, JEFYrERS T Loat's marl, the scorewdriver ld-a for
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the record, the plastic, snaller plastic bag containing the tﬁo_a

gold barrettes aa 14-B, the change as 10=C,

Ve will renew the offar hs fon, 10-A, B and
C.

HMRY: o cbjection to One and Twe, no

abjoction.

One, Two and 10-A, B and.C will ba
roceivud,
LUdRY:  Xs counsel offering Three?
JUFFLURIE:  Let's see. That's Fiftaeh,
HLURV: o ebjection.to Fifteen, |
JUFFLRS: Ona, Two and Piftean,

COURD: I thcugli‘t you said One, Two and

JLFFERS: Whore is 'fhree?
COURT:  Madam Clerk, what is Throa?
LBy It's a photoqgraph,
HEHRY: Three is a photograph of the automo-
Lile, bearing Cyies?y,
MR, JEFFERS: I haven't had anybody that took
that picture lay a fowwlation for it vet,
Vil COURT:  You said you wore offering One, 'i'wo,
Turce amt Ton,
. HY%G JEFPERG T Apparently what I meant was One,
“wo and Fifteen, 4“hat's my error. I would ask leave te otffer
Sixteen, which is the evidenco envelope containing the two vials
of dirt, T would offer Lighteen,
L COURT:  Sell, we have no objection to Ona,
WO ami Ten !
HI. HEHRY: That's correct.
WL COURY':  ilow, we have Pifteen and Lighteon,

tizht?  You are offering thome?
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MR, HilinY: Ho objection to Fifteen, no objéction
to Lighteen,

ik COURT: Allright, they will be roteived.

MR. JUPFERS: And I would offer Sixteen. .Ho
have had tho fowdation for that laid previously by Officer
Boen, being a bac containing two vials of dirt and anotherx
foreiyn subxtance.

1, HIWMRY: I would object as to the relevance
of Sixtoun, ill wo know now about that is it's two vials of
dire, _

M. JUFFBRSs 1f he wants to wait until we have
iana urrock testify what she found. If he wants to know about

chemical exanination, we will get it.

iz, BHRY: I don't believe we have proper
foundation to nake Sixteen rolavant,
T, COURT: If you are bringing Orrock. down, we
will reserve ruling on Sixteen,
M, JEFILRS:  All right. Ve have exemplafs.
Q. {by tr, Jeffers) bo you remember, Cheryl,
a man coring up and rolling your prints in the hogpital?

J'\. YQS-

(e pid you sign those cards? Is that your

sidnature?

A Yo,

0. 13 that your sighature on cach one of those?

A Yesg,

M, JUFFERS: At this time I would move to admit
t.lewven, wwelve, thirteen and Pourteen,

PR, HEHRY: o objection.

Wae COURP:  Lleven, Twelve, Thirteen and Fourteen
Will i aduiitted,

). (By Mr, Jeffers) ALl right, Let me show
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you here the photearaph marked as Five, ﬁo you fécognize that?i.-“
e Yus, That's my necklace. |
“hat's your nacklace?
Yoan,
And that's taken in this car, Three? You.
had that oo you that day? |

A Yos,

D, And that's your purse, your cont,-qqmb, :
and it's pictured in Foux aﬁh'your books that ar; picthrnd in.:b
5ix? |

M Yos,

Qs Yoy did not qive anyonc any permission to
take your coat; your books, your purse?

MR, HI2RY: nhjnction,;leadinq.

THED COURT's  Overruled,

o WIS Ho.

e (uy !ir. Jeffers) Cheryl, the right side of
vour face here, have you had any pain? Does that hurt?

Wi, HuRY: Obisction, irrola?ant.

wp. JUFFLRS: It's clearly relevant, A Suprema

Court case cane down last weel talked about substantial bodily_.

harn consists of any number of things, one is sustained, proioﬁg4d

physical pain,
HENRY:  Your llonor, count one ==
couRri:  IY1l permit it.
MR. HEHRY: -~ ig not pled in that ﬁdshinn. ‘
i1t COURT: I think we need nomethinq more in‘the
record than just have yvou had pain.
1R, JUFPERG:  Count one, we are talking about a
poroanent dinfigurement, Counts three, four, count five and |
count uix and count scven all have the terms substantial bodily

harr as defined in Chapter 193.
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MR, MINRY: I'1) withdraw the objaét;ibn. xt'.é
rolevant as to thoso counts,
THE COURT: Go ahead,
Q. {by tr. Jeffers) Have you baen in pqin,'
Cuagryl?
Yeu, _
Prom the injurics to tho right side of your:
aeag?

A Yas,

DR, JUFFURS: I have no further questions of the

witness at this time,

CROSS=-LXAHINATION
DY MR, HEIRY: .
Ou Cheryl, did you tell ue that you left home
about T:30 in the morning?
Na Yag,
2, I'm talling about’ the 20th of Pebruary, 1979,
Tou swere on your wvay to school?
A, Yoo,
LA ihat time did your first class start, ox
what tirme did you have to be at school?
Light,
vl you went from home to the Safeway Store?
Yo,
ilare you walking?
Yes.

Hfow far is it from your home to the Kafeway

Haybe half a mile,

And what did you do in the Safeway Store?

I bought a Coke.

Then you went froo the Safeway Store to the
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Yos,

And how far ie it from the Safeway Store

It's right behind it., Well --

And you sat down in tho park?

Yon, . ) _
liow lony did you sit in thé.park beforé you;.rf
left to go to achool? ' | '

A, Around fifteon, twenty minutes,

Q. How long had you been walking befoze you

got in the car with the man?

A» T walked across the street and just a little|

waye up the path, not very far.

U Ware you in the park with any friend?

A, o,

Ly, Did you sce anybody at the park who knew

Ho,

See anyone in the Safewvay Store who knew

A. Ho,

Ja liow close were you to Basic ildgh School

you ot in the car?
A, I don't know. It wasn't very far, becaﬁsa
you could sce it,
Q. After the park rangers came and got you,
déid you talk to any policemen about what had happened to you?

N Right, after?

g 2 8 ¥ 3 & B 8 8

Q. Yes, Dbid any policemen come to see you in

W
-

thir hospitaty

8

Yag,
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o0 o0
Qs That day?
Wi I dan't know, -
e £id you tel) anybody, Ithe park rangexs or
| porhaps tie policomen who came to gee you the first day about.
s the liconse plate number? |
s A, Yen.
7 Q. And did you tell the park ranqgara,: or .did.. £,
[ ¥You tell the policemen in the hospital? _
9 H I think it was the park rangers,
1o Us  And what licensc plate number did you'-?'-f.:eil
1" Liien? -
2 A, CYHNG6D 7,
13 e Did you tell them anything else? pid you
" describe the car to them?
L A I told then it was a Polara,
8 Ve - Did you describe the man to them?
” A, 1 don't ¥now. I don't think so,
i ] d. id you remembier what the man was wearing?
19 A Yes,
20 tde fnd did you tell the park rangers what the
2 tan was vearing?
22 Tiy tio,
3 U, Who was the first police officer that you
24 told wvhat the pan wasg wearing, or where were you?
5 Na I was in the hospital, and it was Hoffman,
2 Q. Has that the pama date, the 20th?
43 A Ho, 1 don't think so,
F2 ] Qs So it wasn't until after the 20th that you
29} rold the pelice officers what the man wns wearing? Lot me direct
o your attestion to the photograph which is labeled ag State's
N Lenibit Cix, [ helicve you said that's a photograph of your
32 scnool bookg?
ROMAINE 1. 9150 | I
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A, Yoa,

Q. Is there something distinctive about them

that lots you identify them as yours, as opposed to any othey -
achool hooks?

A. They look like mine. %Thay are the same

vooks ¥ had, ) . .. (‘

Qe Did you just have two achool books whén_ybul'
ot in thg car? | |

A Yoa,

Ua You've talked to police offigers and
district attornevs about wha# happened on the 20th before you
came to court, haven't you?

Ao Yeu,

a8 bid any of these people show you photographs
of cars or photographs of license plates or anything like that?

N Yos,

e And vhen vas the first time that you were
siowvn the photograph of a car or a license plate? Was it
Jetective Hoffrian who showed it to you?

i, Ho.

t, Vho wap 1t?

It wvas Jueffera.

Ur, Jeffers, the prosacutor in the courtroom|
tl:is roming?

Yos,

Vhen did he show you the photographs?

When I was in the heospital., I think it was
the “uvesday before I qot out, I think it was last Tuesday., I'm |
not wsure,

h Okay. This is Friday, the 12th, Arxe vou
referring to “‘uesday, tiree days soo?

Ns “uesday before that, T think. I don't know.
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Q. You havo identified a hunch of photographu. —

that Mr, Jeffers has shown to you hera t.oday, haven't you?

A. Yoa,

Q. id he show all those )’hﬂtogrnpha..‘&o-yéil‘_
in the hospital? -~

Fi Yos,

Q. aAnd did he tall you what waa going tq happon

in Lhe vourtroon thim worning?

A Yes,

o i'_ .
Qs Did he tell you how ycu would have to
testify about the photographa?

N, Well, ke told me to identify them, if thay

wepre ming,

0, M he tell you that those wire ' photographa

¢f your hooks and your necklace and your purse?

Ao o, lie asked me if I recognized them,

N. Directing your attention to the photograph

labeled as State's Uxhibit “wo, do you recognize the scena that

t dapicts?

A o I recoynize that area?

Q. Tos,

LEYES

Qe First of all, that dopicts a scene out in

the desert with some men in a truck, doasn't it?

a

N Toa,

EN 1'nm directing your attention to the area aa

opposed tou the men or the truck, jow is it that you recognize

that arca as opposed to sonewhero elae out in the desert?

A, It looks like it because of the green right

there, and it had the rocku therc, Uhile I was there it was

exactly lihe that,
(a D0 you rocognize it just because theyre's
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@ @
3ofw groon shrubbiery and some rocks, or is there anything él_ae
atout it? |

A, “hat's all I recognize it by,
Qs llow long were you in the hospital?
A, sixteen and one=half days. _
7y And did the doctors give you medicine while
you were in the hospital? o
| d h¥ Yes,
‘ L Q. Did they give you medicine .to try to prevent
' 10 you from feeling pain?
n A, Yas,
2 Q. And were you given medicine that you had
L to take after you left the hospital?
t4 A. Yes.
8 Q. ind are you taking that medicine today?-
16 M. Yos,
12 . And do you know what that medieiné is for?
8 A.  It's so I don't get infected,
19 Q. So the medicine is antiblotics?
20 A, Yes,
2 Q. Do you have any pain medicine or any
2 tranquilizers that vou take?
23 h¥ Yoes,
L Q. Is it pain medicine or tranquilizers?
25 A Pain medicine.
26 Q. Do you take that daily?
27 W Ho. Only when I'm in pain.
28 s  Did you take it yesterday, the pain medicined
0 N, Ho,
30 Q. llave you taken it teoday?
n A, Ho,
k 4 le Other than the pain medicine and the
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intihioticn. is there any other medicine that you tako?
' A, {Witness shakes head in a negative manner.)

(V1 1a your answer nn?

A. Ho, _

¢« Okay. What's the name of your doctor?

A, Hanson,

A Doctor uami}son?

A. - Hansen.

Q.  lanson?.

A, Yosm,:

AN Did your doctor tell you that there was :
anything you should or shouldn't do whon you took your antiblo~ | :
tics? For example, did he tell you you shouldn't ride a
bicycle or whatevor, hﬁéause it might make you dizzy or affect
you?

A o,

M, HEURY: Court's indulgence just a moment,

e {By Mr. Henry}) Cheryl, I believe you told
us when you got in the car with the man, that he held a gcrew-
driver against your body and threatened you?

A Yer,

Q. id he have the screwdriver in his hand all

the time that he was with you?

-

Ne tio,

98 How, you've told us that more than once the
man engaged in an act of intercourse with you, right?

N Yes,

Q. Did he have the screwdriver in his hand just
Lefore he did that or while he was doing it? :

Ao I don't know, I don't think so.

e Did you see the man put the screwdriver down

after he first threatenaed yvor with {t?

ROMAINE 1. OLSON
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A, o,

Q. vid you ever gee the scrowdriver im t.he man's -
hand afeer you got out in the desert?

Ao After the second tine he put it up to my
stomach?

. Well, as 1 rerember your testimony, you said
¥ou drove out in tho descrt with the man?

A, Yes,

Qe And thon yoy engaged in an act of intercbursa
iz that true?

Mo Yes,

e The first time that he engaged in an act of
lntercourse with you, did he have the serewdriver {n his hand?

Ay I don't know,

Qa Did you see it?

N o,

ttow long beforo then was the last time you
had geen ie?

h It was after we got to the third place,

Q. Hell, I quoss what I'n trying to do is go
rurewth things again sequentially as they happened, Ho I'm
talline aboul the first part of your teatimony when you first
JOL out in Lhe desert, did you nee the screwdriver?

Na lio,

Qa all right. 7hen the man ergaqed in
of intercoursze with you, is that your testimony?

A, You,

Qa After the first time he engaéed in an act
¢f intercourse with you, did he pick up the screwdriver and
threaten you again?

A After the first time?

Q. Yos,

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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Al o,

Ja Yo it's your testimony that othar-than when

e first threatened you with the screwdriver when you:§0t7in thé
c€ar, vou never uaw the screvidriver after thatp is thatﬁtrue?

Al Yes, T sav it, [ saw it after the third tima' 
we Lad interenurse, bLocause e put it up to my stomach,

e You saw the screwdriver and wara threatangd--
wEith thar merevdriver when you aot in the car, then you didntt
sfe it after that during the first three acts of intercoursc,
then vou wore throeatencd again; is that your testimony?

ive Yersn,

Al

U Ohay, “hen when You ware threatened again,
wiat happened?

I atarted erying, asking him not to,

Did he pat the serewdriver down?

I don't know what he did with it,

1 beliewe it's your testimony that somotime

siter that uie man pade You put your mouth oh his penis, is that
true?

-

A Well, it was right after he put the screw-
driver to oy storach the second time,

(de What period of time passod between him puttind
S screwdriver to your stomach and hin making you do that?

Al A couple of minutes,

Q0. Okay, And then after that, you never gaw
the ncerewdriver aqgain: is that true?

Ae lto,

e You are saying no, You never did see the

screwdriver aftor that?
As Well, lwre today I have.

(s Okay. When you got in the car you had your

purag and you had your schonl books, is that true?

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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Yoa,

And you had some change in your pocket?
Yas, |

Here you wearing trouvaars?

1 was woaring Levis,

id the man ever search vour purse or aaf

anything to you about your purse or your schdol books or your

k

roney ? ' *
o lie just teold me to put them in the badk seat,
O. Mnd vas there every anything sald after that
about the purse or the achool books or the money? )
A, Lo, I.
HR. HENRY: “hank you, Cheryl. /I have no

further .juestions, vour llonor.

IR, JLFFLRS: Couple of questions, your lonor,

REDIRLCT HXAMINATION

o7 MR, JUPFPUORG:

e Cheryl, did the doctoy talk te you, tell
you anything about your right cye?

R, ilEnRY: Objection, calls for lhearsay.

HR, JEPPURG: e opeoned it up on his question,
your Honor, that®s why I'm back, e said what 4id the doctor
tall you about riding a bicyele, were you on madicine, 1 think
he cpened the deor for her to tell us what he told her about hex
cye,

TG COURT: 1 don't thipk that's what he wae
driving at,

HR. HENRY: I gas inguiring as to whether the
tedicine raght have some ¢ffect on her ability to recall and
ralate, not about ier physical condition,

T COURD:  Counsel, I don't think «-

ROMAINE L. ?}SON
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MR, JLFFERS: I have no further quaationﬁﬁe%j B

THE COURT: 1t's hearsay on haarany.

MR, JLFFLRS: I think it is, toc., But I think he .

opanad tho door,

MR. HENRY: MHothing further. .

'mm_ COURT: Do you have anyt.hinq elsa? 4

MR, JEFFERS: to, your Honor, 1 have nothing elae .
of the young 1udy. o

THE COURT: cCheryl, you may be excused. Remain
outside the coartroom and don't dimcuss your testimony untii v
after these procaodings are concludod, .

HR. JEFFLRS: Hay I call the next witnesa?

¥Your Honor, <an we tako a couple minatas?

I nevd a fingerprint exemplar that I've got to gat to, either
have thoem rolled in court here, or I've got to fingd my invesﬁi; :
gator, sec whether he found my witness or not, If you'll give.
me about three ninutes, 1'11 be ready to go. I'1l need a couple

of minutes,

THE COURT: Ve will relax for a couple of minutes, .

let my court reporter loosen up har fingers.

MR, HENRY: Fine.

{Rocess, )

THE COURT: 0669~79F, State of Hevada versus
John llugene Doane, This is the time set for the continuatibn
of the prelininary examination in this matter,

MR, JETFFLRS: Call Gregory James Langley,
L=a=n=r=l-a-y,

\thercupon,

GREGORY JAH

:5 LAMNGLEY, having

peen firot duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and

nothing but the truth, teatified as follows:

ROMMNB L (O).I.SON
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DIRLCT EXAMINATION

BY MR, JEFVURS:

. Your name for the record?

A,  Gregory Jnﬂdé Langley, L#a-neg-l—géf;j;ffil

Q. Your cccupation? BT o

A. Idcntiribntion.specialist with the Las Vagas
Hetropolitan Molice Department,

Qe Wnat training do you have there? _

A Primarily on=the~job training. I've’
attended the FBI latant fingerprint school, I've completed the
institute of applied science course in Fingerprints, and I'm
ach a certified latent fingorprint examiner by the International
Association for Identification.

Q. Showing you here a photograph marked as
State's Proposed Three, do vou recognize that?

M. Yen, sir, I do, - _ _

Q. Did you take that photograph, or.wns it
taken in your presence?

h 1 took this photograph, vos, sir,

Does that accurately depict what it_port;aya

Yen, sir, it does, _
When and whare did you take the photograph?
his was in the Las Vegas Motropolitan Policg'
Department Criminalistics Bureau on February 22nd, 1979, | .
U Showing you Three -~ or, rather, Four. Five
and 5ix, do you recexmize those photogxaphs? ‘
A, You, I do.
de And are they the interior of the vehicle
parked as Proposod Three?

Ao That ia correct, oir,

Q. Were they taken essentially the same date,
ROMAINE L oL 80N
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10
11
12
13
14
1%
18
L}
18
19

2

8

2
27

-

M

A I N

tise and place “hiree was talen?

A, Yes, gir, : B

Cs Do they all accurately depict what they
parport to portray thero?
h Yes,

!l JLFFLRS: Offaer Three, Four, Five and Six

¥,

28 State’s Three, our, 'ive and 8$ix,
MR, HIZIRY: Mo abjection, _
3 Sy
THID COURT: State's Threc, rour, Five and Six

will be rootved,

MR, JLFFLRS: All right. I have praviﬁuélf;: B
offered Llven, Twelve, and Thirteen, I think, ’ F

THL COURT: Yos, ' _

Qs (By Mr, Jaoffers) bpig You do any pracegging
for finqerprints of the vehicle plctured ag ftate's Eihibit.
Three there?

hi Yer, sir, I did,

0, All right, Showing you here State's

ixkibits Uleven, “welve, Thirteen and Fourteen, do you recoygnize

thoae exhibitp?
A, Yes, air, I do,

Q. hnd in the processing of the vehicle in
Three, did vou proccss the trunk area of ity

Ao Yes, sir, I did,

O, Did you 1ift any latent pfints, palm prinﬁa
or otherwisc off of the trunk, rear portion of tlat car?

M. Yes, sir, I diq,

Q. bid you compare those with the axemplars,
State's llleven, Twelve and Thirteen, Fourteen?

A, Yes, air, 1 did,

. What, if any, comparison wore you able to

mako?




“w W

e v &

10

i

2

3

14

13

17

1

ra
22

24

28
27

28 |

29
0
3t

2

48 reflected in State's Lxhibits Llven, Twelve, Thirtean and

fourteen on Yo tXxterior of rhe trunk lid on the left year

portion, o

o, All this happened here in Clark Countf,
Siovada? '

Al That'g correqt, sir, . :

HR JEFPERS: I hate no further questiocns of the
withesy., o

Fm)ha-RXhHIHATION

Y Hit. HLNRY;

Q. Officer, other than tha photograph@ you'v§
testified to and the prints that you 1{fteq off the trﬂnk;'éidl
YOu partivipate ip
vith the matter brasently hefore e court?

AN, Yes, aip, I did,

Q. And what wans that pPhysical evidence?

s 7o be specific, 1 would hava to refer to

e

ry evidence iupound reporxt,

2. Just whar you remember right now,

A, There was a nulti=colored leathay handbag,
a plaid coat -~

. These things are dupicted in the photﬁgraphp
¥You testifiod to?

A, Yas, sir,

U Other than the matters depictad in those
photographs, dia You participate ip securing or photographing

any other physieal evidence?

Ao Vhe only thing that 1 can spacifically recall

is there was a broten tvig on the left gide of the thible'that

betective Nof fran roeuested that we impound Md other than what
ROMAlNS l.. OISON
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ia dapiqted in those photographs, I can't spocifically recall
any other items that I secured personally from the vehicle,

Q. You did impound that twig, though?{

A That's correct, sir, |

"R, INWIY: Thank you, lNo further questions,

T COURT:  Any rodirect, Mr, Jeffers?

. JLFFLRS: Hone, your lionor,

TS COURT:  Thank you, Mr. Langlay,

YR, JLFFIRS: Court's indulgence for one moment.,

Vhereupon,

— -

J A > LI ! I AK, having bean first duly
sworn to tell the truth, the vhole truth and nothing but the

truth, testificd asn follows:

DIRLCT LHANTIATION

BY MR, JNUTLN
Your name for the record, please?
Janet Lesaniak, L-oesepn-ji-a-k,
Uhere Ao vou work?
Las Yogaw Helropolitan Police Department,
fnd what are your responsibilities there?
I'm assigned to the honicide detail,
antd you are familidr with this matter
presently Lefore the court, are you not?
A, Yas, sir.
e Showing you here photographs marked an
Seven and lLight, do you recugnize the person picturad there?
W Yea, I do.

Q. Did you see her at the time these photographs
repe taken?
7\- Yﬂ“' I (]i.d.
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e “hose pictures accurately depict the manner

In whiieh she appeared on that day?
Yos, sir.
Where were thaey taken?
Southern levada enorial lLiospital.
!0 you renember the date?
Vebruary the 20th.
J0 you know who took them? An ID officer?
W officer Sheets, |
« JEPFERS: X would offer thosc as Dtate's
Zxhibity Soeven Light, vour Honor,
o objection,
All right, Seven and Eight will be
reow dved,
(Iiy iir. Juffers) What were you doing at
fouthern levada on that date?
hW Ny prire function, I vas dispatched to,
ortginally, to Rose de lim limapital, where tho victim was
originally taken, hecause we wore not sure whether it was going'
Lo Le a honicide or whether the girl was goinyg to live, So
Laat’s why I was dispatehed,  And when they tranaperted her _
Lack te Southern evada temorial llospital, I responded out there.ﬁ
¥hen it was ascertained that we felt that ahe had been raped and
tiat she was qoineg to live, I took the rape kit from the dector
amdl impoundec that rape kit and her clothing and turned the
matter over to the Juvenile HBureau,
fla And showing yvou here an svidence haq that's
tecn warked as State's Proposed xhibit Nineteen in this matter,
Co you recoqnize thiu evidence bay?
h. Yoen, sip,
9, Did you bring that hore today?
A, Yos, sir,

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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there did you obtain itffrom?

“he evidence vault,

It was in a scaled condition at the time
YOU ot je? |

Yes, air,

And do you know what this bag contains?

It contains the c¢lothing that the victim

A3 wearing at tine of the crine,

EilIRY: Pardon me. Could I take ﬁhe officer

on voir dire, your Honor?

TUE COURT:  All right,

VOIR DIRE LXAMINATION

BY MR, Linipy:

Q. Officor, you weren't preéent at the
occurrence of the alleged crime before the cdurt, were you?

A, ‘o, sir,

2. So you don't know what clothes she was
wearing at the tiue, do you?

A Ho, This was the clothing that she was
wearing when she was brought into the hospital, |

0. thich hospital?

A, Rose de Lima,

e bere you present when she was brought in?

A, 0. But the clothing wasn't removed from
her then, IL was removed from her at Southern devada Menorial
ilospital, and 1 vas present there,

NR.OUBHRY:  All right., Uothing furthey, Thank

T COURY:  AlLl right,

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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S T T TR TR R e ey, WANEREART e e

DIRECT LXAMINATION {Cant'd,)
8Y MR, JEFPLRS: '

Q. All right, Did you get’ anytlhinq'otﬁér;tﬁ&n
her clothes? You talked about a rape kit, _ . \ [
A.  Tho rape kit that was taken by Hr.".siir;;ééén?l_”' o
1 alao impounded. |

o, Is it here, or did you bx_j_.ng._it?

s A, I did not Lring it, sir,- 'It-"a in t_he .
avidence vault, . ‘ r )

10 Ue All right, WwWould you oi)en tha bag; i\nd'_

111 you gaid that you have panties in that bag., are ﬁheyiiﬁ tfté;;:e? o

12 he Yos, sgir, . o

n THE COURT: Detective 1.esnia}c,',. ig this "for_"-'-ﬁ-'-

14

MR. JLFFERS: I have to have something for : -
15 Hiss Orrock to testify from, o

& YHE COURT: What is she going to teatify about

17 the clothes?

) HR. JLFFLRS: Mnalysis for sperm and acid

1] phoaphatase in the underwear of the victim,

2 THL COURT: Do you want them opened?

21 MR, HEMRY: May I look at the bag?

2 R, JEFFLR: Let's approach the bench.

23 {Discusaion at the bench,)

24 THI COURT: Go ahead and open them,

2 MR, JLFFERS: For the record, there are a number. _

28 of plastic bays, one, two, three, four, five plastic bags

27 contained in the evidence oxhibit marked asg Proposed Winetean,

20 which at this time I would move to offer as Hineteen, together

29 vitit its contentsn,

8

THE COURT: Do you want to have the individual

k1] items of clothing marked?

HR. JEFFURS: I'm just going to have one item
ROMAINE L. OLSON '
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marked, your lonor, as soon as she identifies a blue bag thqt'.!_'ﬁ
been reeoved by the witness, _ ."__

Qs {By MR, Jeffers) Yould you idantify what |
you romoved, '

A A pair of plnk and white #t:iped underwear;

voren's underwear, that has my inttials -and personnel number

an it, alao Diana Orrock's nama, - .

¢. ALl right, Would you raplaée those in the
bag, “hey appear to be in eseentially tha same ‘condition as
at tic timwe you inpounded them? |

A cs.

MR, JUFFLRS: I wag just geing to mark the bag," '

vour lionor,

vl COURT:  The plastic bag? |
MR, JEPFLRS: 1 was golng to put_the pants back
in tho plaatic bag. u

THL COURT: I'm soxry. I wanted the record cleur_
as to what we ware talking about.

MR, JEFFERS: 1 would dffar Hineteoan, a hlua
rlastic bag containing the panties she's ideﬁtificd; the
panties as 19-A, if that will please counsel,

T COURY: ALl riqht,

0. {(By tir, Jeffers) They appear to be in

ezcentixlly the same condition as they were whon you took them
into custody?

9 Yes, sir,

Q. ifould you replace the othex four batjs into
the ovidence lLag,

MR, JEFFLRS:  Your tlonor, I would offer Hineteen
together with the four unmarked bags mrely for pxeservation‘of

the chain of evidenes. DLut T do not intend to have any furthey

testimony othier than Diana Orrock's testimony regarding the chain
ROMMNEOL'OL&ON - :
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"

"
13
18
17
L}
19

3]

8

29

k)

of 19-A, which has heen removed from uinaﬁﬁgn..

MR. UDNRY: I vould object to the introduction
of lineteen on relevance. The state of the record is‘entirely
insufficient to tie that 19-a apecifically into this case right

now,

"R, JEITIRS: Ghe said she removed them frqh the
victim, your lionor. .

MR, IENRY: That's not her testimeny,

HR, JLFFERS: Just a minute, and it will be,

THI. COURT: Do you want me to reserve it until
you finiah? -

Mite JUFFERS: I will withdraw it,

0, (By Mr. Joffers) Showing you Seven angd
Light, you said ¥ou recogqnize that person. o

N Yas, sir,

. IHid the pants, 19=pA, cone off that persqn?

A.  Yen, ' t ’

0. You took them into your personal care,
cuatody and control? |

A, Yen,

Q. That's the pants in 19-A7

A, Yes, sir.

N They appear to be in essentially thé same
condition as they were when you took them into custody?

i, Yena, sBir,

HR., JEFFIRS: Renew the offer,

iR, HFMRY: Ho objection,

TIE COUR?: llincteen and 19-A will be recalved,
ilave any other questionsa?

MR, JUFFLRS: Hone, your ilonor.

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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CROSS-LXAMINATION

e BY MR, UENRY:

al Q. Officer, you said you were present wi;h

4 Cheryl rvarker at Rose de Lima and also at Sduthern Hevada?

S| A.  When I arrived at Rose de Lima, Cheryl was
61 Just leaving via Mercy on the way to Southern Nevada.

Ly C. 7his was on the 20th of Pebruary, 1979,

‘ at about what tipg? .
9 A, Approximately 11:30,

10 Q. Did you atﬁempt to question Miss ?arker?
" A, Yos, I attempted to. |

2 Q. Did other.dfficers in your presence attempt
Lk to queatian her? ' .

1“4 A, In my pregence? One other officer, vory

13 briefly,

18 ‘3, Was she able to respond to your quesations?
17 A, She was able to respond slightly verbally
18

with a yes and a no and a nod of the head, yes,

19 Q. Would it be true, then, to say that your

questioning took the form of asking leading questions to which
2 she indicated yes or no?

2 MR. JEFYERS: I would ob ject. That calls for
23 a conclusion,

24 THE COURT:  Sustained,

5 (V8 {y Nr, tenry) Did you ask her lea&ing

L] Juoeastions, questions to which she could answer yos or no?

27 . JEFFLRSs Your Honor, I'm going to object
28 uniess there's some foundation regarding the field of law sd
20 that this witness would or would not know what's a loading

LT)] tjueation, think it calls for a conclusion,

k1) THE COURD:

What difference does it make if dhéV.

2| was asking leading questions? She testified she responded #iﬁhh

ROMAINE L. OLSON L
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4 Yeg=or-no answer, I'm certain she was nsl:intj leading
questions, What are you driving at? What difference does
it nae? o

MR, HLNRY: I'm trying to got to the issue of
initial identification of the car and tho suspuct, somnthing-
like that,

THE COURT:  Why don't you ask her about it,
AsK ner how she initially identified the car, "(:I.f-'ahe ‘did.

o, (By Mr. Honry) Did you ﬁsk her any

Gueations conceruing the identity of the perpatrator?

A. T asked her if she could identify him,

to which shic stated yaos,

& bid she qive you a description df:his:J

clothing?

do, sir,

Did you ask questions concerning that?

Ho, gir.

2id you ask questions concerning whether or
not an wag involved?

LA2Es

And did she respond?

A, Yas, I balieve 1 asked hox if she obtained
the license numter from the car, and she said she adid,

de And did she give you that numbor?

Siw Ho.o L oasked her if ghe gave the license
nwner to one of the officers at the scena or one of ;ha'park
servioe officera, widch she replied ves,

. Pid vou ask her to deseribe the car, the
rake of the car or the model?

£, I did not 4o into too wmeny ¢questions, Like
1 saic carlier, she could not speak very well, sho was in quite

# it of olvious pain, Go she could not answer much more than
ROMAINE L. OLSON )
C8A NO. 108 . ]
LAS VEGAD, NEVAQA §2.47
. -




1
2
13
14
15
18
7
18
19

2t

24

28
27
28
29

n

yea or no te any of the (uastiona,

0. Are you the prirme investigator on thin
casne?

A, Ho, BiX.

Qu Are you familiar with.the inﬁeﬁtiqatioq-
of this case?

A, As T saiq earlier, after the initial
inpounding of these itews, it was turned over to the Juvénila
Hurcau, o

0, Are you auvare of any statements or
confessions that the defendant aave?

h\¥ ilo.

IR, URIHRY: Thank you. Hothing further,

IR, JTHEFTERS: o redirect,

PHE COURT: Thank you, Detective Lesnialk.

MR. JUPFFERS: Couxt's indulgence a nnvwnt;

MR, HEHRY: . Your Hlonor, 1f counsel can make Q
short offer of proof as to the expert testimony to be given
by this witness, 1 can probably astipulate to qualifications, )

MR, JEFFIR3: A1l right, Her testimony will be
that she examined theae pants and they have sperm and acid
phosphatase in substantial guantity.

MR, HEIRY: 1I'1l stipulate for purposes of
this proceeding, O0fficer Orrock is an expert witnass,

HR, JEFFERS: Do you want to go into the

testimony?

MR, MENRY: I'm just stipulating to qualificntidﬁJ"

Wheroupon,

BLIAHA ORROCK, having been first duly
sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth, testificd as follous:

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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LBLIGCT EXAHINATION

aY MR, JUFYLWG

34 Miss Orrock, you are with the Las Vegas '
Motropolitan Police Department Identitfication Bureau?

A.  Yes, I an,

Cry And you are a criminalist with then?

A, Yes,

Q. All right, Showing you here State's Lxhibit
19=4, they bhave been reroved here in court and the seals have
been broken on State's Lixhibit ineteen., Do you recognize the
cvidonce bag marked as liineteen?

A, Yes, Ny signature is on tiie front of the
bay on the chain of custody, alsoe my two seals on the hack
botton of the baq,

Qs Al right. These seals were broken at
the top, the item which has been marked on the plastic bhag as
19-i, ruesoved from dineteen, Can you idencify 19~A7

A Yes, My signature appears on the blue
plastic bag.

e Is that hov you identify the object?

s ton, I do.

Q. Lid you exanina the contentas of that blue
plastic baqg?

N Yes, sir.

Q. and vhat was the purpose of your examination)

A, I axamined the pink and white panties within
for the presence of any hairs that might be adhering to the
garpent, and also I examined the garment for the presence of
soren residuey,

0. And what was the result of your examination
rygarding seren residues?

A, 'The crotch area was found to be very strong
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in acid phosphatase activity, aleo for the prosence of int&qt¢}
spormatozoa.

MR, JEPFERS: Pass ¢the witness.

CROSS~LXAMINATION
BY MR. HLURY: '

Qe What test did you perform to detect the'ﬂ_ .
presence of intact spermatozoa? h

A Initiallyih small quhntity of the matérial
An the crotch area was examingd for the presence of acid
phosphataae, After I obtained a poéitivu result with this,

1 tock a small portion of the material and extracted it and
made a slide, a stalned slide of the extract and examinad it
rmigroscopically.

Qe Is it your testimony that vou ohserved
iive spermatozoa?

Al Mot live. Intact spermatozoa.

2, Can you dascribe what you mean? .

A.  An intact spermatozoa would be one that is
there in its oentirety, the head, the neck, the tail portion all
in oni: ploce rather than identifying # lhead portion or a tail
portion saoparately,

Q. What is an intact spermatozoa indicative bf;r
if anything? .

A, Intact spermatozoa indicates to me the
presence of a spermatozoa. In other words, if you were to find‘

things which wvould appear to be the head of a spermatozoa or the

tatl o0 a spermatozoa, but didn't find them together, they could

be artifacta or thinga appearing to be spermatozoa, So the
examination that Y o is one that looks specifically for intact

SpeImatozoa.

Qs Are you able to form the opinion that thase
ROMAINE L. OLSON : ‘
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Spormatozea adhered to 19-A within a short period of- timﬁ nr
any period of time?

A. A time elemont I couldn't say.

Q. that's the presence o¢f acid phospﬁataaq.'
indicative of?

A.

O Can it indicate anythlng alaa?

Ao ot that I can think of, no.' _

Q. S0 1t's your testimony a; an axpert witnesa:
that acid phosphatase ‘couldn't be found on 19-A unlaas there
was a senen residue? '

A. That's correct,

Q. Did you perform any other tosts in
connection with the case that's presently before the qourt?

A, I performed other cxaminatloqs, yen.

Hite IENRY: No further queetions,

HIEDIRLCT LXAIINATILON

BY Mit. JUEFFLRG;

(Ja What other examinations did you perform on
thiis particular item? Anything? | P

A, Other evidence iInvolved with this particular
cas¢. I performed a hair axanination, blood typing, exanination
of various other items,

Q. Sliowing you this screwdriver herg mahked as
10~A, do you recognize that ltem? |

N Yes., Hy signature appears on the plastic
bag, also on the screwdriver.

e hat tests did you perform and what did you
find on that?

L Performed an oxamination for the presance .

of blood on the serewdriver., The handle of the screwdriver waaﬁ
ROMAEWI»%}SON
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)
found to contain human blood Type A2, ' _
s DiQ you have any hlood to compare. that with?
O Yes, | .
G What was that?
A. A tube of blood ~-
. MR, IMGIRY: I will objeoct to any teatimony as o
7 to any corparisoen until the matter being compared is in evidehcer;r'r
8 Mit, JUFFERS: He asked it, Ue opened it up.
® THL COURT: Yeah, but I think we are getting a
10 little far afiold.
1 MR, JEPFLERS: ALl right, I have no furtiier
2 gquestions, |
3 RECROGS=CXAMINATION
“ BY IR, HEHRY:
15 Q. You sald you examined 19-A for the preaehce
18 of hair, Did vou find it?
17 h' I found two hairs adhering to the pantios.
18 Q. Dpid you perform any tests on those?
19 As  Yes, I aid,
20 2. that tests did you perform?
Y W I performed a microscopic axamination of
2 the hairs.
23 Q. What wore you attempting to determine?
24 A, Whether or not they were consistont with
% the victir's pubic hair,
26 Q.  All right. And did you have a sample of
27 the victin's pubic hair?
28 A Yes, § did,
29 (.  lad you gotten that sample yourself?
30 A, No, I did not, I was not involved with the
3t actual collection procedura,
32 a, nid you form an opinion as to whether the
KOMAINE 1 oL 01
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irairs that you remowed from 19-A were conslastent with the

victim’s pubic hair?

A, Yea, I did.

0. What was that opinion? _

N Soth of the pubic hairs were found.to Le
similar to and consistent with the victim's own pubic hair,

MR, URIRY: lHothing furthar. |

THi: COURT: Thank you very much £cr_ydurﬂ
téatimony, I

HR. JEFFERS: I don't believe wa-wiil_offar
anything further. The case stands submitted, your Honor.

_ THE COURTs Sixteen and Seventeen, which are the
two viaas, are going to stand asubmitted. I'm not gninj to admit“"
ther,

MR, JUFFERS: I want them retainad for the
purposes of the chain., Ve have no testimony regarding them, and
I don't think thay are material anyway. '

THE COURT: They will be retained with thé'
cxhibita,

MR, JUFFLRS: Is everything offored and admitted?

THE CLERK: Seventeen is the photographs that
were takoen., At first they wore offerad.

THE COURT: Ue are going to try to get those.

HR. JUFPERS: I'1l find out what the status of
the thing is as soon as Y can. I will advisa the Court,

TIE COURT: State of llevada has rested their
vase against your client, Mr, ltoary. DO vou have any withesses
to present?

MR. HRHRY:; Ho. T will state for the record I
have advigsed ny client he has a right to tes£ify. I have
advised hin not to do so, I bLelieve that he won't testify,

Ve have no further witnesses, and defeusc.would rest,

ROMAINE L. OLSON
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Y OURY:  Hle understands he has a right to

Pake both sworn anidt nhaworn statements?
e HENRY: Yes, I've advised hin,

MR JNFPLRS:  Just for the record, I would like

o state I gave cownscl, as far ag I know, a complete set of

¢ the contact vrints, color photographs of all of the photographs
I that were takeu in conhection with this natter, save and except
.j the phatograph marked as dumber Nine, which T exliihited to

¥1  cowsel. %hat vas the only copy I had of it,

0 MR MUIHRY: That's correct, your lionor,

" YL COURY: Do you want to argue about it brieflyp
12 PRy JETFERST 1 would like to make some statementl,
13 your denor, regarding the apended criminal eomplaint that is now
4 on file, It doas hot, even thouwgh on the heading on counts -~

t5 “IE COURY:  Cownts three, fouy and five,

16 MPLOJIBEFFERS:  Cowsts three, four, five and asix

7 Nave the use of the term the infliction of substantial bodily

18 dare heading cach one of the comnts, It does not have it within
19 the body of the count itgelf. I think, to be procedurally

20 correct, it should have that, as I believe the State has

21 established it. I have a accond amended criminal complaint

22 that does have those words in there, which I could file at this
23 Lires,  Hat 3 e diove g nroner pleading, just the caption on tha
24 heading of cach ono of i counts vhere the torn substantial

25

Lodlly harm aphances tie penalty of the count, that it should

26 be pled in the Lody of the count itscelf,

27 ‘R, HEHRY:  Your Honor, I wtould object to filing

28 5 o second arwnded crininal conplaint, This mattex was heard today
{

9 on tie one that's Lefore the Court, I would also object to

30 aanding thin criminal conplaint by interlineation,

3 U think it was clear that the matter was

2 preseated to the Court in terng of vhat's in count three, four
! ROMAINI! L 'OISON
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five and six in the heading, and I won't dispute that the
defendant had notice, that's not what I'm talking about, What
1'r talking about is tne proof that's before the Court, - And

perhaps that's another ratter,

It's becn alleged that thero was subatantialf’V"

bodily harm. I don't know but that there wasn't, but I'm
persuaded that the state of this raecoxd is inaufficiunt.f
Earlier counsel madc an offer of proof that he inqu;red aa to
vhether Miss Parker was in pain in order to pr;ve up tha
allegations in counts three, four, five and six, and she _
ansvered site was in pain at some time, ‘That's not suff101ent,
though, _

To prove up substantial hahily'hafm"infiérms:
of pain, there has to be proof that it was prolonged and
protracted, And theroe's nothing in the record to show that_to
tiw Court.

YHE COURY:  Vhat about those photographs?

M, INFIERS: What about counsel's questioning
regarding what medication she's given for the pain, cven up
until today?

MR, HDHRY: Your Honar, the photographs show
soreont: who has been woundad about the face in a hospitai,
covered with blood, Rut I don't helieve that's sufficient to
prove up protracted amd prolonged paine. Also the fact that she
was prescribed pain medicine after sho got out of the hogpital
is not sufficient.

THID COURY: Let me see S5ix and Seven,

PRe UTIIRY:  IL's her testimony she didn't take
the medicine yesterday or today boecause she dldn't need it,

THE COURT:  Well, Mr, lenry, lookihg at State's
Lxhib ity Seven and Dight, there ig no question in the Court's

rind that the wictim sufforced substantial bodily harm,
ROMAINE L. OI.SON
LAS VEOAO NCVQDA
7/
-Gl~ '

Docket 84134 Décument 2(




MR, WEIRY: Your lionor, counsel Gan correct me
if I'n vrong, but I believe in oxdexr to prxove up at any level
substantial bodily harm there has to be proof of prolonged.
or protracted pain, of loas of & bodily function or of permanent
dief iquroment.,

CHIE COURT:  All you have to do is look at theae
pictures and it Lecores abundantly clear to you she suffered

H

all of those.

Mit, JUFFLRG: There is a case thhé cama down’
last wech, a Suprem: Court casc on the very ig_ai:le of s"hb_at.antia:i
bodily ham and vhat factors are necessary. rmd the Court made
it very e¢lear that prolonged physical pain or the 'loss of a
renber or pernanent disfigurement, either one or 'both_.::_.-.were
sufficient to establish substantial bodily hagm as set'out_.{n
193,095, bodily injury which creates aubatantial. risk of de.ath
or which causes nerious disfigurcwent or protiracted loss or
itpairnent of hodily organ.

“he Court can look at the lady, look at
the photograph, ser the right gide of her head is litural]_.y
rashed in. I think the questioning elicited by counscl she
has sustained pain over this period of time and was in the
hospital, 7 Jdon't remember the exact number of days she said,
Lut sorething lihe two weekhs, 1 think the fact that Lt is
necessary to take pain pilla, even to now, is more than abundandy
evidence to show substantial bodily harm as set out in 193.

s, HLURY:  Huch has been said about this case
in tiw pruss and in converaations with the Court in my presldnce,
but I'se talling about what's in the recoxrd right now. There's
acthing in the record as to injury wii.ch creates a substantial
rinsk of death, “here's nothing in the record as to injury whicly
would ereate perrancat dinfiqurament, e had no eupert testimon

fropm a physteian,
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THL COURT: Cowe on; this is a preliminary '
hearing. There's no questibn thia record has got tastinnpy',_
in it about permanent diafigurement. The Court's own viewing
of the victim indicates there's permanaent disfiguramént. Anyone
that looks at ltate's Seven and Right and can stand hnd argué.ﬂi
there's not substantial bodily harm i8 out of their mind. |

MR, NENRY: ¥ won't argue as to whether I'm out
of sy niud or not, your llonor, and I agree it's a preliminark
Hheariing.,  Hut the elencnts are all bhefore the Court, it's just
a yuestion oi a natter of proof, Since the Court indicated
1ts inclination, I won't belabor this issue,

THID COURT: The Court's feeling i there is
arple evidence fov substantial baedily harm., I am Qrestliné with
wial to do vith three, four, five and six, 1i'm of the opindon
your clienht was on notice, I'm going to amend counts three,
four, five and si:z to incinde the allagation that the defendant,
aronyg other charges in counts three, four, five and six, did
inflict substantial bodily harm on the victinm, Charyl I‘arkef;

MR, HIDIY:  For the recnrd,.your {lonor, as to
count one, I would move to dismisy basically on the same grounds
that the record croated by coungel for the State dnes not substank
tiate tha alleqgation of pormanently disflguring the Face. Thore
is nothing one way or the other ln the record,

THID COURT: I view the record a little different.
That mobion is noted and overruled,

M, HUURY: Ag to count two, attemptsd murder,
alleging stabbing at and into the face with a screwdriver, therc
iz no proof in the record as to that, Mnd I would move to dismiﬂr
it, “hree, four, five and six have been previously discussed,

I vould nove to dismiss out ¢he allegation of substantial bodily
harm in count seven for the reasons ['ve previously arxgued,
Mnd as to count eight, I belicve the state of
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the rocord.as to count eight is that she gqot into the car with
ner purse and her books and that after the matte;a réfarred in
the praviocus counts had vecurred, the man presumably lefﬁf andj'
those iters vere still in the car. 86 there was a takind, but

1 dan't lelieve that there's any proof of a wilfull or inten-

tim al tak inl;.

I believe that wvhatever else there was proof
of here, there's no proof that the defendant's lntent was to

commit roblery. 1 believe that the state of the record is such

a3 to create a reasonable inference that the items just got into
the cax and staved in the car inadvertently, not as a result of
any desiin to criminally, permanently deprive Miss Parker of them

S50 T would wove to disniss that cowt.
THE COURT: Masn't it Miss Parker's testimony
when she initially got into tho car --

MR, JLFPERG:  He said throw the books and your

purse in the bLack,

HR, NIEHRY: It was her testimony that a screwdrivel

was held against her and later on on cross it was her testimony
that he said throw the books in the car or in the hack; But it
was also ner testimony he never talked about the books or the
purse gr anyvthing like that, And I dou't belicve that the record
wll subutantiate that he held the screwdriver up against har and
in the very sare tice frame told her to put the books into the
kack scat or the purse,

MR, JEFFERS: I would be glad to have her read the
record back, but ry understanding is she got in the car to go to
school., When she ot close to school, he stuck the serewdriver
in her stomach, said be careful, I may have to kill you. Throw
your pursg and books into the back, He drove away, leaving her

in the dirt bleeding, and took her personal property with him.

If that isn't taking personal property of another by threat,
ROMAINE L. OLSON
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- Iirst degrea Lidnapping with substantinl Lodily harm, rnbbery

violence or fear thereof, I don't know what is.
MU COURT

counts, but I think at this prelininary stage of the proceedings

the State of levada has ret their burden in that mattar,

TR

sccordingly, John Doane, it appearing to me from tha7complaint :

on file Lercin that crime have Leén commi tted, to-wit;‘mayhem,

attempt nmurder, scxual assaunlt with substnntial bbdliy'harm;fﬁ-

with use of i deadly weapon in the commission of a crime, and

there is sufficient cause to lLelieve tha defendant named herein

is guilty thereo!, I herebv order the said defendant be held

Lo answer to saild charge in the Bighth Judicial District Court,

State of lievada, County of Clark, on March 28th, 1979, at the

hour of 9:00 a.m,, Department Number Bight,

MR, HUNRY: ‘Thank you, your llonor.

THI. COURTt  Thank you,

MR. JEFFLRS:  Your llonor, we'll look inte that

photograpis,

Wik COURT:  That's another matter we bettar clear

up. AL a reosult of this bindover, I have lost jurisdiction of

titis case;

hovever, we did agrec on a ptiotoyraph, I don't know

LE W ayreed on photographa.

e JEPFERE: T think we will find that ene will

be sulficient,

Hi, HEHRY: I'm not sure there's a clear undeyr-

standing. 1'11 abide by what my understanding was, which is if

cownuel for the State wishes the photograph to be admitted as

Seventeen and nade a part of this record, that's fine with mo

as long as we have an affidavit aceonpanying it from the officer

who toeol it, desceribing the time and place and the circumstances

of cxposing his £ilm,
. JEFFIRG: That's fine,

ROMAINB L OLSON
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Y

will just staple the plcture to the affidavit, lhave it brouqhﬁ\V
to the Clerk of the Court and mérked and placed in the record
with all the other evidence wa have,

THi. COURT: 7That's agrae&bla, coungel?

MR, NIERY: rine,

Wil COURT: Thank you very much,

HR, HEMRY: fhank you, youﬁ loner,

JEFFERS: Dail remaiﬁh? '

COURY: Yos.

ATTHEST: Yull, true and accurate transeript of proceedings had,

y ! )
“%7« Lt Y / <«:Zf ,,/
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LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, FRIDAY, RUGUST 10, 1979
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THE COURT: State of Nevgda againgt

Jotn Eugane Doane.

The defandant ie prasent in cﬁstody,

represented by Mr, Menry, of the Public Defender's Office. Also
presant, Mr., Ray Jaffexe, of the District Attorney's officae;
and Mr, Garald Waite, also of the District Attorney's Office.

It is my understanding, Counsel, ﬁhat the
defoendant is before the Court today to change his plea to the
various ci.arges set forth in this Information?

MR, HENRY: That is correct, your Honor,
Respective counsal effected a non-trial diepesition of this
mattor. Pursyant to that proposed disposition, we would ask the
Court at this time to withdraw tha earlier pleas of not guilty,
for the purposes of antering pleas of quilty.

We have prepared certaln documents in support
of this plea of quilty, and we would inform the Court that a
statement of facts, in my opinion, will support the plea as to
vount T of the Inforwmation, Count II, Count IIXI, Count VII and
Count VIII. tHowever, as to Count IV and Count V and Count VI,
we would ask to proceed under the authority of Alford v.

North Carolina, The defendant is prepared to make tha

appropriate rapraesentations to the Court, And for a factual
basis, we would ask the Court to examine the evidenve in its
file, spacifically the proceedings before Judge Ahlstrom at the
preliminary hearing,
I1f I could approach the bench with the
documeants that I have had marked as Exhibita A, B and C.
'HE COURTt Yes.

MR, JEFFERS: The State will acknowlaedgse receipt
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of those Jocunents, your Monor, We have no objection to the
Court filing those as the Court sees fig,
THE COUNT: GHefore they are filed, let me inquire.
Mr. Doane, you are John Luyane Doane?

il LEFENDANT: Yes, air,

“HL COURT: Mr. Doane, have You read each of these
documents that have baen submitted by your attorney just now?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, i have,

THe COURT: That is the document entitled "Statement
of facts in support of guilty plea,* which you signed, dated
August Eead

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURY: You have read that?

THE LEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: How far have you gone in Bchool,

Mr. Loane?

THE DEFENDANT: High school,

THE COURT: Do ¥ou read and write the English
languaye?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, 1 do,

TIE COURT: Do you have any difficulty reading and
writing?

THE DLFENDART:  No.,

THE COURT: Also there is a second document,
entitlad “Stipulation in support of non-trial disposition to be
antered into on the date this instrument is filed." That is

signed by your attornay, by Mr, Jeffers and also by you. Did

¥OUu sign that documont?
THE DEFLNDANT: VYes, T did,
THE COURT: Did you read that before you signed it?
THE DEIENDANT: Yes, I did,

THii COUNT: Do you believe you understand what that

-3
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THE DEPEXDANT: Yes, 1 do,

THE COURT: Going back to the first document,
Exnibit A, entitled "Statement of facts in support of quilty
plea,® ¢id you carefully read both pages of that document befaore
you siyned it?

THE DEFENDANT: Yem, I did,

TiE COUKYT: Do you believe you understand what that
documsnt containa?

THE DEFEMNDANT: Yas,

THE COURT: The third document is marked as

Exhibit €, This is entitled "Statement of penalties." It also

vears poth your signature and the signature of your attorney
Mr. dWenry. It conaiets of six pages, OUCid you read each of
those 31x pages, Mr,. Doane?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: Do you bLelieve you understand what is
contained in those #ix pagea? .

THL DEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Do you have any yuestions about any of
tnese tnree documents, as to what they are or what they contain?

THE DEFENDANT: No, I don't,

THE COURT: The Court will permit all three of these
cocysents to be filed at this time,

MR. HENRY: Your Honor, ong further thing.
Haspective counsel would ask the Court to proceed in a slightly
differeat fashion. Counsel for the State of Nevada proposeg to
nake certain remarkn as to this case at the end of the Court
taking the plea, and has beesn ygracious enouyh to let me see what
those remarks would be. Aand those will be the remarks that the

State has to say or has to inform the Court as to its position

on sentencing in this matter.




HR. JLYFERS: <That is correct, your Honor.

THE COLRT: Did you wish the Court to read that at
this tima?

MR, JEFVERS: VYour Honor, 1 would read it into the
rvecord at the completion, after the Couzrt has taken the plea,
if that pleale“tha Court,

THL COURTs Very well, Mr, Jeffers, Anything further
at this time, My, Henry?

MR. HENHRY: No, your Honor,.

THE COURT: Mr. Doane, have you discussed tiis fully
with Mr, ilenry? what is taking place here today?

THE DLEFENDANT: Yes, 1 hava,

THE COURT: Could you estimate how much time you
have spent with Mr. Henry discussing this matter?

THE DEFENDANT: A couple of hours.

THE COURT: Did that include the time in reading
these three statements that I have received in evidence this
BOYning?

THE DLFENUANT: Yes..

THE. COURT: Do you have any questions at ail about
what is taking place today?

THE DEFENDANT: No, I don't.

THE COURT: Is it your desire at this time to

e

withdraw your pleas of not guilty to Count I charging you ﬁith

mayhem; Count II, charging you with attempt murder; Counts III,
1V, V and VI, each of which charge you with sexual assault with
the infliction of substantial bodily harm and the use of a
deadly weapon; and also to withdraw your plea of not guilty to
Count VII, charging you with first degree kidnapping with the
infliction of substantial bodily harm and the use of a deadly
wveapon; and also Count VIII, charging you with robbery and use

of a deadly weapon? Do you now wish to withdraw your plea of




not Guilty to esach of these counts?

Tetlh DEPELDANT: Yes, 1 Jdo.

THE COUKT:  You say you have discussed this fully
with %r, isnry?

Tile DEFLNDANT: Yes, I have.

. COURT: Will you waive the further reading of
tats Intorration at this time and the necessity of reading the
names o witnesses tnat are attached thareto?

MR, HENRY: Yes, your Honor.
THE COUKRT: At this time the Court permits the
Jefendant to withdraw each of his pleas of not guilty,

Mr. boana, how do you plead to Count I of this
information charging you with a felony, mayhem, alleged to have
occurred on or about February 20, 1979, in Clark County, Nevada,
the alleged victim being one Cheryl Parker? Are you guilty or
not guility?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm guilty.
THL COURT: In Count II, the charge being attempt

surder of one Cheryl Parker, alleged to have ocuvurrad in Clark

Jounty, Nevada on or about the same date, that peing

February 20th, 1979: how do you pleaad to that charge? Are you
eilty, or not qguilty?

THL UEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE CUURT: In Count Il you are charged with the
sexual assault, with the infliction of substantial bodily harm
and the use of a Jdeadly weapon. You're charged with sexually
assaultinyg Cheryl Parker, and also this resulted in substantial
bodily harm to her., And also you used a weapon during the
commission of that crime, that weapon beiny a screwdriver,

Are you guiity of Count I1I or not gquilty?

THE DEFLADANT: I'm quilty.

CHE COURT: As to Count 1V, charging you with




sexual assault with the infliction of substantial bodily harm
and the use of a deadly weapon, the alleged victim being
Cneryl Parker; also Count V, charging you with sexual assault
¥jth the infliction of substantial boaily harm and the use of a
deadly weapon, the alleged vietinm veing Cheryl Parker; and
Count VI, cnarging you with sexual assault with the infliction
of scustantial boaily harn and the use of a deadly weapon on one
Chery! Parker; how do you plead to each of those charyes?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

Tile COURT: Are you entering & plea of guilty to
those charges -- was this an Alford plea, did you say?

M, ukaBY: Yes, your Honor. As to Counts IV, V

Ve,
Cdnd V! the plea would pe under tne autharity of Alford v.

Noren varolina, 1| have discussed the matter of those counts
wien the tefendant, Although his statement of facts does not
encom;ass those counts, he is of the opinion, as I am, that if
he went to trisl, a jury would convict nim of tiode counts.

THE COURT: bo you concur with the statement just made
1y Nr. Henry, Mr., woane?

TiE PEFENDART:  Yes.

THE COURT: Have you discussed that fully with
Mr, lienry?

THi CEFENDANT: Yes, 1 have,

THiD COURT: A8 to Count VII, charging you with the
first Ceyree kidnapping with the infliction of substantial bodily

Aarm ana the vge of a deadly weapon on one Cheryl Parker, how do

you plead to that charga?

THE UEFENDANT: Guilty,

THE COURT: As to Count VIII charging you with
robbery with the use of a deadly weapon, how do vou plead to that
charge?

ThHE BLUFEADANT:  Guilty.




WHE COURT: Again, the alleged victin in that count
A8 Cher ) Paraer, And #jain, the alleged waapon used was a
SCreWAriIver, 10 you understand that?

TiE wIFERDANT:  Yes,

THE COURT: Are each of your pleas of yuilty madae
treely and voluntarily, without any threat or fear to yourself
Or to anycne closely related to yau? .

L DEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Fasentially, what I am asking you, are
YOU entering thess pleas voluntarily?

THE DEFLENDANT: Yes, I am,

THE COURT: By pleading guilty to each of these
counts you are giving up your right to a speedy, public jury
trial free of prejudicial publicity; the right to an attorney to
raprassnt you at that jury trial; the right te confront the
witnesses ayainst you and cross-examine those witnesses; the
right to have subpoanas issued, that is, compulsory procass
issue for the attendance of witnesses to testify in your behalf,
And at the time of the tyial, Mr, Doana, you c¢ould refuse to
take that witness chair and testify, If you chose not to testify
at the ury trial, no one could make any comment to the jury on
FOur refusal to testify.

Lo you understand you are giving up all of these
rignes today when you enter these pleas of quilty to each of
tese counts?

THE DETVERDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: oy pleading guilty to each of these
counts you could be sentenced to the Nevada State Prison; do you
underatand that?

T DEFLENDANT:  Yes,

THE COURT: Do you understand that the Court cannot
grant you probation in this case, because some of these of fenses

[y




are such that the Court does not nave the jurisdiction or the

POWerY tO yrane probation. Do you understand that?

THE LDEFENDANT: Yeas,

THE COURT: lave you been told by Mr, llenry what the

penalities could be for each of these charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you also been told by Mr. Henvy
wiat the total penalty could be, and also what the less sarious
renalty could be for all these counts?

THE ULLFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT:; On the charzge of maynem, do you
~ derstand you could be sentencad to the Navad# State Prison for
« tarm of {rom one to tan yaars?

THE LDLYLNDANT: Yas,

THE COURT: On the charge of attempt.murder, you
could be sentanced to the Havada State Prison for a term of from
one to twenty Years,

THE UEFERDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: On each of the counts of sexual assault
with the infliction of substantial bodily harm and the use of a
deadly weapon, youw could be sentenced to the Nevada State Prison
on the sexual asgsault with the infliction of substantial bedily

harg for & term of life with or without the possibility of

parole. Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you also understand that by using a
deadly weapon, the sentence would be anhanced or increased and
you could be sentenced -- would be sentenced, s0 there's no
nistake, you would be sentenced to a consecutive saentence of
waatever santence the Court would impose on the charge of sexual
agsault with the infliction of substantial bodily harm.

THE DEFENLDANT:  Yes,




THE COURT: Has this been fully explained to you?
TiHE DLFEIDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: That weuld apply to Counts III, IV, V

anid V1. all cnaryging vou with sexual assault witn the infliction

of substantial bodily harm and the use of a weapon; do youi
AWnderstand tnat?

THE DEFENDANT: Yues,

THE COURT: Do you understand if, at any time in the
future you were ever to be considered for parole, that you could
Aot be parcled until a commission, consisting of three peraons,
that Leing the director of the Department of Mental Hygiene for
the Lepartment of Human Resources for the State of Nevada, a
qualified psycnfatrist and the director of the state prison
finGg that you would not be a menace to the safety of the publiec,
JO You understand that?

Titt: DEFENDANT: Yes,

THL COURT: Has that been explained to you?

THE DLLFENDANT: VYes,

THE COURT: Do you understand that on the charge of
first degree kidnapping with substantial bodily barm and use of
1 deadly weapon, you also could be sentenced to life with or
without the possibility of parole. And since the use of a
Jeadly weapon was used, for a consecutive, a mandatory
consecutive sentence of whatever sentence the Court would impose
on the underlying chargye of first degree kidnapping with the
infliction of substantial bodily harm. bo you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: jlave you been told that if you went to
4 jury trial rather than plead before the Court as you are
today, taat if that jury found that you were guilty of sexual
assault and found that subsrantial bodily harm was used, that

that jury would then be the body .hat would impose tie sentence,

“10=




rataer taan zhe Court?

Tl GUPRUDANT:  Yes,

THE QUURY:  Has that been axplained to you?

THE SEPENDANT:  Yea,

THil COURT: On the charge set forth in Count VIII
Char5ing you with rabbery and use of a deadly weapon, have you
Leen told what that sentence could be?

WlE DEFENUANT: Yes.

THL COURT: Do you remember what Mr. Henry told you?

THE DEFENDANT: Mo,

ThE COURT: On the charge of robbery fou could be
Sontenced to one to fifteen years in the levada State Prison.

On the use of a deadly weapon, you would be sentenced to a
nandatory consecutive sentence of whatover the sentﬁncefwould be
Oon whe underlying charge of robbary. Por example, if the Court
Jave you the mandatory sentence of fifteen years on tne robbery,
YOu would than e sentenced to a mandatory consecutive sentance
of iifreen years on tie use of a ueadly weapon; do you
amderstand that?

THE DLEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: As to each of these sentences, with the
exception of those mandatory sentences for the use of a deadly
weapon, wiich must run consgcutively, the Court would have
discretion to determine whether all of these sentences would run
concurrently or consecutivaly, Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you understand the difference batween
4 conCurrent sentence and a consecutive sentence?

THE DUFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Tell me what your understanding of a

concurrent sentence is,

THE DEFLNDANT: Concurrent sentence is time running
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tagether. dConsecutively is back te back,

THE COURT: Do you understand you would have to be

w =

paroled on a cnarge, if these sentences run congecutively, before
3 the next sentence would commance? Do you undegstand that?

5 THE OEFENDMART: Yes.

] THE COURT: Has anyone made any promisas to you as

T to what the sentence will be or whother or not you are going to
.- yet 3 leaser sentence, or anythinag of that nature?

L I THE DEFLNDANT: Ko,

0 THE COURT: Do you understand the matter of

" sentcncing in this case is a matter that is within the sole

2 discretion of the Court? Within my discretion as the presiding

Lk ] judge?
“ THE DEFENOANT: Yas,
11 THE COURT: Has anyone nade any promises regarding

' septencing? _ o

1} 4 THE ULEFLNDANT: Ho.

" THE COURT: 1 have bqiora ne what has been marked as
19 | Lxhibit A, entitled "Statement of facts in.support of a guilty
20 ylea,®™ I am going to read this statement'in£0 the record so you

will hear it also, Mr, Doane.

N9

“On or about the 20th of February, 1979, at

b and within the County of Clark, State 6f Nevédé:

23 Cna, 1 was operating my auvtomobile when I saw

a young woman later identified to me as Cheryl Parker walking to

school. I stoppad and invited her into the automobile and she

-

b+ ]

n accepted my invitation., I then drove on toward her wschool and
» Leyond it., Thereafter I threatened her with a screwdriver and
2 directed her to remove her clothing.

n Two, upon arriving at a desert location near

b1 Lake Mead, I subpjected Cheryl Parker to sexual assault by

] penetrating her vagina with my penis against her will.




“shres, [ then choked Cheryl Parker unconscious
ami syruck ner in the face with a large rock.

Four, I then left Cheryl Parkar in the desert,
Ot in =y automobile and drove back to the highway. buring this
triy 1 noticea Cheryl Parker's belongings, which I had made her
ut 18 tne bachseat of my car. I then went through her purse,
looking for money or other valuaules which I wanted. I found
aotning 1 wanted and took nothing.”

Is that the statement you signed?

DEFENDANT: Yes.

COURT: bid you sign it freely and voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Ffor the record, the Court has read the
prelirinary hearing transcript in this matter, I have exanined
it at the time of the petition for a writ of habeas corpus, 8o
1 am aware of the factual basis that was testified to by the
victin in this case. Also the Court has the statement which I
nave just read into the record, which was signed by Mr. Doane.

I find that that is a sufficient basis to
accept the pleas as to Counts I, I, 111, VvIiI and VIIL.

Is there any avidence at this time, other than
wisl i# i tiat record, for ths Court to make a finding of
supstantial budily harm was inflicted upon the vietim?

Mr. Jeffers, did you have anything in addition
to offer? ,
MR, JEFFERS: There is a stipulation, your lionor,
Vefense Exhibit B, regarding the substantial bodily harm. The
young lady, Cheryl Parker, is in court here. Thore are
photoyraphs that were placed into evidence at tne preliminary
examination. I think any 'further comment would he ou£ of arder,

anless the Court would like to inguire as to somothing specific,

MR. HENMY: ‘'That is correct, your liopor, I prepared
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Defense ¥xiipit o, the stipulation in support of this disposition|
after appearing at the preliminary hearing and hearing the
testimony; afver anaving the benefit of examining all tnhe police
repores in this caee and after having been made aware of what

the proposec testimony of the physicians who would have testified
at vrisl would be. And I am persuaded, as is Mr. Doane, that

rhe stateseat of injuries set forth in the stipulation do exist
and would have been proven beyond a reasonable doubt, if this
ratter had gone to trial, And that such injuries are sufficient
10 corplete the crime of mayhem and also the penalty enhancement
qaving to 4o with the allegation of aubstantial bodily harm in
the counts referring to sexual assault and first degree
kidnapping.,

THY COLRT: Do you concur with the statement just
raje Ly Mr. Henry, Mr. Doane?

THI. DEPENDANT: Yan,

THE COURY: For the record, you are Cneryl Parker?

M5, PARKER: Yes,

THL COURT: I can see the victim and 1 can see the
condition of the arpa around her right eye. IThe Court finﬂs
there was Bubstantial bodily harm inflicted upon the victim.

As to Counts IV, V and Vi, I believe it was
indicated, Mr., lenry, that those are being antared in the form
of an Alford plea; is that correct?

Mk, [ILNRY: Yes, your lionor.

THI COURT: Mr. Doane, why are you entering a plea
of guilty to Counts IV, V and VI, under what has been referred to
as an Alford plea? Has it been explained to you what is meant
oy an Alford plea?

It DEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Do you remember cssentially what was told

to you regarding an Alford plea?

14~




s OUFENMDANT:  Yes.
CuliRt: What Jdo you remember?
- DEFENUANT: If this was to go to trial I would
get found guailty anyway on the charges,

THE CDURT: 1 believe 1 mentioned previously to you,
a0 you undersdtand that if you want to trial hefore a jury on
oach of these and the jury found suhstantial bodily harm, it
would Le the )ary, vather than tha Court, that would be imposing
the penalty in these casss? Uo you understand that?

THL DEFENDANT: Right.

il COURT: fa it your desire to enter a plea to
Count 1V, V and v1, a plea of quilty, hacause you choose to have
wiis Court impose the sentence, rather than run the risk of a
iury ipposing santence?

TiE DETLNDANT:  Yes.

THE COURT: #as that been explained to you by
Mr, idenry?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeas.

THE COURT: wWas there anything else at this time,
pefore 1 accept the pleas? MHr. Henry? MHr. Jeffera?

4R, JEFPERS: Your Honor, I could make a statemant
at this time or after the Court accepte the pleas. In any
event, the State feels the charging document, together with the
presantence report to be submitted by the bepartment of Parole
and Probation and the documents filed here in court certainly
apprise the Court of the heinousness of the crimes ¢harged.

A fourtesn year old victim of the crime has een both mentally

and physically injured for life. The Court is aware that five

of the crimes charged involving sexual asgault and first degﬁée
ridnapping with substantial bodily harm and the use of a deadly
woapon provide ten life sentences, and the possibility of up to

sixty additional years [or tune crime attempt murder, mayhem,

-]t
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foLery witn the use of a Jdeadly weapon. Furthar, the use of
4 deauly weapon, the law mandares at least two life sentences
»Ust e served consacutively to one another,. Other than tﬁat.
Jeaterciny lies within the sound discretion of this Court as to
wiether the other sentences run concurrently or consecutively
A1 whervier the sentances be life in the State prison with or
witiout the posaibility of parole.
Qther than that, the matter of sentencing will

e 3usritted to the Court,

THE COURT: Anything furcher?

MR, HENRY:. MNo, your llonox,

THL TOURT: Mr, Uoane, do you have any questions
4t this tize before I accept your pleas?

TUE DEFENDANT: Mo,

THE COURT: At this time the Court is accapting the
pleas of guilty to Counts I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII and VIIL.

We'll continue this matter until September 7,

a briday, 4:00 o’clock, for entry of judgment and imposition of
sentance.

MR. HENRY: ‘hank you, your Honor,

4 & 4 & &

TTEST: Full, true and accurate transcript of the

procesdings had,
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JOHN EUGENE DOANE SOCIAL SECURITY NG. 530 52 8970

44644 DATE: geptember 4, 1979
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT DEPARTMENT: VIII

CLARK

THE HONORABLE MICHAEL J. WENDELL

Count I Mayhem (F), Count II Attempt Murder (F), Count III
OFFENSE: Sexual Assault with Substantial Bodily Harm and Use of

Deadly Weapon (F), Count IV Sexual Assault with Substantial

Bodily Harm and Use of Deadly Weapon (F) (See Addendum) ,

STATUTE: NRE 200.280, 200.010, 200.030, 208,070, 200.364
200,366, 200.310, 200.380, 193.165.

NRS 200.280. 1 to 10 years in prison.
PENALTY: NRS 200.030, 208,070. 1 to 20 years in prison.

NRS 200.366. Life in prison with or without the possibility
of parole on each of four counts, {See Addendum).

CONVICTED: August 10, 1979, Counts I, IT, III, VII and VIII,by plea.’
Counts IV, V and VI by "Alford" plea,
INFORMATION DATE: March 23, 1979,

CO-DEFENDANT: None.

DATE OF OFFENSE: February 20, 1979,

DATE REFERRED: August 10, 1979,

SENTENCING DATE: September 7, 1979,

CUSTODY STATUS: Clark County Jail. 1n custody 199 days.
DATE OF BIRTH: 9-24-55 AGE: 23 years

LEGAL RESIDENCE: 3923 Syracuse, Las Vegas, Nevada 89122 (R).
COUNSEL: William P. Henry, Deputy Public Defender,

DISTRICT ATTORNEY: Raymond D. Jeffers, Deputy District Attorney,

P&P 12 (Rev. 179}
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PRE-SENTENCE REPORT

JOHN EUGENE DOANE SOCIAL SECURII'Y NO.:

44644 DATE:

September 4, 1979
DEPARTMENT:

GCONVICTED,-
IXFERFATION-DAFE;

CODEFENDANT
DATE OF OFFENSE:

DATE REFERRED:
SENTENCING DATE:
CUSTODY STATUS:
DATE OF BIRTH:
LEGAL RESIDENCE:
COUNSEL:

DISTRICT ATTORNEY:

FAF 22 il 10,

Count V Sexual Assault with Substantial Bodily Harm and
Use of Deadly Weapon (F}, Count VI Sexual Assault with
Substantial Bodily Harm and Use of Deadly Weapon (%),
Count VII Firat Degree Kidnapping with Subs

Harm and Use of Deadly Wea,

Use of Deadly Weapon (F).

NRS 183.165. Life in prison with or without the possibility

of parole, consecutively on each of four
counts,

Life in prison with or without the possibility
of parole,

Life in prison with or without the possibility
of parole conszecutive.

1l to 15 years in prison.

1 to 15 years in prison.

NRS 200.320,
NRS 193,165,

NRS 200, 380,
NRS 183,165,
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PRE-SENTENCE REPORT
JOHN EUGENE DOANE
CRIMINAL CASE NO. 44644

" IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

Cil NUMBER: AD05176073
¥BI NUMBER: 332470M4

POLICE JACKET NUMBER: LVMED 291337

{ ARREST REPCRT DR NUMBER: LVMED 79-12660

DATE ARRESTED: 2-20-79 and 2-21-79

Mayhem, Attempt Murder, 4 Counts Sexual Assualt
ORIGINAL CHARGE: wi¥h Sﬁbstantgal Bodil;{ Harm and Use of a Deadlg
weapon, First Degree Kidnapping with Substantial Bodily Harm an

Use of a Deadly Weapon and Robbery and Use of a Deadly Weapon. (F)

i FINGERPRINT CLASSIFICATION: O 31 W III 16 (SCOPE)

I 28 W IIX
DOB: 9-24-55 AGE: 23 years
POB: City and State: Lynwood, California
RACEH: WMA
511
140
HAIR: Brown

EYES: Hazel

SCARS, MARKS, TATTO0S: #an smoking cigarette right upper shoulder.

Robert Fugene Doane
John Eugener Doane

PRIOR RECORD See narrative.

3 Nomber of prior sdult awests........

Nomber of prior convictions:  Felony Misdemeanor........

: Number of sdult probations........ Completed........ Faflure.......

EATETR UL el b b e e

Number of prior jall sentences........
Nomber of prior prisop sengences. . ...

Nomber of prior pagoles....... Completed

FAP & Rev. 107D




il PRE-SENTENCE REPORT
. JONN FUGENE DOANE
| CRIMYNAL CASE NO. 44644

! PRIOR RECORD

; Records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police pepartment, the
. Federal Bureau of Investigation and The California Burean of
] Identification reflect the follwoing: ' -

i All of Doane's arrests occurred in the Las Vegas area eﬁdept a-
2-9-74 Oakland, California charge of taking vehicle without
ownerls consent which culminated in no charges being filed,

!
gh 7-22-74 arrest for possession of marijuana and disorderly . -
: conduct resulted in a sentence of time served on 7-29-74 and -

: 8-7-74 respectively. A 3-13-75 arrest for contributing to =

¢ delinquency of minor led to a sentence of time served on 7-16-75.
| A 5-4-76 arrest on three traffic warrants resulted in three . .. "
| five day sentences served consecutively, ' Other traffic warrant. . |
; arrests on 2-7-76, 2~12-76, and 8-26-77 resulted in $50 fines on .}
i @gach occasion. ' . A R

i
| . ol
g?The following arrests did ndt;reéﬁlt in prbsécution_br.were

and escape warrant; 12-3-74, ahsént;without leave {releagad to
custody of Military Authofities}j. 2-9-76, gpeeding citation and -
speeding warrant; 2-10-<76,”vehicle registration violation, - = -

i {two warrants); 8-21-76, taking vehicle without consent of owner.

| e volunteered a juvenile arrest at age l4.involving destruction -

' on 2-16-73, a burglary warrant (§26229) with bail set in the
amount of $5,000 was issued by the Kexn County Municipal Court
in California and has been placed as'3 detainer at the Clark

County Jail, ' _ o : i

PLEA NEGOTIATIONS

None.

OFFENSE REPORT

Pertinent records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Policéfnepartmentl?;
i, reflect that on 2-20-79% at approximately 7 AM the 14 year old ak

mhe defendant offered her a ride and she accepted; however, he |
subsequently pressed a screwdriver against her stomach, threatened
her and drove to an area near Lake Mead, He sexually assaulted
her repeatedly while continuing to threaten her life. He then.
choked her into unconsciocusness and stabbed. hex numerocus  times
| in the face and head with the screwdriver. At approximately - -
i 9,30 she was found wandering across the road by a park ranger.
' Other rangers located the site of the assault and found the bloodi.
stained three and one half inch screwdriver and other items of
physical evidence while an ambulance was called for the victim :
and homicide detectives werxe notified. The defendant was arrested
in Henderson at approximately 2 PM, His vehicle contained the
vietim's school books, money, clothing, purse and other physical

dismissed: 8-3-74, traffic warrant and'&SEape;*8~21-?4}@£ai1ure_“‘ ”Q
to sppear traffic warrant and escape warrant; 8-31-74, burglary 17

driver's license violation and: speeéding warrant; 5-5-76, speedian:_'u

of private property which culminated.in release to his parents. .| .-

. female victim was waiting for her school bus in Henderson{'ﬂévadaﬁfff



| PRE~SENTENCE REPORT
" JOHR EUGENE DOANE
‘CRIMINAL CASE NO. 44644

evidence. The victim subsequently selected the defendant's

: photograph from a group of 13 photographs including 12 other male
i adults with similar likenesses.

i The victim received emergency treatment at Rose De Lima Hospital
' in Henderson and was then transported to Southern Nevada Memorial
{ Hospital. Any efforts to interview her were hampered by numerous
© stab wounds and cuts about the face and head area. The investiga-
" ting officer also noted that the cheek-bone area of the right

“ gide of her face was crushed. Additionally, there were numerous
' bruises and markings about her neck and upper chest area which

.. suggested that strangul.tion had been attempted, Emergency room
" physician, Dr. Simpson :elated that the victim's right cheek-bone
' ind the area around the right eye had been fractured and that she

. had numerous stab wourds in the face and head area that reguired
stitches.

- During the rape examination the victim was observed to"have quite
Y4 bit of dirt inside the lips of the vagina, indicating that
possibly the rape took place in the dirt, and there was a struggle
On 8-10-79, a stipulation was filed in open court, signed by the
. defendant and deputies of the public defender's office and the

. District Attorney’s Office, acknowledging that the victim had
nguffered the following injuries: broken teeth, permanent injury
" to the focusing mechanism of her eyes, and crushed facial bones,
‘ which injuries will require continuing medical attention”.

EEDEFENDANT'S STATEMENT

i "The circumstances was, I was out of my wmind on drugs and alcohol
" when this took place. I have no idea why It happened. 1 am very
' very sorry this occured, I thank god Cheryl Parker is O0.K. I

' remember picking her up, taking her out to the lake, raping her,
% then throwing a rock at her.™

21The following has been extracted from a stipulation filed in
' open court on 8-10-79 and signed by the defendant and counsil:

" On or about the 20th day of February, 1979, at and within the
!, County of Clark, State of HNevada

1. "1 was operating my automobile when I saw a
young woman later identified to me as CHERYL
PARKER walking to school. I stopped and in-
vited her into the automobile, and she accept-
ed my invitation. I then drove oh toward her
school and beyond it. Thereafter, I threaten~
ed her with a screwdriver and directed her to
remove her clothing.

upon arriving at a desert location near Lake
Mead, I subjected CHERYL PARKER to sexual
assault by penetrating her vagina with my
penis against her will.

I then choked CHERYIL PARKER unconscious,
and struck her in the face with a large
rock.

I then left CHERYL PARKER in the desert,
got in my automobile and drove back to the
highway. During this return trip, I noticed
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CRIMINAL CASE NO. 44644

CHERYL PARKER'S belongings which I had made
her put in the backseat of my car, 1 then
went through her purse looking for money or
other valuables which I wanted. I found
nothing I wanted and took nothing."

! SOCIAL HISTORY

i Phe defendant is the second of seven children issued to the

' union of Robert Commadore Doane and Ruth (Hendrick) Doane

' Boesenecker, The parents were divorced during 1974 in Las Vegas.
" and during November 1975 the defendant's mother, age 44,
 married Gerald Boesenecker, age 35. The family resides at the

. legal residence reflected on page one of this report {phone 451-
. 756%). Mrs. Boesenecker enjoys good health and is a housewife.
Mr. Boesenecker also enjoys good health and is employed as a

supervisor of chemistry at The Titanium Metals Company in
* Henderson.

i Pather: The defendant's natural father, age 45, reportedly

. resides at Box 198, Fort Bridger, Wyoming and is a construction
. worker. The elder Mr. Doane was not contacted by the writer;

!, however, the defendant's mother and stepfather were interviewed.
. Although the defendant had earlier indicated to the writer. that
;, family relationghips had always been harmonious, his mother

. related that as a child his natural father had frequently .

! "belittled" and whipped him with a belt and on one occasion, at
i age 18, had struck him in the mouth with his fist.

+ Military.

" The subject served honordbly in’the United States Army National
! Guard from December 1972 to August 1978. He elaborated that he
i had been called to active duty on one dccasion for one year and
i on five other occasions for two weeks each, All active duty was
served at Fort Ord, Califérnia. '

+

I Marital.

His only marriage was to Terry {Schneider) Decane, age 21, on
1-15-76 in Las Vegas. They were divorced during December 1978
in Las Vegas. She currently resides with their child, Jenifer,
one and one half years old, at 316 Mountain View, Post Falls,
Idaho. He last saw his former wife and child during becember
1978 and reported a court ordered obligation to contribute $140
monthly toward the care, support and maintenance of his child.

Medical.

On 5-4-79, on motion of counsel, the court ordered psychiatric
examination of the defendant by Drs. Franklin D, Master and
Jack A. Jurasky, both of Las Vegas. On 6-8-79, the court
considered the psychiatric reports and found the defendant
competent to stand trial. Dr. Master, in closing, commented:

"It might be hypothesized that the use of alcohol and drugs may
have somewhat clouded the defendant's reasoning ability so that
anger directed against his wife would instead be directed against
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. his young female victim." e

# Dr. Jurasky, in closing, commented: T believe this man is likely
i to remain a menace to the health, safety, morals and property of
: others despite the fact that.his current record has no prior

. history of rape or an assault such as the one described in the

i eriminal complaint."”

© Alcohol: He commenced the use of alcohol at age 18 and drank to
, excess from 1973 until his arrest on the present offense.

i Narcotics: Doane indicated that he had commsnced the use of

;. marijuana at age 18 and that since that time he had used most

¢ forms of drugs and narcotics. BHe related that he beygan using

i morphine on a daily basis during July 1978 until the time of his
; arrest on the present offense.

f Education.

| He received average grades and graduated from Basic High School
© in Hendersorn during 1973.

? Residence.

;. The defendant resided from birth to 1962 in California and has

' resided in Nevada since then except as required by National Guard
. Service and vacations to visit his father in Wyoming.

| ECONOMIS STATUS

| Assets: None.

: Liabilities: Eventually he may become obligated to contribute
; the court ordered $140 monthly child support payments mentioned
it earlier and he indicated a willingness to contribute toward the
family budget when he again resides with his parents,

1 Employment: He advised that he was last employed by GNG 0il

i/ Services in Fort Bridger, Wyoming as a laborer earning $10,50

! hourly for three weeks ending 2-15-79. Prior to that he reported
i} employment as a carpenter at the Builders Universal Company {(now
il defunct)in Las Vegas from 8-78 to 10-78 earning $4.50 hourly.

! Immediately prior to that position he was on active duty with the
ii Army National Guard at Fort Ord, California., During six months

¢ of 1977 he reported earning $3,50 hourly as a carpenter employed
i by Builders Universal Company in Las Vegas and during the summer
i of 1977 he was reportedly employed as a metal worker by NIC

. Construction Company in North Platte, Nebraska earning $9.86

| hourly. He indicated that he had acquired his gkill as a carpentdr
| through the medium of "QJT" since August 1975.

! PLACEMENT PROGRAM

. He indicated that when eventually released he will live with his
i parents and work as a carpenter unless he acquires a more
# lucrative trade or profession while in prison. During his

' imprisonment he indicated that he would pursue vocational training
4 in the medical field.

" JALL TIME

i 2-20-79 - 9-7-79 Clark County Jail,

j Total days: 199 days.
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' EVALUATIOR

Thls 23 year old male defendant is appearing for sentencing as
“the result of his having pleaded guilty to the following Felony
.charges- Mayhem, Attempt Murder, Four Counts of Sexual Assault

;. ®With Substantial Bodily Harm and Use of Deadly Weapon, First
iDegree Kidnapping With Substantial Bodily Harm and Use of Deadly
'Weapon and Robbery and Use of Deadly Weapon. It is noted that he
“entered "Alford“"Pleas to three of the four counts of sexual assult
‘with substantial bodily harm and use of deadly weapon.

:Dur1ng the interview with the writer he candidly admitted threat-
. ening the 14 year old fepale victim with a screw driver, forcing
sher to accompany him in his automobile to an area near Lake Mead,

?zorcxbly raping her and striking her on the head with a rock as
‘sne lay on the ground,

e atrempted to rationalize his misconduct on the basis of being
sunder the influence of morphine., Although he recalled being
aware that she was severely injured, he stated that it did not
ioccure to him to seek help for her anonymously or otherwise after
leavlng her helpless and alone in the desexrt area near Lake Mead.
gHe could offer no explanation for his apparent ability to
. negotiate the roads, streets, highways and usual traffic hazards
ijwhile "out of my wmind on drugs and alcohol",

"The writer concurs in Dr. Jurasky's opinion contained in his
“psychiatric evaluation of the defendant: "..... this man is
i:11kely to remain a menace to the health, safety, morals_gpd
iproperty of others......"

:
N
||
I
]
3
!l
I

4 B -~ Fawes . Keough, Offlcef
i ’ Department of Parole and Probation
District #4, Las Vegas, Nevada
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?RECOHHENDATION

It is the recommendation of the Department of Parole and Probation

"that the defendant, JOHN EUGENE DOANE be sentenced as follows:

ﬁ Count I, Mayhem ten (10} years-ln Nevada State Prison.

i Count II, Attempt Murder twenty (20) years in Nevada

E State Prison. '

fi Count III, Sexnal Assault With Substantial Bodily Harm

: life in Nevada State Prison without the

i possibility of parole. Use of Deadly Weapon
life in prison without the possibility of
parole. :

1V,Sexual Assault With Substantial Bodily Harm

v,

life in-Nevada
possibility of
life in priscn
parole. _
Sexual Assault
life in Nevada
possibility of
life in prison
parole,

VI,Sexual Assault

life in Nevada
possibility of
life in prison

State Prison without the
parole. Use of Deadly Weapon
without the possibility of

With Substantial Bodily Harm
State Prison without the
parole. Use of Deadly Weapon
without the possibility of

With Substantial Bodily Harm
State Prison without the
parcle. Use of Deadly Weapon
without the possibility of

parole.

VII, First Degree Kidnapping With Substantial
Bodily Harm life in prison without the
possibility of parole. Use of Deadly Weapon
life in prison without the possibility of parole.

VIII, Robbery fifteen (l5) years in Nevada State
Prison., Use of Deadly Weapon fifteen (15} years
in Nevada State Prison.

It is further recommended that all of the foregoing sentences
be served consecutively.

Respectfully submitted,

A. A, CAMPOS, CHIEF,

.~ Jamés D. Keough, Officer
Department of Parole and Probation
District {#4, Las Vegas, Nevada

'Superv1 or
ICourt Services Unit
v,

VEarl Des Armier
iDistrict Supervisor

{IDK/d§
I
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DARIN F. IMLAY, PUBLIC DEFENDER
NEVADA BAR NO. 5674

DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE, CHIEF DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
NEVADA BAR NO. 12027

PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE

309 South Third Street, Suite 226

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Telephone: (702) 455-4685

Facsimile: (702) 455-5112
Lopeznde@clarkcountynv.gov

Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
Plaintiff, ) CASE NO. C-20-346036-1
)
V. ) DEPT. NO. X
)
JOHN EUGENE DOANE, )
) DATE: August 20, 2021
Defendant, ) TIME: 8:30 a.m.
)

DEFENDANT'S OPPOSITION TO ADMITTING EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES
COMES NOW Defendant JOHN EUGENE DOANE, by and through Chief Deputy
Public Defender DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE, and opposes the State’s Motion to Admit
Evidence of Other Crimes. Alternatively, he requests an evidentiary hearing.
This Motion is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached Declaration of Counsel, and oral argument at the time set for hearing this Motion.
DATED this 31st day of July, 2021.

DARIN F. IMLAY
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By:_ /s/David E. Lopez-Negrete
DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE, #12027
Chief Deputy Public Defender

AA 222
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DECLARATION
DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE makes the following declaration:
1. Taman attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada; I represent

Defendant John Eugene Doane in the present matter.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. (NRS
53.045).
EXECUTED this 31st day of July, 2021.

/s/David E. Lopez-Negrete
DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE
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POINTS & AUTHORITIES

FACTS
Instant Case

Starting on Friday, November 24, 1978, fourteen-year-old Carol Lum visited with her
friends in their homes. She saw her closest girlfriend early Friday afternoon, then later from
another location appeared to prank call her saying something about “in the desert” in a disguised
voice and laughing.

That night, Lum was in the company of her boyfriend, Albert Biggs, and a couple other
friends at Jim Brown’s house. Around 9 p.m. Lum was at Biggs’ home with him and his mother.
After falling asleep watching TV, Biggs’ mother woke up close to 3 a.m. and saw Lum outside the
home where she said she was waiting for a ride. Instead, Biggs’ mother drove her to Jim Brown’s
house, where Lum said she lived. Although, she did not end up sleeping there. Brown’s mother
heard a knock outside and saw Lum duck out of view. After Brown’s mother woke him, he opened
the door but Lum was gone.

Brown'’s last contact with Lum came by way of a phone call the next morning. She wanted
to buy him a car stereo by selling acid she had obtained. Lum had a history of drug use according
to her father. He had not seen her in over two months. Police would later learn that Lum was
involved in narcotics, including marijuana, cocaine, acid, and amphetamines, and used them
frequently.

Spurred by Lum’s failure to come home on Friday evening, Lum’s mother sought help
from family friend John Bivens to locate Lum. They worried that Lum had run away again, as
she had in the past and that her friends were helping to hide her. Bivens and his wife searched for
Lum by calling her friends throughout Saturday night and into early Sunday morning, without
success.

Late Sunday morning, November 26, 1978, two young men riding their motorbikes in a
desert area came upon Lum’s body. Police responded to their call, documented the crime scene,

and performed an autopsy. Lum was laying face-down on the ground. She was clothed but her
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underwear and shoes were behind some nearby shrubbery. She had a swollen eye but no visible
injuries to her body. The coroner examined Lum’s genitals but found no trauma there; he also
swabbed her vagina but noted it appeared dry, signaling that Lum did not have sexual relations.
Lum did have hemorrhages in her throat muscles and organs, leading the coroner to find she died
of manual strangulation.

Lum’s killing remained a cold case until police tested her underwear for DNA evidence in
2016. Detecting sperm fractions on this piece of evidence led police to ultimately obtain a match
to John Doane. He now faces a charge of Open Murder.

Other Crime

On the morning of February 20, 1979, fourteen-year-old Cheryl Parker was walking to
Basic High School when John Doane offered to drive her the rest of the way. She accepted and
directed him to drop her off at the school corner but he continued on. Doane then threatened Parker
with a screwdriver, telling her not to make any trouble. He had her sit closer to him, put her books
in the backseat, and drove on the highway towards Boulder City.

Seeing where things were headed, Parker told Doane she might as well undress and did so
before they stopped at the lake. Doane then subjected Parker to sexual intercourse. Next, he drove
them to another spot and sexually assaulted her two more times. Doane took Parker to a third
location nearby. There, he used the screwdriver to threaten her again, prompting her to plead for
her life. They then got out of the car and Doane made her perform fellatio, ending with climaxing
in her mouth.

Afterwards, Doane choked Parker while she stood next to the car. She fell to the ground,
at which point he forced dirt and rocks into her mouth. She screamed. Doane then strangled Parker
until she lost consciousness. He also struck her in the face with a large rock.

Parker awoke and wandered until park rangers located her around 9:30 a.m. They rushed
her to medical care. Her cheekbone and area around her eye were fractured and crushed. She
suffered broken teeth as well. She exhibited several stab wounds and cuts on her face and head,

requiring stitches. Multiple bruises and markings pervaded her neck and upper chest area,
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indicating strangulation. A sexual assault examination revealed a significant amount of dirt inside
the lips of her vagina, corroborating a struggle and rape that occurred on the ground.

In all, Parker spent over sixteen days in the hospital and received reconstructive surgery.
At preliminary hearing, her jaw was nearly wired shut. The focusing mechanism of her eyes
suffered permanent injury and her face resulted permanently disfigured.

Doane resolved the case against him. He expressed remorse and pleaded guilty to eight
serious charges for this attack: Mayhem; Attempt Murder; multiple counts of Sexual Assault with
Substantial Bodily Harm and Use of a Deadly Weapon; First Degree Kidnapping with Substantial
Bodily Harm and Use of a Deadly Weapon; and Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon.

At twenty-three years old, he received a sentence of life without the possibility of parole.

I. THE PARKER CASE CONSTITUTES INADMISSIBLE PROPENSITY EVIDENCE.

Evidence of other crimes is presumptively inadmissible. Under NRS 48.045(1), these are
inadmissible as a rule and may be presented only if the acts fall under the specific exceptions of
NRS 48.045(2). Our supreme court has stressed that NRS 48.045(2) “is merely an exception to

the general presumption” that other crimes are inadmissible. Tavares v. State, 117 Nev. 725, 730-

31(2001). In our system of criminal justice, using prior bad acts to convict a defendant is “heavily
disfavored” because they are often irrelevant and prejudicial. Id. at 730; accord Walker v.
State, 116 Nev. 442, 445 (2000). The underlying concern is that showcasing these acts will unduly
influence the jury and lead it to convict the accused solely because it thinks he is a “bad person.”
Tavares, 117 Nev. at 730.

In deciding whether to admit other crime evidence, the trial court must conduct an on-the-

record hearing outside the jury’s presence. See Petrocelli v. State, 101 Nev. 46, 51-52

(1985) (delineating procedure for admitting other acts); Armstrong v. State, 110 Nev. 1322, 1323—

24 (1994) (requiring findings on the record). At the hearing, the court must determine whether 1)
the incident is relevant to the crime charged and admissible for other, non-propensity purposes; 2)
clear and convincing evidence proves the act; and 3) the danger of unfair prejudice does not

substantially outweigh the evidence’s probative value. Tinch v. State, 113 Nev. 1170, 1176 (1997)

5
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modified by Bigpond v. State, 128 Nev. 108 (2012). Our Supreme Court will review a trial court's

decision to admit or exclude this evidence for an abuse of discretion. Randolph v. State, 136 Nev.

Adv. Op. 78, 477 P.3d 342, 346 (2020).

A. Identity, Modus Operandi

Our Supreme Court has made clear that when analyzing offenses that are typically
committed in a similar manner, “it is essential that some distinctive characteristics be

demonstrated” between the charged and other crimes. Mayes v. State, 95 Nev. 140, 143 (1979).

The modus operandi exception in NRS 48.045(2) also falls under identity and reinforces the
requisite threshold for admitting other acts. It is generally appropriate only where a positive
identification of the perpetrator is lacking and the offered evidence presents “a signature crime so

clear” that it establishes the identity of the accused at trial. Mortensen v. State, 115 Nev. 273, 280

(1999); accord Rosky v. State, 121 Nev. 184, 196 (2005). The offered evidence is probative,

however, “‘only to the extent that Distinctive “common marks” give logical force to the inference

ofidentity. Ifthe inference is weak, the probative value is likewise weak, and the court’s discretion

299

should be exercised in favor of exclusion.

Mayes, 95 Nev. at 143 (quoting People v. Haston,
444 P.2d 91, 99-100 (Cal. 1968)). For example, in prosecuting a defendant for a “trick roll” theft,
it was error to admit evidence that she had committed “trick rolls” in the past when there was
nothing distinctive linking the cases. Mayes, 95 Nev. at 143; accord Coty v. State, 97 Nev. 243,
244-45 (1981); see also Colley v. Sumner, 784 F.2d 984, 990 (9th Cir. 1986)(finding a unique

modus operandi where defendant took both women out driving, assaulted them in roughly the same
place within days of each other, started by choking them, but voiced regret, distress, and confusion
during or after the act).

Here, admitting the Parker matter is inappropriate because the State has DNA evidence
identifying Doane as the perpetrator of Lum’s murder. This basis alone vitiates the rationale that

(133

a jury needs to hear about Doane’s conviction to establish identity. A “‘status of mythic

infallibility’” cloaks DNA evidence so juries naturally place “‘great emphasis’” on its probative

value. Valentine v. State, 135 Nev. 463, 473 (2019) (quoting People v. Marks, 374 P.3d 518, 525
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(Colo. App. 2015)). In this scenario, the State already has positive—infallible—identification of
Doane. Because identifying Lum’s murderer is not lacking here, the identity exception of NRS
48.045(2) does not justify presenting other crimes.

Moreover, Lum’s killing does not match the “signature crime” Doane committed against
Parker. The two cases share only broad similarities, like the victims’ ages, sexual assault and
strangulation, as well as discovery in the similar vicinity of desert. While the Lum case has a
fragmented missing person narrative, the Parker case relates survival of a brutally violent attack,
robust in its details.

The girls’ backgrounds and circumstances of their victimization differ from the outset.
While Lum was a repeat runaway, bouncing from house to house, out at late hours of the night and
involved in drugs when she cut contact, Parker was simply walking to school, with her books in
tow, the morning of her kidnapping.

The injuries each suffered tell very different stories as well. Parker suffered threats with a
deadly weapon followed by a series of sexual assaults in different positions, with dirt in her vagina,
signaling a struggle and corroboration. She also suffered fellatio and ejaculation in her mouth. In
contrast, it appears Lum suffered sexual assault based on the presence of semen on her underwear,
which was off her body. The medical evidence determined Lum’s vagina was dry, lacked injuries,
and there was neither an indication of fellatio. Lum’s injuries, though fatal, were much less
extensive than Parker’s. Doane pounded Parker’s face with a large rock, broke her teeth, stuffed
dirt and rocks in her mouth, cut her face and head, and strangled her more than once.

This level of violence sets the Parker case far apart from the Lum matter. Indeed, it is a
distinguishing feature absent from Lum’s victimization. This underscores what the Lum case lacks
and how it does not exemplify Doane’s “signature crime.” And the charges in the Parker case
speak volumes. The first count is Mayhem; all but one of the remaining counts include
Substantial Bodily Harm and/or use of a Deadly Weapon. Though Lum’s case involves murder,
it does not approximate anything close to mayhem perpetrated with deadly weapons that inflicted

especially violent, mutilating injuries.
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Had Lum missed school and her face been crushed with a boulder, or mouth packed with
rocks and teeth broken, and dirt found in her vagina, or semen in her mouth, then one could argue
her case carries Doane’s signature. These are the distinctive aspects of Parker’s case that, if
present, would aid a jury identify him as Lum’s assailant. There are, rather, only superficial
similarities which do not go beyond characteristics commonplace in sexual assault/murder
investigations. Accordingly, the Parker matter does not establish identity in the Lum case.

B. Motive, Intent

The differences between the cases also make it difficult to establish that Doane’s intent in
both encounters would have been the same. It bears repeating that the medical evidence did not
show Lum had sexual relations. Her autopsy included examining her vagina, which suffered no
trauma. A vaginal swab revealed it was apparently dry. With her underwear not on her body,
though, this suggests rape in connection with her killing. In contrast, Parker was wearing her
underwear when rangers rescued her. And Parker had physical evidence substantiating sexual
assault.

While Doane’s intent to sexually assault Parker is clear, the same is not true regarding
Lum. As a total stranger, he kidnapped Parker in order to rape her multiple times, strangled her to
incapacitate her, and then tried to inflict mortal blow with a large rock. If Lum had suffered a
similarly violent attack then the intent to sexually assault her would be apparent. The Parker matter
shows these go hand-in-hand for Doane’s intent. With a scene only insinuating sexual assault,
there are too many unanswered questions to posit that any sexual contact between Lum and Doane
would have been forced. There is no evidence regarding how they first met, or the nature of their
relationship, the last time they were seen together, or if another person was involved in her murder.

Presenting Doane’s conviction functions as an unfair substitute for investigation and
evidence of his sexual intent regarding Lum. As much as the limited information regarding Lum’s
death would frustrate police, it severely prejudices Doane’s ability to contest her sexual assault.

Under NRS 171.085(1), actually charging Doane with sexual assault would violate the four-year
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limitations period in effect in 1978.! Statute of limitations purport to provide “the primary

guarantee against bringing overly stale criminal charges.” United States v. Marion 92 S. Ct. 455,

463 (1971) (quoting United States v. Ewell, 86 S. Ct. 773, 776 (1966). These limitations protect

individuals from having to defend accusations “obscured by the passage of time” and to lessen the

threat of punishment for “acts in the far distant past.” Toussie v. United States, 90 S. Ct. 858, 860

(1970). Additionally, they promote the prompt and timely criminal investigation by law
enforcement. Id. Prosecutions based on reasonably fresh evidence further lessen the prospect of
erroneous convictions. ALI Model Penal Code Sec. 1.07, Comment at 16 (Tent. Draft No. 5,
1956).

The U.S. Constitution prohibits federal and state governments from enacting ex post facto
laws. U.S. Const. Art. 1 Secs. 9 & 10; Amend. 5, 14. This constitutional guarantee protects against
legislatures passing criminal laws or laws of evidence that retroactively impact the rights of

criminal defendants in a substantial way. See e.g., Calder v. Bull, 3 U.S. 386 (1798); Falter v.

United States, 23 F.2d 420 (2d Cir. 1928); Collins v. Youngblood, 110 S. Ct. 2715 (1990);

Commonwealth v. Bargeron, 524 N.E.2d 829 (1988). Justifying admission of the Parker case on

the basis of the State’s felony murder theory for a rape that is decades past the statute of limitations
violates fundamental fairness and Doane’s due process protections under the U.S. Constitution.

See Sanders v. Housewright, 603 F.Supp. 1257 (D. Nev. 1985).

More pointedly, admitting Doane’s prior supplies only evidence of propensity that any
sexual contact with Lum resulted from rape. This unfairly glosses over the significant differences
between the Parker and Lum matters. Ultimately, positing that he had identical, unlawful intent
on each occasion despite these differences is another way of telling the jury that Doane is a serial

rapist. This is bad character evidence and NRS 48.045(1) squarely prohibits it.

! Established case law dictates that when considering limitation periods “the statutes in effect at the time of the offense
control.” Bailey v. State, 120 Nev. 406, 407-08 (2004) quoting State v. Quinn, 117 Nev. 709, 712 (2001); see also
Houtz v. State, 111 Nev. 457, 461 (1995); Walstrom v. State, 104 Nev. 51, 53 (1988).
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C. Prejudice

Besides simply reciting the oft-quoted language about the danger of unfair prejudice from
bad act evidence, it is important to appreciate the impact that this type of evidence has over a jury.
It is so powerful that a jury can convict a defendant after hearing about other crimes even if he

was, in fact, acquitted of those crimes. This occurred in Walker v. State, 112 Nev. 819, 826 (1996).

That case serves to show that the mere allegation of other wrongdoing outside the confines of one
set of charges can be decisive.

In light of its heinousness, the Parker case will very naturally prejudice a jury against
Doane. Needless to say, his actions caused a judge to sentence him to life without parole.?
Similarly, the jury will conclude Doane is a bad person and convict him because of it. Parker’s
victimization was so extreme that it will irrevocably tarnish Doane in their minds. As a result, the
evidence surrounding Lum’s murder will not form part of the jury’s deliberation. Given this level
of ensuing prejudice, the Parker matter should not enter into this trial.

In many cases, presenting evidence of other acts does not unfairly prejudice the jury against

the defendant because strong direct evidence supports his conviction. Ledbetter v. State, 122 Nev.

252,263 (2006); Richmond v. State, 118 Nev. 924, 934 (2002); Rosky v. State, 121 Nev. 184, 197

(2005). In this case, however, Lum’s killing suffers from a lack of detail and clues. For this
reason, it remained a cold case for around forty years. As it stands, Doane has some avenues to
defend against this murder charge. But those paths close with admission of the Parker case.

Introducing his prior would devastate his defense and deprive Doane of his right to a fair trial.

II. NRS 48.045(3) AND FRANKS V. STATE DO NOT MAKE THE PARKER MATTER ADMISSIBLE.

In Franks v. State, 135 Nev. 1 (2019), the Nevada Supreme Court was concerned that in

passing NRS 48.045(3), “the Legislature failed to outline any procedural safeguards to mitigate
against the risk that a jury will convict for crimes other than those charged—or that, uncertain of

guilt, it will convict anyway because a bad person deserves punishment.” Id. at 6 (citing Old Chief

2 Doane subsequently litigated a breach of his plea agreement which the Supreme Court reviewed in Doane v. State,
98 Nev. 75 (1982). He also filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus in A-19-796692-W. Admission of the Parker
matter arguably gives Doane grounds to incorporate his prior challenges on appeal in the instant case.

10
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v. United States, 519 U.S. 172, 181 (1997)). The Court held that prior to the admission of other

bad acts under NRS 48.045(3), the district court must determine that the prior bad act is (1) relevant
to the crime charged, (2) proven by a preponderance of the evidence, and (3) weighed to determine
that its probative value is not substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair prejudice. Id. at 2.
To properly evaluate the third prong of the analysis, the Court adopted the modified balancing test
in United States v. LeMay, 260 F.3d 1018, 1028 (9th Cir. 2001): (1) the similarity of the prior acts

to the acts charged, (2) the closeness in time of the prior acts to the acts charged, (3) the frequency
of the prior acts, (4) the presence or lack of intervening circumstances, and (5) the necessity of the
evidence beyond the testimonies already offered at trial.

As NRS 48.045(3) is a relatively new statute, there are very few Nevada cases that deal
with this issue beyond Franks. However, there are many other states that allow propensity
evidence in sexual assault trials, like Nevada now does. These courts typically exclude evidence
of prior sexual offenses that are qualitatively different from the charged offenses and where the

offenses occurred remotely in time. See, e.g., People v. Abilez, 41 Cal.4th 472, 498-502 (2007),

as modified (Aug. 22, 2007) (in a 1997 prosecution for sodomy and murder of an elderly woman,
a 1973 juvenile adjudication for attempted unlawful intercourse with a minor was not relevant for

trial); State v. Salazar, 181 Ariz. 87 (1994) (in prosecution for attempted molestation of

defendant’s 13-year-old niece, evidence that defendant raped a 19-year-old woman 18 years

previously was inadmissible to show propensity for sexual aberration); People v. Jandres, 226

Cal.App.4th 340, 356 (2014) (in prosecution for kidnapping and forcible rape of 18-year-old,
evidence that defendant had broken into an 11-year-old girl’s home and touched her was

inadmissible propensity evidence); see also People v. Earle, 172 Cal.App.4th 372, 396-400 (2009)

(prior commission of indecent exposure does not rationally support an inference that the
perpetrator has a propensity to commit felony sexual assault).

Here, as discussed above, the significant qualitative differences present in the Parker case
demonstrate it is irrelevant for the instant prosecution. It is also worth noting that Franks involved

one minor victim who testified about identical uncharged incidents of sexual touching during

11
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defendant’s trial for a single count of Lewdness with a Child under the Age of 14. Franks, 135

Nev. at 2. The bad act evidence was necessary because it showed the defendant repeatedly

committed the same crime against the same victim, leading up to the charged incident he faced at

trial. Id. at 6. Doane’s trial deals with an unsolved murder that—at best—has only a suggestion

of sexual assault. And Doane’s sought-after bad act relates to a horrific attack against a different

victim who survived. These facts distinguish Franks and its analytical framework from the instant

case.

Regardless, under the LeMay factors, the danger of unfair prejudice substantially

outweighs the probative value of introducing the Parker case.

1.

The similarity of the other acts to the acts charged: As noted previously,
only broad parallels connect Parker and Lum. Doane kidnapped, verifiably
raped, and maimed Parker while Lum did not exhibit evidence of sexual
relations and died of strangulation. Overall, these differences outweigh the
similarities between the two.

The closeness in time of the prior acts to the acts charged: Each incident
occurred months apart. Given this gap, this factor weighs in Doane’s favor.
The frequency of the prior acts: Each incident occurred only once. Therefore,
this factor also weighs in Doane’s favor.

The presence or lack of intervening circumstances: The months-long time
gap allows for a host of intervening circumstances between the two. And the
circumstances of Lum’s demise are largely unknown. Thus, this weighs in
Doane’s favor.

The necessity of the evidence beyond the testimonies already offered at
trial: The Parker matter stands in stark contrast to the victim’s testimony in
Franks about other similar incidents. Telling the jury about Parker’s attack is
not necessary to establish Lum’s murder; instead, it inflames the jury and exacts

severe prejudice against Doane.

12
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Taken as a whole, the admission of this bad act evidence is substantially more prejudicial
than probative and, thus, fails the LeMay test. The concern that a jury will convict because a bad
act shows a defendant deserves punishment still underlies Franks and the gruesomeness of the
Parker matter all but guarantees this result for Doane. One cannot reasonably expect a jury to give
him a fair trial with admission of his other crime.

CONCLUSION
Based on the foregoing, Doane respectfully requests denial of the State’s Motion or,

alternatively, an evidentiary hearing.

DATED this 31st day of July, 2021.

DARIN F. IMLAY
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By:_ /s/David E. Lopez-Negrete
DAVID E. LOPEZ-NEGRETE, #12027
Chief Deputy Public Defender
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE

I hereby certify that service of the above and forgoing DEFENDANT’S
OPPOSITION TO STATE’S MOTION TO ADMIT EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES was

hereby served this 5STH day of August 2021 via electronic e-filing service to:

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
Motions@clarkcountyda.com

PAMELA WECKERLY, Chief Deputy District Attorney
E-mail: pamela.weckerly@clarkcountyda.com

Attorney for Plaintiff, State of Nevada

By: /s/ Sara Ruano
Secretary for the Clark County Public Defender’s Office
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g
UIDER semenimaprmes LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
— OFFICER'S REPORT
STATS DE. No...78-71010
_____ HOMICIDE
Subject
HOMICIDE HOMICIDE
Division Reporting... Divisioh 0f OCCUITENCR.....cevesrevisgrressessprzresssssssessommmesagnassaisnonse
it 11/26/78 ‘ 3.8 miles south of Vegas
Date and Time Occurred......ARPYOX; . 1045 hours Location of Occurrence...... L2LLEY, Drive on Hollywood
approx. 100 yards north
DETAILS: of Hollywood
VICTIM: LUM, CAROL
WFJ, DOB:
Address: B
—
as vegas, Nevada” 17! |
’ - L’ J
I. SYNOPSIS by

On 11/26/78, at approximately 1045 hours, CAROL LYN-LI}
female juvenile, 14 years, was found dead Qging face“down in
the desert area 3.8 miles south of Vegas Vgllgyfﬂfive on Holly-
wood Road, approximately 100 yards north ofi the roadway.

II. DPERSONS AT SCENE

A. PATROL OFFICERS
1. SGT. TOM COYNE, Call #549, arrived at 1123 hours
2., LT. D. DEVLIN, Call #314
3. OFFICER RON JOHNSON, P#688, arrived at 1123 hours
B. DETECTIVES AT SCENE
1. SGT. ROBERT HILLIARD, Call #516, arrived at 1245 hours
2. DET. CHUCK LEE, P#486, arrived at 1245 hours
3. DET. JAN LESNIAK, P#883, arrived at 1200 hours

C. 1I.D. OFFICERS AT SCENE Eﬁ?’&’gg
1. G. JACOBSEN, P#1332, arrived at 1205 hours My =
s G

G. MANUEL, P#1408

2.
3. COMMANDER DEEGAN, P#90, arrived at 1315 hours
Officer....J... LESNIAK Per.No...883 ..

Date and Time of This Report..[]:.l[ 28/ 78
yproved %\‘ Q L, £ officer....C.: LEE y Per, ?486 ................
SIGNATURE..M R A
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LVMPD 82 [2-75)

AA 237



LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DR 78-71010

CONTINUATION REPORT
Page Two

D. CORONER AT SCENE
1. ED CARROLL, arrived at 1330 hours
III. PERSONS INTERVIEWED

A. WITNESSES CONTACTED
1. RICHARD ADAMS

22 years
Las Vegas, Nevada
one:

2. BRUCE MONROE

24 vears
Las Vegas, Nevada
Phone:

IV. INITIAL CALL
A. DETAILS

On 11/26/78, at 1107 hours, LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT Communications was notified by phone of a dead
body in the desert area off of Hollywood and south of
Vegas Valley Drive. Patrol Officers RON JOHNSON and SGT.
TOM COYNE were dispatched at 1118 hours and arrived at
1123 hours.

V. CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION
A. NOTIFICATION OF HOMICIDE SECTION

At 1135 hours, Communications notified Detective JAN LESNIAK
of the Homicide Detail that there was a dead body in the
desert and that Patrol was requesting Homicide to respond.
There were no details given to this Detective., Detective
LESNIAK then notified the on-call Supervisor, being SGT.
HILLIARD, and advised him of the situation. Detective
LESNIAK then responded to the scene arriving at approximately
1200 hours and contacted Officer JOHNSON and SGT. COYNE

who pointed out to this Detective where the body was
located. This Detective then obtained the names and
addresses of the persons who found the body, this being

a RICHARD ADAMS and BRUCE MONROE. The persons mentioned
earlier all arrived afterwards at the noted times.

DOANE 19F19856X 11/4/2019 002
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B. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCENE

The body was located approximately 3.8 miles south of Vegas
Valley Drive on Hollywood, approximately 100 yvards north of
Hollywood. The scene was desert area with secondary dirt
roads.

C. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BODY

The body was located laying face down with the head facing

in a southeasterly direction. The body was laying on a
slight incline approximately 15 degree angle with the head

in a downward position. The body was straight with both

legs extending straight back from the body towards the
northwest. Both arms were laying parallel to the side of

the body. The victim's face was directly face down in the
dirt. The body was clad in a dark blue ski-type Jjacket

with red, orange and lighter blue design on the back, brown
corduroy slacks, dark blue socks with lighter blue horizontal
stripes and a white blouse protruding from underneath the
jacket. There were no visible injuries to the body. There
was slight bleeding from the nose on the facial area, however,
this did not appear from any wounds and was probably due to
purging of the body. The victim's right eye did appear to
be black and swollen. There were no other visible injuries
on the body at this time.

D. VISIBLE EVIDENCE AT THE SCENE

Located approximately 18 feet north of the body behind a
small bush on a little knoll were a pair of light blue
panties and approximately 20 feet north of the blue panties
on another knoll was 1 brown shoe. On this shoe were
writtéen the name "Thumper' and numerous other writings.
Approximately 20 feet southeast of this brown shoe was
another brown shoe matching the first one. This shoe also
had numerous writing on it. From a position approximately
20 feet from the victim's feet were drag marks going back
to a northwesterly direction then over the side of the
secondary road in a southwesterly direction stopping on a
very hard dirt surface. This dirt surface appeared to be
a circular area where vehicles would drive around and pos-
sibly park. Located approximately 30 feet southwest from
the beginning of these drag marks were some fresh tire
tracks. It should be noted that the area sustained a quite
heavy rain on Friday, 11/24/78, unknown whether it rained

DOANE 19F19856X 11/4/2019 003
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on Saturday, 11/25/78, in the area.
located in a soft portion of the circular area,

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

DR 78-71010

CONTINUATION REPORT

Page  Four

VI. INTERVIEW OF WITNESSES

A,

LVMPD B3 {2-75}

1.

3.

Hs

NAMES AND INFORMATION OBTAINED

BRUCE MONROE

WMA., 24 years
Las Vegas, Nevada

Phone:

RICHARD ADAMS
WMA, 22 vears

Las Vegas, Nevada

Phone:
ALBERT LENUS BIGGS

derson, Nevada

E

Phone:

GAIL KATHRINE WITLICKI

WFA, 39 years
Henderson, Nevada

}

on

JAMES JOSEPH BROWN
WMJ 6 3

Henderson, Nevada

Phone:

KELLY WHEELER
WFJ, 15 vears

Henderson, Nevada

ne:;

JOHN DELBERT BIVENS
WMA, 18 vears

Las Vegas, Nevada
one:

TAMARA JOANN BIVENS

WFJ, 14 vears
Las Vegas, Nevada

Phone:

!
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8. CINDY KECK

WFJ, 14 vears
Las Vegas, Nevada
Phone:

10. DAVID HAMPTON LUM

Las Vegas, Nevada
Phone:

(1) BRUCE MONROE

This witness gave a l-page signed statement. MONROE,
while riding his dirt bike with a friend, found the
vietim's body and subsequently notified the Police.

(2) RICHARD ADAMS

This witness gave a l-page signed statement. ADAMS
was riding his motorcycle with BRUCE MONROE when they
found the victim's body and subsequently notified Police.

(3) ALBERT LENUS BIGGS

This witness gave a 10-page signed statement. ALBERT
BIGGS stated that he was presently the boyfriend of
the victim and had been for approximately the last
week. ALBERT stated that the last time that he saw
the victim was at approximately 3:00 a.m. on Saturday,
11/25/78, when himself _and his mother took the victim
from his residence at Federal to the residence of
JAMES BROWN, located at Palm Street, in Henderson
and dropped the victim off. (This information was
subsequently confirmed by ALBERT BIGGS' mother, GAIL
WITLICKI.)

(4) GAIL WITLICKI

This witness gave a 4-page signed statement. MRS.
WITLICKI advised that the viectim and her son were at
their residence on Federal Street on 11/24/78 from
approximately 9:00 p.m. until approximately 3:00 a.m.
on 11/25/78. MRS. WITLICKI states that the three of
them were watching television and that she fell asleep
on the couch at approximately 2:00 in the morning on
11/25/78. The witness states that she woke up at
approximately 2:45 - 3:00 a.m. and that her son,

DOANE 19F19856X 11/4/2019 005
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ALBERT, was getting ready for bed and that the vietim
was not in the residence. ©She looked ocutside her
kitchen window and observed a person outside of the
window and noticed this to be the victim. She then
asked her son what CABOL was doing there and he said
she was waiting for a ride home. MRS. WITLICKI then
took ALBERT and CAROL to the residence of JAMES BROWN
at Palm and dropped her off. MRS. WITLICKI
stated that CAROL told her that this is where she
lived and this is the reason for her taking her to
that residence.

(5) JAMES JOSEPH BROWN

This witness gave a 9-page signed statement. In
substance, this witness related that he went to bed

at approximately 3:00 a.m. on the morning of 11/25/78.
This was shortly before his mother arrived home from
work. Within 15 minutes after his mother had arrived
home from work, while he was still asleep, his mother
heard a knock on the door and window. She subseguently
went to the window and saw the victim who ducked down
after seeing that it was JIM'S mother. Subsequently,
the mother woke JAMES BROWN, he opened the door, looked
outeide and saw no one. He states that what he believes
to be the next contact was approximately 8:00 in the
morning when he received a phone call from the vietim.
The victim, at thls time, indicated to him that she

had some acid in her possession and wanhted to buy him

a stereo for his automocbile. This is the last contact
BROWN claims to have had with the vietim. For full
details in reference to what BROWN stated refer to

his statement which is on file under DR 78-71010. It
should be noted that the information obtained from
JAMES BROWN was substantiated in a verbal interview
with his mother, JADWJA BROWN. This interview was
conducted at the BROWN residence by SGT. HILLIARD and
Detective CHUCK LEE late Sunday night, 11/26/78.

(6) KELLY WHEELER

This witness gave a 3-page signed statement. This
witness indicated in her statement that the last time
that she had physically seen or talked to CAROL LUM
was Friday night, 11/24/78, at JIM BROWN'S house. At
the time she saw the victim, the victim was in the
company of ALBERT BIGGS. She could give no further

DOANE 19F19856X 11/4/2019 006
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information pursuant to the victim. She did state
that her boyfriend, VANCE ROUZAUD, left JIM BROWN'S
residence just prior to the arrival of JIM'S mother

at 3:00 a.m. and that VANCE had proceeded to his home
and hefore going to bed had placed a phone call to her.

(7) JOHN DELBERT BIVENS

This witness gave a 4 1/2-page signed statement. This
witness is the son-in-law of the victim's mother's
friend, RHONDA BREMNER. This witness was notified by
the victim's mother that the victim had not returned
home on Friday evening as she was supposed to. The
witness stated that he did contact numerous friends

of the victim to ascertain whether any of them were
trying to hide her as they felt at that time that she
had run away again as she hag done on prior occasions.
JOHN said that he, along with his wife, DEE, contacted
the aforementioned witnesses, ALBERT, JIM, TAMMY and
numerous other friends of the victim, however, was
unable to obtain any information as to where CARQOL was.
The witness stated that from approximately 8:00 p.m.,
on Saturday, until 2:30 in the morning, Sunday morning,
he attempted to £find the victim with negative results.
He also advised that when he could not find her that
he advised the victim's mother to contact the Police
Department. ’

(8) TAMARA JOANN BIVENS

This witness gave a 3-page signed statement. In
substance, this witness related that she was the
victim's closest girlfriend. The last time that she
had seen the victim was Friday, 11/24/78, at approxi-
mately 12:30 p.m., at her residence. She stated that
she has no idea where the victim went after leaving
BROWN'S residence. B8he stated that she has in her
possession a diary that belonged:'to the vietim wlich
she will turn over to the Police.

(9) CINDY KECK
This witness gave a 2-page signed statement. The

witness stated that she was at the residence of witness
TAMARA BIVENS on 11/24/78 and that while there, there
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were numerous phone calls received by TAMMY'S mother,
however, when TAMMY'S mother would pick up the phone
the persons would hang up. When TAMMY returned home,
TAMMY 'S mother told her to answer the phone if it
rings because she felt it might be CARCL calling and
would talk to TAMMY. CINDY said the phone rang
approximately 4 more times, TAMMY answered it and she
could hear someone in the background but they would
hang up on her. CINDY stated that TAMMY left the
room, the phone rang again and CINDY answered it and
stated it sounded like a girl disguising her voice and
made a remark, '"In the desert' and laughed and hung up.
This was approximately 4:30 in the afternoon and she
knows of no other phone calls received.

(10) DAVID HAMPTON LUM

This witness gave a 2-page sighed statement. This
witness is the viectim's father. He has had no contact
with his daughter since the middle of September, 1978.
He knew that his daughter did have a narcotics problem
but did not know to what extent. He further related
that he knew that his daughter smoked pot but did not
know if his daughter was using acid.

VII. AUTOPSY

Detective LESNIAK was present at the autcopsy and has made a
complete report concerning the postmortem examination and this
report is on file under DR 78-71010,.

VIII. CONCLUSION

It is felt by these Detectives at this time after interviewing
the above witnesses and checking the victim's prior record that
CAROL LUM was involved with marcotics and used them frequently.
Types of narcotics being marijuana, cocaine, acid, possibly
amphetamines. It is also felt that due to the faet that the
vietim could not get a ride home from the witness JIM BROWN

at 3:00 in the morning that ske may possibly have contacted
another person or attempted to hitchhike a ride back to Las Vegas.
This investigation is still continuing and anhy further
developments will be the subject of additional follow-up reports.

J. LESNIAK, P#883
C. LEE, DP#486

JL/CL/pil
11/28/78; 2:45 p.m.
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
m P e nand

OFFICER'S REPORT
,—:9 SIATS . D.R.No....28=21010
‘ HOMIGCIDE AUTOPSY
Subject
Division Reporting HOMICIRE Division of Occurrence...... HOMICIDE
Date and Time Occutred....... 2/ 26/428.....k 100, RES.a Location of Occurrence.....3. 8. Miles. south.of. Vegas
_ vValley Drive on Hollywood
DETAILS: approx. 100 yards north
of the roadway
VICTIM : LUM, CAROL LY¥YN
WFJ DOB:

I. SYNOPSIS:
On 11/26/78 at approximately 1045 hours, the above victim was found
dead at the above location by two subjects riding their motorcycles
in the area. The victim was found lying face down in a dirt road.

TI. ©PERSONS PRESENT AT AUTOPSY

1. DR. SHELDON GREEN

2., ASSISTANT SCOTT BROWER

3. DETECTIVE J. LESNIAK P-883
4. ID SPECIALIST GREG LANGLEY P-885

IITI. CLOTHING WORN
The victim was clad in brown corduroy slacks with gold metal
buckle, a white blouse with orange and blue flower design on the
yoke, dark blue ski jacket with orange, red and lighter blue design
on the back and over both front pockets, dark blue socks with light
blue horizontal stripes and a beige bra.

victim also had a yellow metal ring with dark purple stone on the
left hand ring finger, a silver turquoise ring on the right hand
ring finger. In victim's left ear was a gold wire type pierced
earring with a yellow feather attached to it. In the right ear was
a gold cross pierced earring. Vicetim had three gold chains around
her neck, one with a cross attached, one with a green jade Italian
horn, the third with a heart shaped light purple stone. All of the
above items were impounded by ID Specialist LANGLEY.

Date and Time of This Report...st/28/78...8:25 AM  officer........... LESNIAR
l ”R@MM%7- Officex

N\

SIGNATURE ..o uessssrsso
)
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Page  Two

The victim was photographed and fingerprints were also taken by
OFFICER LANGLEY.

PRELIMINARY EXAM

The victim was observed to have a visible swelling and discoloration
of the right eye. The victim's left hand had what appeared to be
superficial postmortem scratches. Her left thumb nail appeared to
have blood underneath. Victim's right hand also had superficial
postmortem scratches and her fingernails appeared to have been
slightly broken and jagged. Fingernail scrappings were taken by
OFFICER LANGLEY. Victim had a superficial postmortem scratch
between her breasts. The victim had numerous slight bruises on

both legs. There were no other noticeable trauma on the body.

DR. GREEN did a dental chart on the victim due to the fact victim
was unidentified at the time of this autopsy.

A vaginal smear was also taken to ascertain i1if the victim had
recently had sexual intercourse or if she had been sexually
assaulted. There was no trauma or observable injury to victim's
genitalia or vaginal area. DR. GREEN took swabs of the vagina,
however, it appeared to be dry, indicating that victim did not
appear to have had sexual relations. Pubic hair samples were
also taken and impounded.

The body cavity was opened at 1745 hours and all the internal
organs were examined. DR. GREEN stated that all organs appeared
normal except for the slight presence of petechia in victim's heart
muscle, lungs and liver. .Victim's head was opened at 1805 hours
and directly under the skin were numerous hemorrhages, one directly
on top in the middle of the skull, one to the left side of the

head with numerous small hemorrhages around it. DR. GREEN stated
that these did not appear serious and were not visible through
victim's hair, however, appeared .that she was struck with some type
of object.

The skull was removed and there was visible hemorrhages in the brain
cavity. The victim's tongue and neck muscles were removed and
examined and there were numerous hemorrhages in victim's larynx,
glands and neck muscles.

V. CAUSE OF DEATH
DR. GREEN stated the victim died from manual strangulation. This
was substantiated by the hemorrhages in the throat muscles and
the petechia ‘in victim's organs.

JL/1dh

11/28/78 12:45 PM

Tape
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C-20-346036-1 DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES August 20, 2021
C-20-346036-1 State of Nevada
VS
John Doane
August 20, 2021 08:30 AM  State's Notice of Motion and Motion to Admit Evidence of Other
Crimes
HEARD BY: Jones, Tierra COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 14B

COURT CLERK: Jacobson, Alice
RECORDER: Boyd, Victoria

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

David E. Lopez-Negrete Attorney for Defendant
Pamela C Weckerly Attorney for Plaintiff
State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES
Defendant not present in NDC.

Argument by the State in support of the motion. Opposition by Defense. COURT ORDERED
matter UNDER ADVISEMENT and will issue a written decision from Chambers.

Mr. Lopez Negrete stated he would file a motion to continue the trial. State noted it would have
no objection to a continuance.

CUSTODY (NDC)

Printed Date: 9/9/2021 Page 1 of 1 Minutes Date: August 20, 2021
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Prepared by: Alice Jacobson





